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i . 
ASSEMBLYMAN FRANK X .. Mc DERMOTT,[Ghairman.]: · Gentlemeri, i . : I · -. 

,, 
this meeting.will no~co,me.to order. 'I'his_is the secend meeting 

, i 

of the· Special Assem~lyCommittee, constitutedunderAssetJLbly 
! . . . 

. •·· Resolution No. 17,, fer the purposes of. makiug an, investigation 

. and a- report to the intire- Legislature with regard to the 
• • ! personnel. pol1c1es of the New Jersey, Turnpike A.u:thori ty. 

The first meet±ing:of this Committee was-held at.the 

· Union County C0urt Hd,use. on June 30, 1965. This is the ,second 

meeting. The-purpose\.of :this meeting.will be the san:i.e as-our 

· first meeting. We-. wii.l. interview· the ,-witnesses to' listen. to : 

. their complaints • 

. : 'When· 'the witne~ses. ar.e called,, will they. please come Up 
' i here to the desk with:the·two smallmicrophones.on. itand.please 

speak into the microphone because-your testimony will 1:>e 
' , 

- recorded •. When you c~me up,. would you ,please identify yourself 
i ',. 

by stating. your ·name. and your connectien. ,. If you .. are an 

employee-, of the· Turnpi~e, tell. us. what .your specific. job· is 

and how long you have peen employed .. So,.:to sav~ time, I won't· 

.. ask th:at question. of e'~ch witness but will you .. pleas~ remember 

to so 'identify_your~elf - name, employee classification and 

. The f.irst witne~s is Mr. Al. Be.nvenuto • 

. For· the: ,p~r.poses\ of this meeting,, I would like :to inform 

the'.group t:hat to my;- _ri\ght, is ASsemblyman_,Nicholas St~. John 

.. La Corte,, who is a memb,¢r -of this Committee; and to my left. is 
• I. . . 

I , . . 

· -Assemblyman Jos,ep_h Dore~ of -Middlesex Qounty, wh0 is also a 
. . ! 

member-of this Committee;, and Iant,FrankX. McDeI'tnott, the 

, Chairman. 

l 
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ALBERT B E N V E. N U T O,. 6illed as a witness, testified 

as follows: 

BY AS SEMBL YiYiAN McDERMOTT: 

Q Would you please procea:d, Mr .. Benvenuto. 

A My name is Albert Benvenuto. 

Q How do you spe 11 your name? 

A B-e-n-v-e-n-u-t-o. IYm a toll collector at Interchange 

No. 6 and 6A. 

Q How long have you been employed? A I've. 

been employed.with the.Authority, well, a little better than 

8 years. Most of the testimony that I.would have given has 

already been put into the record but I want to add something 

about the safety and the unconcern of safety and whatnot by, 

the Authority of the collectors and the patrons. I.say the 

'pptrons because we have at Interchange No •. 6 now "'" an addition 
I • 

has been put. up,. opened about - well, not quite a year. They 

call it Interchange No. 6 A. It's an,approach from Route 130 

to the· Pennsylvania Turnpike via the Turnpike Bridge. The 

traffic at this Interch,ange 6A is - althou,gh I should say it 

is picking up· slightly - • is very,. very light,. I' 11 grant you 

that, '-·it's picking up but what it has done, in effect, is 

. on the. entry side, coming. from the Pennsylvania Turnpike we' 

have this confounded tnachine for the class 1 vehicles, which 

is the ~assenger car1 ~ut in.order to get the trucks, bus~s 

and trailers and those: other than passenger· caps onto the·.· 

Turnpike they are using.what they call.lane 11 as an entry. 

Now, they have to use the man who is working interchange 

6A in. lane 12 to oper'ate 00th 6. A. and entry in 6 for the trucks 
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. and other than passenger cars. So that man works a double 

door. 
I 

': 
' 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN· DOREN,: 

. Q . .Just a moment" I'm confused. Are 6 and 6 A two 

.separate interchange~ and booths? 
, I 

A It's two 

separate interchanges and booths -0nly in this respect,. that 

weh~ve to, after we 1 make a deposit we.have to make two 
I 
' 

deposits,. one ,for -- ;1,and .there is one collector who works 

both interchanges ev~ry day and th.at'stheman who relieves 

the man in. 6 A. 
I 

Q But is one beoth called.6 and 6 A, is that it? 
I 
' 

· A .That's right. 

Q _All right. 1 A So,, in.effect, what happens is 

that when the. patron. 
1
comes off the bridge,, if he's; coming, onto 
I 

the Turnpike and heading north or south on the Turnpike he.has 
i 

to get a. ticket from this man who· is. working this _double bo0th. 

And as people arefuni;,.y,. they will keep to the right so.he 

gets most of the pass~nger cars too, but by•the same token 
' ' 

I 

he's got to watch this other lane,.-this 6 A, .. where he collects . I 
! 

15 ¢ from cars and 20 cind 30¢ from. trucks O . And he's got to 

watch both these-lane~ . 

. Now, the prdb lem is this , when we have these , big. 

trucks like Stricklanc(,. these big cab-over-engine jobs, the 

driver will not. and cap.not reach over because. of the width of 
' 

the truck •. So, there :for a while they had us walkingout in 

. front of tl;le truck. on these charge account jobs 1 walking: out 

in front of the truck~l::taking the ticket from the driver, going 
I . 

b~ck into the booth, vJlidating the ticket,. making any change 

3 



that had to be made, walking hack out, handing;,it to•the truck 

driver and .. walking back into the booth. Well, that, as you can 

see, is damn unsafe. So I went to·M.r. Flanagan with Mr. 

Co'rollo and I told him about the situation,. after we had had 

quite a few discussions about it with Mr. Snyder and Mr. Lescher, 

to no,avail I must say,. and told him what was going.on. So 

.·Mr. Flanagan told us that. we were not to walk out in front of 

these-vehicles or any other vehicle-at any time. Well, I did 

that and.went down and told the·people that they weren't to do 

that. They were told that if the truck driver did not cooperate 

in coming out of the truck himself,.walking out in front and 

giving.it to the collector to validate the ticket and then 

.walk back himself and get the traffic going 9 that we were to 

. call the-State Police. I brought this up to a~State·Troo~er 

and he said, nNow, what the hell am I supposed to do. In the 

firstplace,.we-know nothing about.this, and in the second 

place, this guy is paying for his ride, how can you ask him 

to do something like that and what am I going. to do if he 

doesn't come• out.n I said~rrr don't kn0w. Those are our orders.u 

Well, we come to an impasse with certain trucking 

companies.who. have these charge accounts .. What they do is, they 

stop and they wait, and I can't blame the guy for waiting, 

. why should he get out of his vehicle to come to give you a 

ticket to stamp. He's buying the right to ride on this road, 
I 

why should he work for it. So, in effect, that's what we've 

Now, another thing in this situation. is,. this point system 

comes into effect. As I say,. in interchange 6 A, you get.100 - 150 
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i 

maybe a little bit more vehicles through there in.a day. A 
', 

I 
guy can foul_ up qecai~se the situation. - the men who are -working 

. this,. it's a lot dif!ferent that.over in 6, there''s no tickets 
! 

involved in this thipg 9 you collect your 1.5¢ and you push a 
I 
I 

button. Over in 6 ypu work with a ticket and you validate the 
I ticket as you collect, and whatnot. If you forget to push a 

·button, you. got a.poJnt against you. Or if you accidentally 
' I 
I 

push a number 2·butt¢n. instead of a number-1 button you've 

got a.point. In ord~r to get that point erased from your 
' ' 

record,you have to h~ve - i~ it 10,000 vehicles? 10~000 
I 

vehicles that you take off on exit side to eliminate l point. 

And you can.work the~e a year-and a half and.not get 10,000 

vehicles through the:rie. So, that 7 s where it's unfair. It's 

unfair to. collectors ':in a lot_ o:f respects 9 especially in abuse 

you have .to take. We: have a. colorifd collector there who was 

called a damn nigger ib_ecause he wouldn't come out and, ·get 
i 

the ticket, and punch', the ticket -and bring it around .to the 
II 

truck driver. Now, i~ I was that guy I'd go out and punch 

that guy in the mouth:r . There would go my job 9 right? 
! 

BY l\.SSEMBLYMAN' McDERMQTT: 

Q Would that fue-from a truck driver? A 

from a truck driver'.;. \Another woman told. one- of the, other boys -
I she said,.nWhy can't xou be like the white,collectors and come 

around and give us a (icket the way you're supposed to.n I mean, 
I 

' 

these,people·expect that frotn 'the Turnpike, they're-paying for 

>a, service. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOR~N: 
•I·, 

Q ·They must have been coming. up from-Alabama? 
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A No 9 they/weren't. No 9 they weren't. That's just the 

' problem. It's not just down in Alabama that this crap comes 

out. So 9 what's a guy supposed to do in a case like that? 

Is he supposed to hit the guy? Is he supposed to sit there and 

wait? ·Sometiqies they'll wait and then.they'll call the 

Turnpike Supervisor and he's got to walk clear across the 

plaza, 12 lanes 9 go to the truck driver 9 take the ticket, go 

in and.punch it and walk around and give it back to the truck 

driver. 

Q What's your suggestion? A There's only 

one way to resolve·it and that's .put another man.on there to 

•work another entry. And the two entries are separated. The 

entry,where the machine· is is over in lane 9, 8 rather, and 

this is over in lane 11. 
" A.SSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Excuse me, I see 

the represen:tatives of the Turnpike here. We 

are discussing 6 A.and 6 interchange, up by the 

·Pennsylvania Turnpike, and the testimony has been 

about the hazardous conditions these fellows 

have, walking in front of cars and getting a lot 

of abuse if they don't. 

MR. POSTIZZI: Excuse us for being late, but 

I wonder if we could.inquire - we did not receive 

a list of the individuals who are going to 

testify here today. We would Like to know. Some 

have called in to the personnel director. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: That was Mr. Postizzi 

of the Counsel's office in the Turnpike Autµority. 

6 
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... 

l 
ir 1 11 be g1a4 to -give •you .the· list.of those 
J 

-who sligned.up. This is a .new list. - The ,former 
! 
I 

·list.we, had is. unavailabl:e today . . I 

.. ~R •. POSTIZZI: Welt, we are· i:nterested in 
I 

. t:hose [. who will testify today . 
.' ' I 

. ~SSEMBLYMAN· McDERMOTT: Right. While you 
.. i 

l 
arel0oking_at that.we may as well continue with 

: Mr. BJnvenuto .. 
I 
i . 

. THE. '"WITNESS: · I am .. willing. to stand }j¥ :if 

'they· want to.• read the testimony I've give'n. 
, l 

.A;SSE~LYMAN McDERMOTT~ ijo 7 that's.-all.right. 

q · ·, Continue • .Getting back to these 

-- ttiachJ11es, again,; . we; ha~e: one in, lane 8 .• . It's a . hazard in. many 
• I 

-ways, not only-from t~e- point of view•where anybody can take 
• ·., ' • J ; 

: a ticket and ride• out! there, but. we. had. an ·instance• - we. have 
I • 
I 

these qiachines - these machines are about 4.foothigh. We-have 
I 
I 

a. tol,.l collect·or ther~ who is about 5 '2. or· 3,. something. like 

that. When he's working the -double door -over this ma.chine, he's 
I 

not. only• ~or king the ~xi t side, ·which is pretty busy,. btLt he 

· has to also turn around and.work the entry' side:whenever a 
I 

t_ruck goes in there,.-~hen.theycan't see thisbig .. sign that's 
I 

lit t;LJ;> and a truck goei§ in. the_re·9 or· in. other cases where· lunch 
I 

· · -reliefs are· being· made( .. or something-. like :that, .. he has to work 

a double-· d9or. 

We've·compla;tned about.the·extra length.of wiririg· 

: from the connection to\ the machine that is always in the wa·y, 
I 

but in this instance tfue man was rather busy and, as I say, 
I 

. he's. a short man, . he · r¢ached over for a truck. ticket, reached. to 
I 

l. 
I 

I 
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give it over to the truck.and accidentally knocked his gL~sses · 

· off and they broke. Well, we asked if they would be paid for 

by the Turnpike Authority and we were given a negative answer . 

. Right off the bat, at the first .. step they/ went to th,eir legal 

department and the-legal department told them they're not.liable 

for this $28.00 that the guy's got to put out of his own pocket 

for glasses broken on the,job • 

. Now, the funn~ thing, the ironic thing about this is 

.if the guy cut his eye or something like that then he would 

. be paid. In .• other words, you've got to become m.aimed and then 

·. I believe you get paid for the glasses you brok,e, on .. the job • 

. He tv'as working with his glasses all day long. They know that • 

. The supervisor was there. He saw that. But yet we've gone all 

the war up to Nr. Lescher and we were .told that the. guy just won't 

get paid for his glasses. 

I guess just about.~verything else.has been covered. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q Do you have· any. recommendation to this Committee as 

to•how some of these matters can be cured? A Well, as 

far as I'm concerned, there's onl~ one way to cure it and that's 

.to hlre-more·people. If they want a second entry to have that 

man there• for a second entry,. period. Incidentally, the man 

·who does make the reliefs from intercha.r:ige 6 to 6A, he.has to 

make' two deposits. Sohe makes that first deposit for 6.A 

.after· he.takes the last break·and he make~ that deposit so i;hat 

he doesn't have to make two deposits·and get them.fouled up 

at the end of the shift. .. He makes that deposit on his last 

break. In.effect, .. he's giving· l.lP his last break so. he can make 
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this deposit and hes not compensated for it in any way. I sug-

g·ested·: that they ccimpensate him for it by giving him an 

additional 15 mi:nuteis,. or something like that, to make that 

deposit but that was, ignored and,. in effect, he's giving up 

his last break just so he doesn't have to make two deposits 

and get things all screwed up at the end of the day. He makes 

that on his break. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q ,Have you had any injuries? A Yes 9 we 

had a collector hit when he was working the double door •. His 

name was Felix Stone~ A Greyhound bus hit the dutch door and 

cut his pants and cut his leg. 

Q Hit the .door? A Yes. Well, you see when 

they're driving off the driver's side 9 they have a tendency 

to come-as close as theycan because he has to reach over quite 

a ways too, and they just come a little too close. 

Q That would ~e negligence of the driver, right? 

A I guess you could call it that _but by the same token 

Q I mean, was anybody hurt walking in front of these 

trucks or cars? A No, not yet. One guy almost 

got i,t, that I know of . 

. A._SSEMBL YMAN McDERMOTT: Have you/ any 

questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: No. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMO'.I'T: Well, thank you 

very mu<ih, .. Mr. Benvenuto. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Thenext witness is· 

Ed Sheenan. 
' EDWARD 

follows: 

SHE E.N AN, called as a witness, testified js 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q All ri.ght, . go ahead. A I'm::Ed Sheenan from 

District 4 in Milltown. 

Q How do you spell that? A s .... h-e-e-n-a-n. 

And I have beenwith.theTurnpikefor about.3 ·years. I'm the 

Shop Steward down the,re. 

Q Which union? A 723. I might add they 

only.have one·man in the.other union. The only: reason he's 

in there is because.he's getting.a call in at time and a half 

so actually he makes $30 a month for joining the•other union, 

roughly. Sometimes more, sometimes less. He doesn't represent 

anybody·but himself. 

Q How many men.are at the interchange? 

A I~'s a district. Well, there have been transfers in the 

last couple of.weeks,. I'd say'there's roughly 18 now. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q Are you a toll collector, sir? A 'No, it's 

a maintenance group. 

BY ASSEMBLYMANMcDERMOTT: 

Q What do you mean, get a call in? A Well, 

the second man called in on. emerg·encies is supposed to be the 

shop steward and, although he represents no-one but hitn.self, 

he's the second man called in. I've had a grievance in on this 

for 3 y~ars but it's.been in the file some-place. 
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Q In other 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I words, 
I 
I 
I' 

you are alleging.that he gets 

· · preferential. treatme~t. A He does. 
I 

MR. POSTIZZI: May we identify that employee, 
I , 

! 
Mr. ciairman? 

I 
I 

±HE WITN'ESS: FrankCastelano is Shop Steward 

, for 1511. He .just took it over about _3 months 
I 

. agQ. 

ijY A.SSEMBLYMAN'DPREN:i, 

Q How 11),any ate there in that .. union? A He 

himself. He's.the only one. 
I 

Q You mean tHat district but there are. other people in 

. that union. . Right? A .You'd have· to ask. SamBardaiSh 

how many's paid up. But I wanted to bet him once in,December--

M:R,. BARu>:ASH: You seem to know:, why/ don't 
I 
I 

you tell the Committee. 

THE WITNESS: I . don't know, Sam. .. I don't 

have your records. 

BY. ASSEMBL ~NIMcDERM(pTT: 
' 

Q _Go ahead. A, And he's the onlyman in the 

• district •. He got a gQod job, out of joining the union so he took 

it. But what I'd like to bring out first is - well,. one of the 

hazards I get in representing 723 is 9 well 9 one thing? at that 

last.hear:Lng there 9 there were 2 ofus that went.up there from. 

our district.and we.were marked with unauthorized absence. I 

wouldn't sign the pay !slip~ I told them they could keep the 
I 

sixty, pucks for a cou:Pleofweeks and they. finally changed it to 

authorized absence. . That was only on Friday aft.er I refused to 

sign. 

11 



Q · Yo1,,1 mean. after you were at ~he last. hearing? 

A Yes. And another thing was in A.pril I put in. for a leave 

of absence to build my house j) 2 weeks 9 and I was turneq. down, 

yet there was nobody on vacation .. out of the district; they had 

. equipment, operators pqlishing; delineators. Men have ,got. leaves 

of absence.before to go to Europe 9 .Las Vegas, the races in 

Florida, but they didn't want to set a precedent for a guy 

. building a. house 9 so I didn't get my leave• of· absence. .. I'm 

·still building the house.and it's still costing me extra money. 

And there's actually a guy up in 5 there 7 he averages 150 days 

off a year, sick leave and 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN~ 

Q 

Q 

.·What's his name? 

What's·. n.is first name? 

A Duffy. 

.· A I don't know hi.s 

first name. He's·• on a leave· of absence now for· 6 months. 

Q · For what reason? A I believe he's sick, 

a. rheumatic. heart .. or something. like th~ t; j) but Bill Lyons 

didn't get that consideration anyhow. 

BY A.SSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q :Are yo1,,1 alleging.that they are discriminating against 

you because of your union activitie.s? A Yes. 

BY A.SSEMBLYMAN •·DOREN: 

· Q Well 7 what. are the specifics? What makes you say 

that? A Well, people can go to 1 Europe and 
' 

Mr .. Flanagan• himself put ,out a let.ter and. said there was to be 

no changes in policy•until he issu.ed something else but yet our 

Superintendent 7 Mr. 'Lover 7 has changed that. 

Q ·When did you.ask for your leave of absence? 
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: A ,. .About a week -before - : it .was .in April,. the 26th. of 

April I wanted to st~rt it:-

Q .'Well,. would ,you. say :the·· Turnpike, business .. is greatest 
I 

.. in- the .E:Jummer·months,\ greater than. in. t:he winter months? 

· A · Well,. as ·far as \traffic o:i::- ~intenance'. work,. yes. In• the 

summer we 're blackto~ping. Theh~ is actually/ no sµch thing 
' : as a paper· picker· anYFore, .• we. are Losing. tha_t title. That was 

a goodjob. 

Q . I'm staying\. on the subject - I just want,. for my_. own 
i 
I 

, information, the fact 1:hat they do. have· more \.business and I 

as.sume, vacation, times spread .. over · the summer m.onths? 

A >Right. That's wI,.y·I asked for·itin,Apri-1. 
I 

Q ·W~l.1 9 I mea~, don't you feel that certain times of the 
I 

year,· it would. be• diffi.cul t i;o get replacement.s? 
I 

i 
A, · Right. ·:That's. wqy I a~ked for the leave~ of absence· in 

i. A,pri 1. I. figured it ~ould be in between the snow ~nd. the 

-bu~yseas0n. i And- ther1e was nobody out, and if they w·ere that· 
I 
I 

0u~y.they,1would·have"h~d the equipment.operator,s :Wo.rki~g 
I . 

. rather than.polishing ~elineatois. 
I 
i 

. Q -Had .you ha.d any: sick leave,or time.off? 

A No, very,little sick leave. 

BY A.ssEMBL YfvfAN •. LaCORTE: 
; 

· Q iMr •. Sheenan, :may.I interrupt fer a.moment. Can._you 

give, me· the !)a.mes of '-:t}::le, persons ·who were given a leave o.f 
i ' . 

absence to ge to E:u.repe,, , Las_ Vegas.· and:- the races? 

A .. _The· Europe -bit, l;'\tn .not sure... T~at down south,, L think 

. it's what".'.'do-you-call.,. i\t. . Frank ;might . be able to give me a 

. name· on that. But. the-., pne that went to. Las Vegas was. Jee· Dunch 
' 
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and Sidney Shotwello 

Q _ :Joe·who? A 

Q How do you spell it? 

BY A,SSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

.Durich. 

A 

Q Where is he 9 what district? 

D-u-n-c-,.h. 

A 4th. My 

district. This was a couple of years ago~. Up until I asked for 

· a leave of absence all you. had to do was write. a letter and you 

could get a week or so.off without pay 9 like-an added vacation 

.or something.like that. 

BY ASSEMBLYJYlAN LaCORTE: 

Q .Do you ktiow whether he revealed to- the-Turnpike 

Authority that he was going to Las Vegas? I believe 

. he was out in Las Vegas when he asked for it. I'm not sure. 

Q W~ll 9 do you know whether the Turnpike Authority was 

aware of the.fact that•he had gone to Las Vegas for entertain-

ment or illness or to-visit a membler of the family? Were 

any,reasons given that you know_of? · A He was 

0n vacation. Now 9 I don't know whether he was gambling or 

anything else. He might have been. out there swimming for a 

week. 

Q The-point I want to get to 9 and the only basis for 

a· .. complaint. we would have -here 

·wasn't sick 9 I know thato 

A No, he 

Q Well, was the Turnpike Authority informed that he 

was taking· time off.or had requested a leave of absence to 

attend Las.Vegas for ent,er~ainment purposes? that you know of. 

A No 9 not that L know of. I know he didn't take it on 
i 

sick.leave. 
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_, . . .·. . . i 
-BY AS-S·EMBLYMAN i DOREN: ·- . .. I. 

1· 
I 

Q ~Well, _,how \aid you get this infermati.on? 
. . I 

_, A .Oh,, , L work wi tlt the, guys. . I knew· h_e was out there o 
. i . ! 

BY~A.SSEMBLYMAN.LaCORTE: 
.· . I 

. I 

Q ~- You ... dcm' t :ikl'.lOW .the. representation he· made to the 
. I 

I 

Turnpike Authority?. · A Ne •. He: just said he wrote 

them, a letter. 
I 

. I 

Q ,All right.\ .How about the fellow :that went to_ 
, I 

. . I. , . 

, Eur.ope,. what r~presehtation did· he· make, if yeu- knew? 
I . I 

k h i • . • . ·A .I don't. newt *t either •. Him I'm not sure, of •. Frank 

Corol'J_o could probabty.tell you the man's name. 
. i ,,1 

I 

. MR. CO ROLLO: .: His name was . Joe,, Ca\rneyo 
·f .. 
·' 

. He-. wo~ked at interchange· No. 7. He· went. to 

, I~elatid for &',:~onth. 
i 
I 

AJSSEMBLYMAN ··DOaEN: . Joe--.' . 
I '. MR. CORGLLO: · .. Ca.rney. 
i . 

A~SEMBLYMAN:DORE:N": Is-he still.with the 
I 

: Turnpike? 
. I ,· ' 

I 

MR. C0ROLLO: Yes o .. L .might say_, that he 
i 

a.pplie~. again a co;!;Lple of years,, later and. then 
' . 

-was.der\lied. 
i 
i . . ,• 

. A,~SEMBLYMAN·LaCORT:E:. Po you,.know the basis 
' I 

··for -his reques.t? .· Did he· telL them why he. wanted 
'i 

.· time, oif? 

. MR •. COR.OLLO: To se·e. his family in; Ireland. · 
·1 

I 

;Now, when. yo:u. get time'. off. like·. that;. is it ·tim.e off 
\ 

without'.: pay? .·A: 
i 

Q .And that's.wp,at you_h;ad requested too. ·. A .,.R:i.ghto 



Q And how abeut - I think you said it was Europe, 

Las Vegas and the-races.. in Florida~ 

Shotwell. 

A Dick 

Q •· Florida? A He's the boy that got.hit out 

on. the Turnpike . a couple.· of weeks ago. . He's from dis·trict 4. 

Q •.Do you know the·reason.he.gave for taking.the time 

.off? A Well? he's either a mechanic or he 

might possibly have.been a driver then, and this year here he 

took a vacation to go 9 but. the year before was the leave• of 

absenc€. 

Q And do you know the reason.he gave to take the time 

- off? A No 9 I don,' t. · He- just told. us he was 

going down there. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q In the summer months? A . No~ January, 

snow storms. Then the second point.I would like. to bring.out, 

. there's no seniority on jobs lasting over 5 days., and they 

have· a blacktop, clear draips, an.d stuff like that 9 and this is 

at a time in the summer· w~en you, g_et overtime, meal money, and 

you can afford to take your · f am.i ly down the shore. You' re 

off weekends. And this here - and they leav.e it to the 

supervisor· to pick who they wanted. 9 they didn't work according 
-

. to sen_iori ty or skills or anything like, they took who they 

wanted. A lot of men who had time-on the Turnpike? Like this 

one in our district,. Ivans, he was th~re 11 years,.he run the 

rollers and stuff like that the first year but I guess the 

second. year- he had a falling out or, something 1 he· didn't get 

to work down there 9 and when yo1.+ work in anyi shop or any place 

· 16 



I 
I 

nowadays, you start .. put at a young age,.· y<;>u figure by the time 

you're 60 or 50 you.should have an easier job, you shouldn't' 
I 
I 

have to qompete with': the young guys 9 your· seniority should hold· 

up, but it doesn't there. 
, : ' 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q : Excuse me, iMr. Sheenan, this 5 days' seniority you 
. I 

are talking about, are you saying. that if there's a specific 
I 
I 

project that lasts u~der 5 days they could,pick anybody they 

feel like? 'A They can pick anybody they ~ei:el. 

like if it. lasts unde;r 5 days o If it's. over 5 days, it would 

be considered more or; less a permanent job and the men with the 
I 

' ' 

most seniority should be entitled to thato But it didn't work 

out that way. 

Q 

Q 

assigned.· 

Well, do you bid.on these.jobs 
I 

: 

---- or are they assigned? 
I 

·A No. 

A They're 

Q Well, suppo~e somebody gets a job out of line of 

seniority, can you pr~sent a grievance-en.that? 
I 

' A They've been pre ~ented but - I even have the number, . it's 
! 

. 770. I forget the dat!e on it but it's. 2 or 3 years oldo They 
' i 

just leave them. up the'1re and they die 0 

I 
I 

Q . When you say1• ntheyn - what level of supervision? 
! 

A 
• - I • 

A.bout the thi.rd l~vel, I believe 9 Mro Hayden, and then 
I 

that's all yotl hear of: ito 
I 
I 

Q What's the first level? 

they're all the same, 

you an answer without 

i ,ctually, bec•use 
I 
I 
I • goi.ng to somebody 
I 

'A .The foreman .. But 

the foreman can't give 

else. 
\ 

Q 
i . Then where d~e s the. foreman ge? 
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the last year they've. had a change where - -I 'rn not sure whether 

he'd go to Mro Desimon or to Mro Hayden. Mr. Desimon is Mr. 

Hayden's subordinateo 

Q And What is Mro Hayden's title? A He's 

.director of maintenance. 

Q • .. · For the Turnpike? A . For the Turnpike .. 

Q 

MRo P0STIZZI~ .Mro Chairm.an 9 could we have 

further identification on this? 

What was it about? A It was on the blacktop, 

about the men being denied..,-

Q 

ago. 

MR. P0STIZZI~ 

THE WITNESS: 

MR •. P0STIZ?:I; 

THE.WITNESS~ 

I have .it home. 

·Appr:oximatelyo 

Who filed it? 

I dido 

And what date? 

I don't have it herewith me. 

A 0h 9 about two years 

MRo. POSTIZZI Thank youo 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN'LaC0RTE~ 

Q 77.0? A Yeso 

BY ASSEMBLYMA,_N DOREN~ 

Q That's.the number of the grievance? A Yes. 

·. Oh 9 and on that blacktop there 9 . there was one night, it was 

around 7 o'clock and we still hadn't eaten, and myself and this 

Dick Colby were shop stewards and we asked them about eating 

and they give us a hard time an.d we w~re going. to leave the 

trucks thereo •Sothen they finally did_ go·out and get.something 

· f0r us to eato 
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Q What were you doing.at the time? A We were 

•putting.down blackto~-but we hadn't eaten since noon, on the 

Pennsylvania extensiqn this was. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 
' 

Q 
i ·Does the •Turnpike's maintenance crew exclusively do 

\ - i 

all of the blacktop? 
! 
I 

A No. They are 

in can.petition with the contractors, so to speak, and that 

resulted.in.overloading our trucks. 

Q What do you:mean, in competition with the contractors? 
• . . I 

·A Well, they knock~d the price down,. I gues~ on the con-
1 

I 

! • tractors, you know, per ton, somet!hing.like that. That's the 
I 

. rumor we heard. I cquldn't confirm.or deny it . 

Q .. What contraitors are you talking about? 

A Outside contractqrs. We were paving.right alongside of 

them. We did one·partl, they did the:other. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 
I 

Q • Well 9 a cerifain amount of work,. I assume, has to be· 

contracted out on the facilities. Right? 
I 

A 
I 

But our·trucks are- overloaded. This John Cosman there, I guess 

he was the .first man t~ actually dump a load. of blacktop into 

the machine. 
I 

I And we .have a vahre· on there - there is no neutral, 

it's like a stick, you!just have to hit neutral, you can't tell 
-whether you're in it o¼ not, and with the overload that truck 

looked like an inverted camel .. So they took him off of the 

job but actually it wa~n't his fault •. He's a good driver. He 

used to be a bus drive~ for Public Service in Camden.but he got 
I 

bounced off. 
I 

None-of tihe trucks were 
I 
I 

Q . What was his 11name? 
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Q Cosman? A Yes" None of the trucks 

were fishplated at that time 9 or reinforced, so to speak. I 

guess they are now. I know they reinforced a lot of them 

after that. And we had a m:an justpicked up recently on the 

Turnpike for driving a truck with an invalid inspection 

sticker. The State Trooper out there gave him a ticket, and 

we thought the Troopel;" was 9 you know, a little hard - we work · 

with the guy and. stuff like that - but it turns out, from what 

he told hs, if we were to have an accident, he said, they would 

sue the Turnpike and then you would be next in line. That's 

something we didn't know. 

Q ,Who told you that? A The Trooper told. us. 

Q ,What do you mean, one of your own trucks didn't have 

A It was an invalid inspection sticker. It had been turned 

down. I don't know what it was. for. 

Q One of the Turnpike's trucks? A Yes. 

Well, maybe six weeks old, it had been turned down. And when 

this Trooper~ the next day 9 you know, he·was talking to us 

and he said, I.only did it for you guys' own benefit,. actually. 

He said that if you were to have an accident 1.n a truck like 

that, maybe somebody get killed, they would sue the Turnpike 

and then they would have an alternative to sue you. 

Q I have news for you 9 don't worry about it. 

A Well 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT~ 

Q What he means, they-would join you as co-defendant. 

A They wouldn't stand much chance on suing,me. 
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BYA,SSEMBLYMAN LaCORfE: 
I 

Q In your experienc•e, Mr. Sheenan, is this an unusual 
! 

thing or a .. usual thi*g to have Turnpike· vehicles without ·proper 
! 

inspection tags on t~em? A rnever 
I 

.· · d · ·1 the !man notice it unti 
1

. g0t the ticket •. I hcme§tly ·couldn't 
! 

say. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN:! 

Q · Who was t:he: man again, was this Cosman? 

A No, it was Joe ~adalin. 

Q How long agp did this happen? .A fyo or. 

three months. 
I 

BYASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: . - - . - - I 

i, 

Q .. Who. paid fop the ticket? A The Turnpike 
I 

did. He·could have g~ve it to eithero That's'something else 
I 

he told us, he could iave ticket~d the driver but, of course, I 
I 
I 

think he 'S a rte phew. of D. Kelly. 

Q Who is D., K~lly? 

State Police. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

.He's Chief of the 

Q Well, you're not sure of that 1 are you? 

A No. . I. know he's ',a. nephew but I mean that doesn't make 

. any difference there,. I. mean,, he wouldn't give. an employee ..: 

any company, you know,. you'd give the ticket to the company, 

ordinarily, unless may~e the employee.gave you a Jot of noise 
I 

. or something like thatI. And then . another thing I'd like to 
I 

bring out is during th~se snow storms I myself have driven 
i 

at least 30 hours,. I k~ow, at a clip without no sleep. 
' 

Q ·Do you do th*t alone? A Yes. 
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Q Or do you have somebody in the cab ·with you a 

A No, alone. 

Q .· When was , this 'that you drove 30 hours? 

·A Oh, there.was several timesa 

Q ·• Approx~ma·tely, · when? .I can give 

you. a· rough i.dea - . January 12th through the· 15th• of. 19640 

We had a man that ran the· grade'.""-all then about 40 hours at 

a- clip, and he's no kid~ 

,Q What was it, . a. heavy sn9w .storm? A .·_It was 

a he.avy snow stormo But if we. are going to work• that long, 

they-ought to at least-tip off the: publico . Nobody can.drive 

·that long and be ale!'.to I mean, .. you drive that long, you 

come• close.·. l: 've had .millions of close calls o 

Q ·Did you have: any sleep within that·period? 

A No • 

. Q The 12th to 15th'? You didn't work qontinuously. 

A You know,· I .drove 30 hours before. I finally. went to 

.sleep. 

Q . You .had no break? A That's another 

thingo If y01.;i behave yourself·, they' 11. let you go out and 

eat. on the outside o If you don't, you. have to ea·t at Howard 

Johnson's. And I don't know whether you've .ever eaten,there 

0n the·Turnpike. or not but for a buck and a half you can't 

make it o . And the· food isn't the greatest .. in the world a Lritean, 

it's not like Howard Johnson's··· over here on Route· 1 or something 
'· 

. like that. It's aitogetherdifferent. -You get 5 ounces of Coke 

for 1 a quarter • 

. . Q . You 're looking: at .•somethingo Is. this 'a grievance 
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that you submitted as a result of working 30 hours? 

A Yes. 

Q .When did you submit that? .A .I don't have 

the date. 

Q ·Approximately, I mean o .A .. It wasn't .the 

result o:E that, it was another one about.calling the 

•contractors into work before us. 

Q I'm referring to the· 12th to 15th. Did you tell 

anyone~ object to anyone,the f-ct that you didn't want to 

work. A No. It was standard practiceo 

You w:orked. When yoµ got tired, so tired you couldn't move 

. What? A W~ll, you would sleep on 

the floor,iri the truck or something.like for a little while. 

Q. ·•·Well, you could quit 9 couldn't you stop if you 

were tired. Say you worked 20 hours and you got tired, 

couldn't you stop. Would anybody object.to it? 

they'd object. 

A Oh, 

But they'd replace you, wouldn't. they? 

weren't that many men .. to replace. 

A There 

Q Because of the fact that everybody was on the road, 

. everybody had to put in extra efforts because.of the weather 

·condition? 'A Yes. There w,s an eitra effort. 

I t~ink anything over 10 hours would be an extra effort. 

Q How often does. this.occur where you work 30 hours? 

A It depends on 

Q Have you done it ever before? A Oh, yeao 

I've done it a coupl.e of times a year. It depends on the snow. 

MR:. )?0STIZZI~ Could we get the dates? 
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Q 

THE WITNE$S: No.. · I don't have-. all. th.e dates 
. ' . 

. here. . They have. ~-:f:l snow· !'ecord they. keep over• at 

work. They could give you an accurate report 

. on that. . But there should be some. plan:. for a: · 

-- r.eplacement or something. like that. 

·You.mean, some relief? ·A Some relief. 

. Because once· it .snows it seems like everybody rides the. 

- Turnpike. and. you wait sometimes 20 minutes to. a. half hour to 

make a U-turn. out there,. and just.lo0king at t;hose lights_ is 

enough to drive you blind . 

. Q · Did y~u complain to anybody, your foreman. or anyone, 

about this? .A ,.They all know it, .it's standard~ 

Q : But did .you n;take a formal complaint ab0ut thi-s? 

_·A I made it to the -- - I told the Union a,bout it but· I 

.don't believe there's. too much they can. do at this point. 

·. Q . When.you work 30·.hours,.- what. is your-pay? · After 

8_ hours do .you get pai4 extra? A After -- no, from 

a:to 4:30 we get straight ti.me, then.at.:4:30- tonight I would 

get time and a half and tomorrowmorning at 8..o'clock I'd go 

back o.n straight time. •· Every· 8 :hours. I get $1.50 to eat with. 

That;' s mighty t:hin · e_ating. after a while • 

. Q The time and .. a half doesn't run.after 8 hours, 

consecutive. hours ... A . No •. It.runs. from 8 to 4:30 

is st:i::-aight time. Any.time-after that .is 

Q And if yeu work another. 8. hours overtime then the 

· next 8 the third 8 goes on straight time. A Yes. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

· Q ;Mr. Sheenan, you ~ade-a statement.that if you behave 
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, yours.elf they let yo-µ out to eat, otherwise you ea't at, Howard 

.John:son's. · What, do you mean by, if you behave yours~J,f? 
I 

· A ·.·Well, if you do,n' t complain too much about how- long. you:'ve 
•· . ! ' . . ' 

been ,driving. and stuff like ·that, . they let you go down.town 
·'..... .· . . . . 

and - well, there's a couple places downthere,.there's no 

comparison. t:oHoward:John~on's, either.one of them. 

Q Well, as a:matter of regular routine, cari you go 

off the Pike to eat? A Onlunchhour and -

-whi~h. is something else •. You don't kriow. when your· lunch hours· 

-are. They· had contended -it was every -8 hours •. 

Q ·· You mean a :iunch · hour every·· 8 •hours. A You 
. . ' 

got paid every '8 hour:s therefore you' re supposed to. have· your 
•; "', 

lunch every e.ight hours. but you could sneak a coffee or 

.something. in between.' 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN:,: 

, Q You don't have. a break, say if you are on the 
. / 

midnight . shift, ,you don't have a break, ari. hour· off for lunch 

after 4 hours.? .. 
. . / No. I'm·not.on the-midnight 

ihift, .·Mr. JJo:,:-en. I work .. in maintenance I work days. 

Q · In: maintenance, .don't you have a regular fixed 
·H. : 

I 

schedule? 'A .. Unless there's a snow emergency. 

·Q All right. .:If there· is no emergency. I .can see if 

there is an emergency. If there is no emergency can you.go 

out.and eat a lunch. A 

Q ·But if there is an emergency which requires you to 

go. out there and· work,: y~:m don't, naturally you don't eat 

right. 

that's 

A 
I 

'You have to eat, butwhere·you eat 

25 



Q Do yo-q get paid for that lunch hou;r- where you don't 

take off for lunch? A You get paid for it 

whether you take off for lunch or if you don't. Your time 

time runs continuous as long as it's a snow emergency.· 

Q And that only happens: in an emergency. A 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Q .Now, Mr. Sheenan, I stepped. out for a moment--,. do 

you get paid extra compensation for a 30 hour stretch such 

as this, beyond your 8 hour day? A Oh, yes. If I 

work 30 hours I get - ··. well, the first 8 hours would be 

straight time and - what will it be,. 16 hours at time.and a 

half, and then I will go back on straight time again . 

. Q I see. All right, while you 're on that, can you 

suggest a.remedy for meeting these emergencies, the snow 

emergencies? · A Well, I think if they were to 

Yes. 

. sit. down. and negotiate .. a contract.with the teamsters. - they've 

• had experience , in . this before• and they could come up with 

something. I'm a little new at this, so I don't know that 

much about it. Then another thing I'd like to bring out --

MIL POSTIZZI: May I ask,. did. the witness 

testify that he had difficulty with the 

grievance he submitted for calling contractors 

in before 

THE WITNESS: No. I have an answer here 

on that. 

MR. :POSTIZZI: Was that resolved to your 

13atisfaction? 

THE WITNESS:· No. 

26 



\ 

I 

I MR. POSTIZZI: Wh~t grievance were• you 

'ref e~ring to, . then? 
i ' 
: ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: Mr. Chaill'man, we 're 

,1_ • ·j . '· - . . . .. 

·going: to get confused. he.re. 
·l , 

. fMEMBER.,OF' AUDlENCE: . If I may, this is not 
! 

• ·.,< ' ., 

a grievance meeting. They had ample time to 
• ! 

justify.the situation· and answer the·grievance. 
. ' . i . . . . . . 
'Fhey (h.aven' t done so up t:o 1;:his. point so I 

i . ··.. . . 
mean~ take the man's. testimony:.:.. tha.t' s what · 

.. ·. ,· i 
· . w.e 're here for,: if the Cou.n&el- wants~ to, cross 

I 
examine him--= 

i 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN·· McDERMOTT~ 
j 
I 

Q ·Well, for !t1:1,e record·, state the. number ef the 
I 

, _ · grievance. . lA , .The :number -0.f the .grievance S were 

46\',and 4G3 •. ".Phis ~as relating to- the contractors getting 

. ii,: ·before ·us • . ,'-•,: ,'. -,· 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN!: 
i .• ·· . .·{· • I 

··, .. -· 

. Q._· · ,_'.'.What· dates.?· . . . I . Well, .. June -- this is 
I 

· Mr. HSydE?ll' s answer.~ . It. wa:.s June 10, .'1964 •. My grievance 
. . . : - . 

orig:inally - I guess\ it's down with the· teamsters, I don't 

I 

Q · •What.were they -abeut? 
! 

. . I . 

It' was about 

. . the c0ntractors gett;ing. called in to work before. us .. 
I 
I 

.. 9 Wh'3t do_yo+ mean,• being called in before you·? 

·A Well, they dcm 1 i go on .. the ro·ad.untiL there's an ' . . 

. ! . .. 
·· inch and. a .half. or 2 \inches of snow,. y~t they were called 

.. in. the yard before. ut. . So they're sitting around d:rinking 

. coffee •. I came, in a.J 8 o'clock in the morning~ ·• I,_ go right 
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out to plow snow till 11 o'clock, I guess it.was, when they 

put them on the road, but they were in since, oh, 4 or 5 

.o'clock in the morning. 

Now, Mr. Hayden sent alette:i:;-here and it said that 

all the men in district 4 were there. :Well,. I for-one, .and 

Wells for another wasn't. I don't knowhow many more weren't 

called in •. It says in this letter we were but I know I 

didn't get paid for it. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN iacORTE: 

Q Mr. Sheenan, do you recall the duration of that 

storm? A Actually it °Wias about 3 days, .· I think, 

you know, on and off. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q ·was that 1 64 or 1 6~? 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

A 

Q .Now, you are talking about the-contractors being 
' -

called in before you fellows. Yes. 

Q At the time of :the big storln in '64 or '63 • 

. A Yes. 

Q Is this a customary practice for them to call in 

. the cont:r?actor. A No. I believe that was the 

first time it ever :_happened. 

Q Do you know if'it has happenedsince then? 

A It hasn't. happened this year. 

Q I see •. How about prior to that? Well, you've 

•only been there three·years? is that·correct? A Yes . 
Q . Now, when they call in the contractors and of course, 

. ' ' 

you men, this is in anticipation.of a big storm coming up. 
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A .That's right. 

BY ASSE1'1BLYMAN DOREN: 1
• 

I 
I Q What's your objection to calling them in? 

A Well, I think th:ey should call in the men in the district 
! 

· first. After all, we', work. for the· Tllrnpike. We, have ,to go 

out there first. The', first inch 9 or inch and a half or two 

inches of snow on the:Turnpike are ours 7 ~o to speak. _After 
I 

that the contractors·.pake the main stem and we move in to the 
I 

interchanges and service.areas. 
' 

Q Then you really don't. complain about extra work, ·right? 
I 

You yourself, you said you.worked 30 hours~ you have no-objection 

or you would like to ~et in more, hours when there's an 

opportunity? You'.d rather be called first to get the overtime. 

A First. But by the same token= well, since-then times 

have changed. Well, tike my father, he probably.didn't 

complain.when he work~d 60 hours a week when he first went to 
I 

- work but I don't think he'd do it now~ if he were alive~ 

Q My father us:ed to do that too. A 

times have changed. 
' ' 

BY ASSEMBLYMIAN LaCORTE:: . . I 

i \ 

Q ·To get back 1to this, Mr. Sheenan, when these con-

. -tractors are called im:,, do you know·the basis on,which they 

are called in? A . I don ' t know what you mean . 

Q Well, are they called.in for a day's work or 

hourly work? A Oh, I have no idea what it is. 

I know they work in teams,. different sections of the pike, 
i' 

and according to the w¢ather report they would be called in 

in those sections. But nomatterwhich section they are 
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called.in, the maintenance.man would have to be on the road 

.first, for the first couple of inches of snow .. So I.can't 

. see the reason for calling them ahead of us. And then 

another thing I'd like to bring out,. a month or ~o ago there 

was an accident ~cross from the yard 

Q What yard? A In Milltown, about 2 

miles outside of New Brunswick, going south. 

(Discussion off the record) 

BY ASSE:M!BLYMAN DOREN: 

Q 461 was.specifically a grievance on what? 

A 461 and 463 1 I believe, were the same grievance. I put 

one .in, the man. from District 3 --

Q Is that where they were calling.-- A The 

contractors intowork. 

Q . Although.there are two grievances, they involve 

the same instance. A Right, they both involve 

the same instance. 

Q And that was calling the contractors in before you 

fellows. A Right. 

Q And did you get a reply? A This is 

the reply I have here. 

Q · And you stated that you were on the job?, 

A No,. I wasn't on the job .. It says here I was but I 

wasn't paid for it . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 1 That's all I have. 

Thank you. 
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I 
i . I , . 

__ BY ASSEMBL Yb:1A.N: ;fylcDERMPTT :·. 
. . .1 ' 

. I 
•· Q · Do you-have, .. anything, further 

. . I , . . 
to say,, Mr. _Sheenan? . ' . -

There was an, acc\ident. ac.ross from our .yard,, as ·r said0
; 

1· 

.. at 7 :30 in the morning. It was a tanker truc],c with acid 
I 

' i 
on it and it involved\5 lanes being closed there at.one time. 

I 
Now,. there'. were men ih the yard at .the time,, and with these 

'1. 
I 

five , l.anes closed the,f. still didn't. cal_l Emy; of those men out 

until 8 o 'c.lock. . It was only a matter of 20 minutes and they._ . ! . ' . . . . · . 

woul~ have_. had to pay.! them 
I 
I 

·• l.ot of. cars pass· ther.~ , and 
! 

. . 

calL-:-in: pay,. but in 20 minute-s a. 
. . . . ; . 

the people are:pay:ing to ride the 

road and they should be entitled to, the maximum· protection •. ! . ' . • . 

When r myself came ,to Jwork,. which was maybe ·s minutes of 8, _ 
I ' 

the only thing that was open for me to. ride was the shoulder, : , . ' . . . ;· 

and there were· tn.ainterjance men out there,. you know., with 

flares and-stuff. like :that, t:hat had stopped,.the troopers 
I 

.·_.had.,called them:b'ut.t~eydidn't. get any call-in,for that • 

. You mean th~y didn't get paid for thei-r services? 
' ! . - . 

. . ' 

A No. _,l\pd this hap1pened that day but since then.what yoti. 
i 

. have building :up is,, don't stop, you're risking your nec:k and 

you'r~ net getting:any~hing: out· of it. So, actually, this 

tends<to build up w~ re• the 'public isn't getting what they 
. I 

I 

are paying for. . 
llY' ASSEMBLYMAN. DOR.EN: i 

· · Q ' ·Well, t~is ihvolved an _a:utomobile - a truck accident? 

A 
i·• 

,A truck ac;:cident. \ 
I 

Q , : Well, do the~ have-a wrecker t:hat comes out? 'Don't 
. . I 

. • ' i they have-, a . spec 1al. -- 1 . . . I A . The wrecker wasp' t 
1 . 

. there yet. They· call. depending< on 
I , 

i 
I 
! 
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Q What.about the State Troopers, don't they come out? 

·A The Troopers were there. 

Q What other protection could you give the public in 

an instance like that, would.you say? A They were 

pulling debris off the road. This Joe Dunch, he stopped. He 

·was the flag man up ahead. Another guy was putting out flares, 

Mike Hall, and Sammy,was pulling parts of. the cab.off the poad 

so they could at least open up a lane or two. 

Q .. Well, isn't there a wrecker called for these accidents? 

A The wrecker was called only to move the·vehicle itself 

off the road. But as far.as debris.goes, and stuff like that, 

your maintenance man usually hauls that off • 

. Q You' re called to do that. . A Yes. 

Q ·And what's your objection to that? A Well, 

it was 20 minutes or so there that actually they could have 

been started on that accident. And the people that.were riding 

. the pike, I. think they were paying enough to warrant that thing 

cleaned up. And the men that didn't get paid:.. I know myself 

if I got burned once - pulling a hunk of tin or something off 

t1'at Turnpike is risky business. So, if you do ~t once, if you 
I 

d~n't get paid.for it whyc;io it the second time. And this· 

is going to build up where people will be.riding past the 

accidents, the maintenance men themselve~. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: We'll take. a 5 

minute recess. 

(Recess) 
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. (After recess) 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMO.TT: Mr. Sheenan,. and. other 

· wi tneS}rns who will testify, we have quite a few people who 

wish to testify and w;e would 1 ike to expedite the course of 
I 

these hearings so9 when you come up here to testify, try to be 

as specific as you can so that a lot of questions don't have to 

be propounded·toyou •. And.would you please try to be concise, 

hit on the main points,. and it will be :very helpful for the 

record. And please avoid repetition wherever possible. 

BY ·ASSEMBLYMAN··McDERMOTT: 

Q . Go jhead, Mr. Sheenan. A Then 9 there is 

no job classification. We. have a clerk over there. now and a 

man helpinghim. Thi 9 manhelpinghi,m 9 he's beenworking there 

for a year or so but it was never posted on the board.. We had· 

.a man that·h,elped the welder, he cracked his glasses 9 not knowing 

the job 9 but he didn't get a new pair of glasses either. And 

all this result~ in not having the right man for the right job. 

With this job classification it would help straighten a lot of 

this out. And then, well, we lost a man. about a week ago •. He 

.had been there about 2 years, he was a tremendous worker but he 

couldn't support his fami•ly on the 68 bucks a week. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN: DOREN: 

Who was that? A John Spees. He knew -

.he used to wire the trucks in the winter for the snow storms, 

you know,. put the lights on them and stuff like that. And $68.00 

for a minatenance•man to start - you have to do either a little 

moonlighting or have your wife work or something like that. · And 

I know the foreman's gotten raises in the last couple of years 
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. but I guess t:hey. figure we've- got enough. Well, that's 

about it:: here. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN· LaCORTE: 

Q , : Well, while• you 're on 'that, -Mr. Sheenan,. ar,e: you a 

,,foreman? 

Well,. what was your take..;home pay,.- let's say, your-

gross pay in ~964? 

. a week. 

'A I think.it ,was around $60 

Q No,, I mean your year's gross. . A/ I .have 

no idea •. They take out".,four'.·,dollars and some cents 

Q .No· --

. ASSEMBL~N '.McDERMOTT: What do you put 

, · " down on you;r:-. income tax form? 

. Q , · Your W-'2 form gave- you. your gross inc0me. for the · 

year. A· · .I believe it was. $5800,. with almost 

·· $·00 ho_u~s overtime • 
..;:..,:. 

If¥' . ·'c! , That. inc.ludes-, overtime. .Yes • 

ASSEMBLYMAN,LaCORTE:. Thank·you • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Thank you,. Mr.· 

Sheenan. 

Mr. Sam Bardash • 

. S A M B A R _D A S · H, called ·.as a, witness, testified as 

follows: Ii· 

I'm Sam Bardash, Pll'esident of Local 151[.,, AFL-CIO, 
. . ' 

better· known.· as ASCME, American· State Cou~ty and Municipal 

Employees. I .. have· been employed with .. the· l'U¢'npike Author'i ty 

since Decemh(;!r of '51. My present job there i_s equipment 
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMqTT: 

Q '519 you 
! 

i say? 'A .That.' s right,{( 

realite that .there i 
arer many inequities out on the Turnpi,ke whic:lis::, 

I 
1 

I have been part and pp.reel in trying to correct, b:ut the main 
I 

purpose that.I'm sitting here for is that though I represent a 
I 

local and I do. know that the relationship between the employee 

and employer sometimes! reaches an itnpasse, but being.in labor i 
I . 

always.felt that labor! itself should handle its problemsiin 
I 

.. a way best. suited for ~t. We did have memorandums of under ... 
I 

standing out there and 1

1 
we also had 9ontract agreements. The 

unfortunate thing is t'h-at in the State of New Jersey it can 
I 

work both.ways .. I wro:t:e to the Internatior).al, and with the 

indulgence of this Comrp.i ttee I would. like· to see entered,. if 
i 

it's at all permiss·ibl~ 9 what our opinions '- what we can 

change the public employee, it's status, in the State of New 

Jersey •. If.the·Gommitttee can bear withme 1 • I have some 

statements here that I would like to read. 

Q 

ASSEMBLYMAN·· DOR.EN: 
I 

Would you want to 
I 

leave itl with-us •. 
C ' •1 

.Do you have.d complete report that you can leave 
l 
I 

with us on the recommerldations 
I 

of what should be done with 

A ·YeS,Ido. public employees in thi11s area? 
I 

I have some here that w1ill be. beneficial and there are some 

in here which is not fO:r edification. in the sense Of - it· is 
i 

for edification but itsi meaning is twofold. But what Twanted 
I 

to point. out is what wel could do in trying to help the pubtic 

employee with reference to the Autho.ri ty, .. Garden State Pa:rkway";:,rL: 

and your hospitals. 
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BY·ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Q \Do.you have that. in writing? A Yes, I do, 

sir. 

Q ·Why can't .you submit that to us in writing;and 

save a considerable amount.of time. 

BY_ ASSEMBLYMAN·. McDERMOTT: 

Q ·Why don't you mail.it tous and we.can make it 
/ 

.part'of ·the:record, if you don•~ want to give·us all. of it. 

A .I _have some here 1:hat you could _have· for the record •.. You·. 

can .take :the whole thing, if you want to. 

Q You see·, the record being taken here today will be 

in transcript. form and we will eventually get a. booklet, and 

if we:make this part of the record then all of the members of 

the Commi tt_e e wi 11 have this. 

You'rewelcome to it. 

·BYASSEMBLYMAN:LaCORTE: 

A Why·not7 

Q We can save a -lot of time if you let -us have. it. 

. A Right. 

MEMBER OF·AUDI'ENCE: Part. of it. is 

irrelevant t6 this.• 

AS SEMBL YMA.N ~cDERMOTT: Well , why i don't . we 

use our·discretion and that which ilil irrelevant 

we ,can- ignore. We, a.re just trying to lilave time. 

THE WITNESS: I.understand that • 

. BY·· ASij~L YMANr McDERMOTT: 

Q . May I suggest this,,. Mr. Bardash. Why don't you mark 

those:' pa_ragraphs that you want us to .read. We .will accept this 

.sheet of. yours, .this report.of yours, on the basis.that they 
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will only include .in the record those paragraphs that are 

so marked and they will return the whole report.to you. Is 

that agreeable to you?: : ··-, A All right, if you want 

to do that, I imagine we can. 

Q .·Well,. it would then become a. permanent part of the 

record. A All right. There are things 

that I will keep out for edification and then just those that 

you want --

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q You could mark it and have it typed over again and 

just mail us what you want us to reado A That's 

right. Well, then that about winds up my statement, 

except like I said before 7 prior to this, there's inequities 

out there, unfortunately 7 but as a labor man a lot of times I 

feel that with the rigl).t statutes on the book most. of our 

problems could be solved. 

Q Now, you've oeen there a long time. A Yes, 

I have. 

Q Let me ask you this, do you feel, being there since 

'51, since the. first time you went out the're things have 

gradually been ironed out - it takes a little time, it was a 

new baby for the State, this Turnpike, when you first went on 

it in '51, - do you feel that conditions have improvedany 

as time goes on? Of course you get new problems. A Yes. 

We've got problems every day. We had inequities in the 

beginning. An employee would start at.$1.26 and through the 

efforts of the local that was there and has been there yet 

we brought the starting rate up to $1.96. Of course,. the 
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inequities I speak of is those individuals who do get pro-

moted sometimes getting·a little too big for their own 

britches and they feei that all the employees should measure 

up•to what they want them to measure up to. 

Q They change their personalities when they become 

bosses. A That's right. Their personalities 

are different. 

Q We have politicians like that too. A Yes, 

the unfortunate part about it. That's the whole structure out 

there. ~f you have any questions I will try to help you by 

answering.them. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q .I have one question that I want to ask.of you. You 

mentioned this report that contains proposals to ~mprove the 

lot of the public employee. A That's right, sir. 
I -

Q Now,. is there any one proposal that stands uppermost 

in your mind, which would be helpful to this .Committee, with 

'regard to the Turnpike employees and how their lot can be 

improved. A Well, yes I could. The fact 

is that if we have proper legislation enacted through the 

Assembly and through the Senate, if those who are representing 

a union or representing a group would not have the feeling 

that, well, I'm going to go in the doorway and nothing is 

going to happen. With proper legislation we would be able 

to sit down and express your thoughts, Qt' if you.have what we 

call grievances, you would be able to get them done quicker. 

Q You mean if you had a legally established grievance 

procedure, you think this would cure many .of the problems 
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that .now exist? A Yes, most certainly. 

Q You do not include in there, of course, the right 

to strike? A Well, the right to strike is 

a two-way street. Sometimes it's a necessity more than 

anything else. Now, if we can clarify the fact, what is a 

public employee, how far can he go,. is it detrimental to the 

State, is it detrimental to the welfare, then I say he don't 

have the right., but if it pertains to an individual group that 

has nothing - no bearing whatsoever on the welfare of the people 

itself, where do we go then, Mr. Assemblyman? 

HIRAM 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Thank you very 

much, Mr. Bardash. 

THE WITNESS: Thank you, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: You will give us 

that report? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I will. 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: We'll mail it to you. 

TH¢ WITNESS: Yes, can we mail it to you? 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Yes. Mail it to 
' 

Mr. Alito. He will give you his card. 

HiJ?ma ._ Olan Craver,. please • 

0 LAN 'CR A v·E R, JR~, called as a witness, 

testified as follows: 

My name is Hiram·, Olan Craver, Jr. , . I'm a toll 

collector at Deepwater Interchange No. 1. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q How long have. you been employed by the Turnpike? 
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A Five -years,-. sir. One of the main things that_ I want to 

bring,out_here is this point system •. I was at.the last 

meeting and· I know several things were brought out_ about it but 

there are several others that I didn't hear. - We had to leave 

early to get back to work, so all this I have here such as 

reclassification. A card given to a truck that has a trailer 

could go up the·Turmpike - you give.him the correct ticket -

now he could. stop in a service area and not knowing this new_ 

system o.r the system that they -have - of getting a_·_ parking permit 

providing he had trouble with the truck, could leave.his 

trailer, continue on up the pike under his own·power,_go off 

the next interchange with the wrong ticket. Now, if the 

collector didn't have initiative or didn't think to ask the 

truck driver if he.had dropped the trailer, he would reclassify 

this entry ticket.and he would receive one point. Now, upon 

. returning on to the pike 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Q I don't understand that,.Mr. Craver. A .He 

could leave- part of his equipmei;-it on the turnpike, possibly, 

go off at_an interchange minus this trailer and it would be 

a different class vehicle. 

Q Wou+d he·pay less money? A No, because 

he would havet:he ticket that. he was supposed to have when he 

come on but he wouldn't be that same class vehicle. 

Q So? A He would be a lesser class. Well, 

the collector could reclassify him and you would receive a 

. point. 

Q _Who-receives the point? A The collector 

40 

.. 



.. 

.. 

.. 

. : 
' 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN POREN: : 

Q , Well,. how ,does the guy get back on. What kind: of . 

a ticket does he get when he comes bacl~ on wi tho_ut a. trailer • 

. A .· Well, the: way I always handle . it,.· just· to clear, myself., if 

a trailer comes; on,. what we c;all bobtail, that is. with,out -the 

box on the back,. I always, give_.him a class 3 if that's what i:t 

calls for,. and L put: ?tO -· on ther~,. Which means trailer only 

tractor• only,. see. That •way with't:hat. ticket with my numbe_r_ 

. on. there,, if:. he. p.icks. up a .. box and _goes off at . least . I ha~.e 

that ta go back_ on,. that he came on.without the box. Becat1;~){'· 

in turn: he could· come• back on after- he . repair-ed hi_~ troubl'~s . 

and .if he didn't have the system oL parking pe;:,m:i t. he cotlld .. pfG:k 
' _,,.,F ' { • 

up his box and go off and then. he'd be th~ wrong clas-s again.-,. 

That•would be-another error for anot,her collector .. 1.-ci;ie-an, 

. paints, .mind you, l _ po.int it talc-es 10,000 ·vehicles that .you 

handle through exit to' era,se this -1 ,point •.. ,Anet these points 
·'• . . . 

·are the· things that. are worked against you.· . I mean, your• job, 
1:· 

your security is based• on Jhe· poirit syst~nt.-we, now. have in· 
. . 

.effect ... And we .. have o~e: cpllector· at. our int:erchange, he's. a 

married man,, has a . mo rt gag~,. has children, and his. job -- I._ do.n 't 

• know whether it's· a. -- .. he'~ been. warned,. been given a written 

. letter 

Q _-What's his name?_· A O~car Hovelby _...: 

due ta the, fact that hi;s jpb is being, jeoparg.ized by this. new 

point system. 

- Q .· What do you sugg~st to supplement that or change that? 

· A Well,. I think supe,rvi~i0n and I think• ngw we. have this 

..:..f,,; 
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Local 723 · the busin~~s agent should go down and work this out. 

These men that come to work, I think most of them are honest 

and sincere,• they want to make an honest living. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 
' Q That's not the point. What do you suggest to correct 

the situation that you've jus"I: depicted, that is where a man 

comes on and drops a trailer and goes off with the tractor 

only and then a.point is charged against you. How are you 

going to correct that? Do you have any suggestions? 

A No, really I don't. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q Do you have any suggestions about the point system? 

·A Yes, sir. 

Q Would you do away with the. point system? 

A No. I don't want to go on record as saying I'd do away 

with it but I'll say this, I think the employees should be 

brought in on this. I mean, this has just been thrown upon 

our shoulders. We have had no say as to this rating of this 

poirit system. I.think we should have some - at least be 

asked something on it. 

Q Would it be difficult to ar.ri ve at an agreement. on 

the point system between the employe~s and the head of the 

Turnpike? . A Not to my knowledge . 

Q Don't you think it would be an almost im;possibility 

to k~ep everybody happy? A That I don't know. 

Q Well, do y.ou have any suggestions on the point 

system. A I think it's very unfair. 

Q Specifically,.where do you feel it is wrong? You've 
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already mentioned one ;instance where, you get a point for 

something that could happen to anyone, even if he's alert. 

What other suggestion do you have to eliminate the point 

system? A Well, . I don't know. I think 

things were going.all.right before. 

Q How long have you had the point system? 

A About a year, 6 months. 

Q What didyou·have.before then? A Well, there, 

_ that was another thing•too --general rating,. appearance, 
I 

everything. 

MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: Could I interrupt? 

, ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: No. Are there 

any mo~e questions on this? 

BY ASSEMBLYMANLaCORTE: 

Q _I gather from what you say and from what others have 

said that there is a feeling that the point system is unfair 

·and yet you have had no opportunity to discuss with.management 

the areas in which it is unfair and be successful~ _ Is that 

about.what you are saying? A .That's correct. 

· Q That you as a toll collector feel that there are 

certain things that arise with respect to the application __ of. 

the point system, that if they heard your side of the story 

it might work a little differently? Is this what you are 

saying? A Yes, I would say so. 

Q But you don't object to the fact that the point 

system is used as a merit system in itself. You feel that 

some-merit-rating system is necessary. A That's 

right with any business. I mean, they have to expect so much 
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out of an employee a You can't just go and dictate to them. • 

I mean, you have to give them a fair day's work for a tair 

day's pay. But this - well, not tntentionally you can get 

yourself fired by making a few of these errors. 

Q All right a Now.;:another thing,. I think some of 

the collectors there could be - well,, it could be caused up 

in the office, not due to anyone's fault but·everybody is 

subject. t.o make errors. This we are not given c.redit for. 

In the bank,if we bank our money, .c;leposit.it into the shoot 

. which goes up to the bank and they come back a week later 

and say you·'re five dollars short, you're five dollars sho~t~ 

You have no means of coming back against it. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q How would you correct that? A Now, 

that's a very hard thing to do. But I say, .is there a 

possibility of us being given the benefit of the doubt once 

· in a while •. We always have to be on the bottom of the list. 

BY ASSEMBLYMANLaCORTE: 

Q Mr. Craver., and Mr. Doren, I think this is not an 

unusual situation where employ:ees handle money and it leaves 

them and goes to another source. There are methods to check· 

it out and in all fairness I think this is an area that could 

be corrected. In other words, you neverknow whether or not 

it's going to come back shor:t - your day's collection, ; .. yesterday; 

. is going to come _back short $5. 00. A No matter 

what you put downa 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN ··DOREN: 

Q You could·be right.andthen it cotnes back wrong and 
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you get blamed for it. 11 A The points - I mean, 

it's a_point for every 1 tlollar. 

Q Whereas some1?ody else could be tapping the till and 

you'd get blamed for it,. in plain,English,. right? 

A Right. • ! · .• Well, 1n pla1nEngli~h, yes. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMO+T: 

Q ,Well, are you notified each time your record 

receives a point? A. Oh, yes. Well, yes, 

and. your errors. We. have a copy. I tal.ked with my immediate 

supervisor because in my bank deposit I was $1.00 over what 

I had deposited. In other words, the bank came back in my 

favor that time and said I was a dollar over. Well,.like 

they say, I was a dollar over. I myself thought .that I 

wasn't. Now, who is to be the judge. I got the point. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Q Is there a mechanical device that counts out your 

money when you finish up your work at th.e · end of your day'? 
! 

A Well, we have this, electronic mechanism on there •. I 

don't know how it -- they have some form of system. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q When it leave
1
s your hands - when .you put it in the 

bag .. - do you put it in a bag. at the end of the day'? 

A That's correct, sir. 

Q Is the bag lobked? A 

Q Before you put it in the bag, what do you do, do you 

weigh it or A Oh,. no. 

Q Do you count it out yourself? A ,That's 

correct. We deposit it, and the deposit slips are1, all made out 
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in the denominations, the amount, totals and the grand total • 

. It goes into the bank and we have this•· four or five sets of 

copies and we have a green copy which is the last copy, a 

carbon copy, . that we keep for our records, which I think. is 

a joke because it doesn't do you any good •. If they say you're 

short, you're short, and that's.it •. Now, we've.had several 

occasions -·that's what I want to b:r-ing up. I think,! can be 
' 

corr-ect in saying that within at least a month's period of 

time 2 collectors were $500 short.· 

Q ·When was this? A I'll say·2 or 3 yea~s 

ago. 

Q •And who were the collectors? A .Eugene 

·Wescott. and R..oy Sickler. Also a few days after that there was 

a money bag missing.with somewhere around $1400.. The tellers 

had signed that.they.had gotten it, they found out later, and 

the .. bag ;h.ad g·otten:t;o the· bank and disappeared but. 
. •, . 

Q What happened with that?. Well, I woµld 

first like to talk about these two fellows that.were $500 -

there were 2 $500 wrappers with $10 bills missing. They asked 

these fellows, evidently, .if they wouldn't please come in and 

take a polygraph test, which is the lie detector test, I believe. 

to be correct. One.came in.off the-midnight shift to take it 

and another one came in off his vacation, at their free.will. 

They were asked.· They weren't forced, they were.asked. To 

my knowledge, these men have never·yet oeen cleared. We have 

heard·through the grapevine that in this bank in Elizabeth 

one or two.persons were .apprehended or there was money missing 

and it go't · to them, but our fellows have· never been actually 

46 



cleared. Now, this report of money missing got into our 

local newspaper. You know, that's a big thing. That's 

$2400 missing, see. And these men have·never been approached 

andproven innocent • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: Well they are innocent 

untilproven guilty. 
BY·ASSEMBLYMANLaCORTE;: 

· Q "Have they lost their jobs? A No, sir. 

Q ·. They did not lose their jobs? A No, sir. 

They are still employed. 

Q . What you are saying is the newspaper came out with 

the statement that they wer~ charged with -- . A No, no. 

It was. just . in th~ paper that there. had beep money missing 

from the Turnpike. · I mean, there was nothing slanderous about 

it. 

Q Was anybody's name mentioned? A That I 

can't remember. I. don't think there was. 

Q ·Well, then, these men, so far a$:the public is 

concerned, are not - their reputation is not --

A Not at. stakei But I will sa~ this,before they - if they 

have, I've never be~n told myself personally that this money 
' ' 

has been found, but.if it was before:-- if one of t:hose fellows 

were to have quit his job of his own free will and say had gone 

in private employment, .a local bank. or somewhere where. he might 

handle money,. I believe there might be some question as to 

whether or not he· would be. hired, due to the fact that the money 

had been missing. 

Q · What would be, your· remedy in this situation? 

· A I don't know. . This is just to clarify: the fact that if 
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our money is being.deposited we.have-no•proof of it, where 

it goes or.how it's used.· 

Q 'Well,.· did they get demerits for the loss. of the 

· $500? . A No,. I don't think so, y~t. Oh,. the last 

thing, 'they told about the 3A shift on a Sunday. Well,. now we 

., have -eliminated it at. our interchange · for the fu.11-time 

collectors,.which is good because it gives two collectors a 

.. Sunday off,. which· we very -rarely receive,. but the part they 

-• give to the part-timers now, but we still have the 3~ ,Friday 

night •. ·-· The fu],.1-time collec~ors get the benefit of that, 

we ·still receive that. And now wehave·this 2C shift. That's 

nothing;_.f 'don't think,. new to the Turnpike but it is to our 

interchange,. and this has just come into effect within the 

· last. month on. ,us. . Right. now there's only 4 - on our last 

30 day schedule we have only,4. But including.all the men, 

on the assumption they.' are working 20 scheduled days through 

this 30 day period, there's 560 shifts, 8 hour shifts, and they 

see.where it's beneficial to th~ir being. to have these·4 2C 

shifts; 

Q · What is a 2C. shif,t? A, Oh,. I haven't 

even.worked it yet. 2 in the afternoon to 10 at night. 

-Q ·Do you.object to the 2C shift? 

I mean, I·havenit.had it yet, I don't see where 

A Well, no, 

Another thing 

I.have,.now this is going back a year.or·better, I.guess •. When 

.President Kennedy-was killed, ·there was quite a going-,.on down 

in:Washington and I think some-of the administration got off 

this one particular·day·and part.of maintenance, but the-toll 

collectors were·never compensated for this particular clay. I 
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don't. believe there wa's a grievance ·written on it because r 
at the time I don't know where you would have wrote. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN:. 

Q . What do you tnean, you.didn't get a day off, , for what? 
i 

A Well, evidently spme people had got off ~uring this time 

· when Kennedy was assas'sinated. I believe. it was like, a Monday 

· or Tuesday, . the day of! the· funeral or something there where 

everybody stayed· home .. and looked at television. It was news 

at.the time. Now at our interchange we received an awful 

lot of traffic that.day. It.was an added burden and we didn't 

even so much as get an extra thank you. 

Q 

Q 

Q 

It.was a.regular working.day? 

Regul-ar working hours? 
; -1 

A, Right. 

. A, r~~$. 
And you felt you should have been given additional 

compensation because youwor~e?- during your regular ho1.1rs? 

· A All right. Some fellows got the .day off, and some didnit . 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN· LaCORTE: 

• Q ·Do·you know who got the day·off and the basis for 

getting the day1 off? A .Well,. I wouldn't want 

to list names. I mean, there'd b~ several names .. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

A 

Q ·Could it have been his day off, that is anyone's? 

No. These were actually, from what I heard, some 

administration and things like that. Another thing in our 

division,. our clothes, the Turnpike supplies them for us, which· 

isnioe, but we have to maintain them .. It gets quite expensive, 

especially with the untidy conditions of the booths out there . 

. Of course,·we know it something it's.hard to do because·diesel 
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fuel and stuff like that, but if we could.get .some small 

compensation for the ·money that we have to ~put. out to have 

. our clothes cleaned we 1 d feel it ~ould be- --

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN' McDERMOTT: 

Q How· frequently•· are the _booths cleaned? 

'A Well, that -- I mean, I'm only there an.:8:hour shift 

but I know 

Q · You mean·they are not.cleaned once during.each 8 

•hour shift?· A .. Well, the booths aren't cleaned -

-I just'._clon't·even want togo on record on it •. I mean, it's 

just lousey service • 

Q . Who .does the cle.aning job? A .. New 

·Brunswick something. 

· MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: New Br\,mswick Window 

Cleaning. 

BY A.SSEM13LYMAN .· LaCORTE: 

Q .·Well,. apropos_ of that, you' re stating that you 

would 1-ike to. have some compensation for clothing allowance, 

fcir cleaning clothes; 

. ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: _Like the- police get. 

A . Well,, I ,;think the. police --

Q :They clean their own clothes. .A Plus 

they have to replace their clothing, don1 t.they. 

Q . Well, it varies in municipalities • A Well, 

we don't. 

Q · You get Turnpike clothing. A Right. 

"Q But you must maintain.it. A Maintain- it. 

And with the unclean conditions it get.s very expensive. 
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-Q -•Now~ -I would :like to have· from you,. if I may, 

what your-position is.: You.' re a :toll collector? 

.A _I'm-a toll collectcir. 

Q ··What.was your,pay- for: 1964,_,g:ross? A .Around 

$6~000 or a little-better . 

Q . Does that include,. overtime? -A Yes •.. No, 

it. must be· more. I think around_ $6800. That - includes 

overtime and I do not knew-how much.overtime I worked .. I 

don't.keep a.record of that. But I do.have-a-record.o;E 
- -

this next thing .. We have a man - if you want his name, his 

: name is:· Edward R.obbins ., he's . worked for the Turnpike about 

a year. - this is what has gotten. to me - I mean, nothing 

official, .. no· record,. but h; is said. to have worked this year 

.: over 400 hours overtime and it has been, repeated. to him. on 

several_ occasions·, .due to his work. record wi:th -:the- point 

system, that.if he cloesn't continue this.cooperation that 

it w.ould cost him his job •. Now, 400 hours so• far this year . 

--We've- gone through our 29th week, I figure,, and that would 

average 14 _hours a.week, that's working a 7 day week •. And if 

a man.is wo-rking,:withmoney,.-,as fastas.,wehave to, won't 

.. make_- mistakes.· working 7 days a week --

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q __ What.does R.obbins do? A A -toll collector. -

BY'A,SSEMBLYMAN·LaCORTE: 

,Where? - -At -my interchange. 

Q ·Why don't you .ask him to come·up and testify . 

. A I don't..know,whether.he will. or not,. and I might be, making 

_an:enemy by saying it, by bringing.this up, but I feel.it's 
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my duty to bring this thing up • 

. Q Is it also possible - now, I have to look at two 

sides of the .coin - that he wants the overtime? 

'A Possible? Yes .. He needs it,. I would imagine. l would 

imagine everybody. needs it . 

. Q · Are you inferring. that if he's making mistakes in 

the.handling.of money that.the·Turnpike is overlooking 

the mistakes and not charging him with points? 

· A They say ·this cooperation is helping him to maintain h(s 

level. 

Q I don't follow you. A By cooperating, 

by working this overtime his points were at the lever 

wherever you hav~·to maintain.It - has helped . 

. BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q •In other;words, the more hours you,work,. you would 

get. the benefit of a decrease in the. point system. 

A Well, this cooperation is where·your immediate supervisor 

has the authority to scale you. I mean, 'that's not through 

your work leve L 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN·· LaCORTE: 

Q How long has he:been with the.Turnpike? 
~. ' 

A He· just .got his raise, just got.his increment. 
' ' 

Q ,:i;s hegettingmore,overtime than anyot:her mero,per·on 

. the A Oh, we have a fair system there •. I mean, 

we have a rotating overtime· list ... · Any man can take it. or 

refuse. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q Is he the exception, then, Robbins? A He's 
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t~king a .. fair share. I·. mean,. I don't deny any. ,man .to. work 

. overtime •.. We --have no !fairness as to who works how many hours. 

Q . What is your· point. then? 'Why do you raise this 

issue .. You say: that you have.a fair system and you say that 

Robbins is getting his_: fair share -- · what is it,. he's getting 

more than he should ;ge;t or what? . 

Q . · Then•. why do you raise. this point? 

.No • 

A 

just saying this. fello~ right now,, he's· at the .point where 

, he's going. to have to work- this overtime to keep his job .. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN: LaCORTE: 

I don't understand that. A .They haY-e 

told him - ·now·· this I. was not ,present when this was said but 

this· is what I have. heard, that he- was told that providing 

.he-kept.up his good cooperation. that.would build up his.points 
i 

in.that.part and held down.his errors. 

Q 1He-gets pointf;I for-overtime,which.wilL.offset.any· 

errors --any points he:would get. for errors. Is this what 

you are saying? 

this, co0perationhe:was on 

BY:ASSEMBLTI1AN•McDERMOTT: 

'A Well, evidently/-wi thout 

Q ,Let me ~ee:if I can follow this. You're sayi,ng 

that. if a ,man: works ove.rtime then that's. c-onsidered a factor 

·for getting good_points for_ c0operation,. the foreman can 

then. rate• him.: as being :cooperative because, he works overtime. 

A Correct. 

Q I And the. fact. t:hat he works a lot_ of.· overtime makes 

-him .that much more cooperative ~nd he• gets that, many· more 

d . I h .. h? goo .. points. . s t at r:ig t. A .· Right. 
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q One offsets the other. A That's correct. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Q But then you also say that every man has the 

. opportunity to do this overtime work. l . . 
That.is 

correct. I .say that any. man. that wants to fatten his 

pocketbook, well and good. Another thing.that I have is, 

I would Like to know they're 6. months behind - I think. I_ know 

the reason. why but still I would-like to know why we 're 

six months behind - approximately 6 months behind in our 

·vacation, schedule • 

. BY ASSEMBLU1AN ,l\icDERMOTT: 

Q ·What.do you mean, six months behind in your vacation 

. schedule? A Well, in other. words, the way I 

gather it for this year for your vacation you can go as far --

we.have, you know, they have a thi.ng you pick and it goes.up 

• to June. of next year· for this y~ar' s · vacation •. 

Q .You mean, you take your 1965 vacation in 1966? 

.A You could, up to a~ound June. 

Q · You could, but do you have to? A Well, 

. the-last.ones get what's left, youknow, I mean you go by 

seniority. 

Q Oh, you tri.ean.the_ywill. Some people will take their· 

1 65 vacation -- A They'll have to. 

Q Because . of s,cheduling problems. A Well, 

there's not just enough weeks on. the slip. 

BY·· ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q .Well, they.put .a lot of new people on_,. dpn ''t they, 
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during the summer mont;hs for vacations·, college. students 

and others? 

MEMBER,OFAUDIENCE: Not everybody gets 

the same' vacation. 

Q All right. .A I have 2 01ore points. 

. My next one is,. part-time employees in tolls - I don't know 

anything about mainten.ance - received a 15¢ increase in 

their wages. We have.received no.raise. 

BY·ASSEMBLYMAN·McDERMOTT: 

Q ·Do they get more than you? A Oh, .. no. I 

think their rate now i~ $1~90. Last year it was $1.75. 

Q .. What's the rate of the permanent. toll collector, 

full-time toll collector? 

believe.to be $2.89. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q . They get.paid $2.89 an hour? 

A · Full-time, I 

A .I believe 

that to be the correct sum. But the.part-timers last year 

received, I believe, $1.75, and this year $1.90,. and we haven't 

even got anything fromthe Tu~npike so.far as being given a 

raise. 

. And the last thing I have· is,. in tolls, working 8 1/2 

hour day - we work, like 7 to 3, 3 to 11 and 11 to 7, - now, 

at the end of the day we have to check.out. It takes 

approximately a half hour, if you're busy, to check your 

money out and check it. out correct. So out, of the 8 hours;· 

a half hour lunch we g~t, the way I gather it they say 

actually it's your check-out time. - in .. other words, you're 

eating on your own time. 
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Q ,Do you get paid a flat.8 hours? A -A .flat. 

8 hours. 

Q -you get a half hour off for lunch? -A .A half 

hour-off.for lut1ch. 

Q And- t:hen ,you .spe,nd an.additional half hour --

A You :spend.an-additional half.hour afteryou_come in.at 

night to chec:k. your money out. 

Q But you-are- paid for only8 strai~ht·hours~ 

. A . That.'.s. correct. And. I thought - -maybe·. I> :r;night be wrong -
' ' . I know· b~fore I was employed here. I. was. an employee .. at Dupont's 

· and I tp,pught· shift workers. were to be given. a ~half hour 

-paid.lunch •. Now, maybe.I might ,be wrong. 

Q •It.might. be. under their· union contract. A .. -Well 

that. I don't.:know. 

.Q .·Well, you'r~ claiming that you work a half hour 

at.the end.of the·day.for.,nothing. A ·Well, I 

want.them to.declare wh,ether.the last.half .houris chec~out 
. . 

time:.orour·lunch.period •. If.it is our:lunch;period why 

aren't.we:·com.pensated for the half hour checkout time. 

Q , Right •. .A . Thank . you • 

. ASSEMBLYivIANi McDERMOTT: · Your welcome •. 

· . Mr •. Stephen. Van. Werk., 

S T.E ?:-HEN ,'V·A N 

testifi~d~as·f~liows: 

BY. ASSEMBLYMAN' McDERMOTT: 

,Q _Go ahead,,please. .A My/ name is ·Stephen 
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Van Werk. I.work at Interchange No. 9 •. Toll collector. 

Q How long have: you been employed? A Going 

.on 6 - 6 years. To begin with is the h~rassment that the men 

are put under by receiving these·letters from the supervi~~on, 
I 

the Authority. We've had a man down at No. 9 who worked there 

12 years on the Pike and if he took a day off 

BY ASSEMBLTI1AN DOREN: 

Q Now let me ask you this -- Mr. Chairman, there's a 

lot of hearsay, I .think, for the. record. . I don't. know what 

we are going to do with the·record if we·are going to continue 

in the·vein.of saying this happened or.he.heard something. 

Is there anyway of getting.these·people up here? 

'A Fred Stocker works upstairs now,. in the Autllority building, 

as a janitor. 

Q It would be better for the record-rather than giving 

us a .. lot of hearsay, what somebody said and what the true 

facts are may be·another thing even though you qi.ay believe 

one side of the story, but for our purpose I think we would 

be better or the testimony would be more beneficial if what 

you say is something that occurred to you specifically, what 

you know of your own knowledge. These people, we can get them 

here if you know who they are. I think the Turnpike would 

give some relief to produce them. A There's 

something you've got.torealize. A lot of these men, they 

are afraid to come and testify because I have men·now right 

down at my interchange that.would have liked to have taken 

. a day off to come• but they are afraid because eventually, 

sooner or. later, they'll.wind up getting.letters or something 
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saying they. made these errors and then they'll go-into this 

harassment. I got them myself •. 

Q All right. l'ell us.what you got yourself. 

A Well,. myself, . wh_en I first started on the• Turnpike• I worked 

up at the GeorgeWashington Bridge. I worked maybe 3 hours at 

_one interchange, 2hours at another, 4 hours they. shift me 

around •. And then my money errors were, well, prettybad; I 

admit.· They were $60 .for tb.e whole year but that was money 

over and money_ short ,.. __ and. they. never gave you credit or took 

into consideration the amount.of moving around.that.you did. 

By the,time·you were·used to collecting tolls at, say,.number· 

18 they shipped you down to number 16 which made a difference 

.and it you made a mistake ~hey never took this into consider-

.ation. 

BY.ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Q Isn't the· change from $10. the same._ at number 9 as it 

is at number 16? You have to make change.in each instance. 

. Isn't this the way it works? A Oh, yes,. if 

you get -0n at .number .9 and get off at number ·L6, yes. ' 

Q I mean; what's.the difference whether you work 

·number 9-or -- ·A .It's the same,. it's 90¢ coming 

either way but ii' yo.u;'-re working up .. in the northern end - they 

don't have. 18• like they, used. to_, but. worked .at interchange 

number 18 and .then worked the number 16, there was a 

difference. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN· DOREN: 

Q · -When you look at ~he card you know what you are 

supposed to collect,,. don't you? A .Right, when you 
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, look at the card but dpring :the rush hours 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN· LaCORTEi: 
' 

Q It's the traffic,. is that the idea? 

traffic and say. you're:working.4 hours you ,get to,knowwhat 
I 

_ you're collecting and all of a sudden you forget where you 

are. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN.- DOREN: 
' : Q You wouldn't ~ollect the same from every car,_· What 

differencewotild it make? If you are at number 9 - is that 
! 

. Woodbridge? ,N:o,· that's New Brunswick • 

Q , New -Brunswick:· .. A . lot. of cars go on, from number 11 

.to number 9 and then_ come- off, and a lot .start from. the 

beginning-and .go off there. That's right. •. You 

·know·them. _You get to:memorize·these. 

Q What do you ta;emorize? Well, a car 

that comes from Deepwater, I know. I know it's 90¢. 

Q 
) 

·You.don't hav~ to look at the card? .A .You 

. don't have to. It sit:s right in there, you know,. and you 

can see a car coming, itL and maybe just. happen to see the card 

_in .. the window and. righ~ away, you know 90¢ or. hand him a dime, 

.he gives you a dollar.I 

Q ·All right.· A Now,. on this ,point system, 

, I was. one: of the men t'j:lat .was· upstairs in. the Authority 

building_ when ,.we were·· ~oing. to. discuss it. and. I think. Sam 
I Bardash was one- of thetn. When we discussed the· point system 

- ' 

we we!re called upstair~ - when.it was first.put into effect 
I 

they called 5 or 6. of µs and we were up.stairs with Mr. Lescher, 

I believe Mr~ Compton ~as there, and we were going to discuss 
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the point system. They were.going to put something into 

effect. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q Are you a rep~esentative. of the worker·s on the Pike? 

A .I represent interchange N.o. 9, and I was a shop steward 

of 1511 at the time and r'm. shop.steward now in Teamsters 

N0. 723. 

Q And you were called to this meeting as a representative 

·A We were called upstairs. We sat down 

and they .showed . it . to• us and we agreed that they needed some 

kind of system.but not what they handed us .. Then after we 

negotiated or talked,. I should say, for a good hour or so 

we asked them.if we qould come back up and negotiate some 

of the points on it.to more or less bring them in our favor. 
I 

In other words, if a man.who works entry - that's handing out 

tickets -.he does not get no credit but he does get a demerit 

. or•one,point.charged against.him :i..f.he hands out the wrong 

ticket.· In other words, .I could put 5,000 cars on today and 

. n,ot get a darn point but let me hand one out. wrong, I've got 

.an error. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN. LaCORTE: 

-How can you hand out a.wrong ticket? A Well, 

you see a trl.;!.ck coming in and figure it a~ class three- and give 

him the wrong ticket 9igive him a class.4 instead of a 3. 

BY ASSEMBI..YMAN DOREN: 

Q How is that spotted or how do they find out? 

A Well, when it gets to the collector at. the other end, 

the collecto:r- at the other end would have to reclassify him. 
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So he reclassifies hi~ and they wind up giving the entry -
I 
I 

you know your: key number is on there and they'll give that 

entry man an error. But I could put on S,OOOor 15,000 and 

still not get any credit. . And also our paper ·work, .. our ticket:S .. 

We bank them out. We put it in the vault and we send. it 

upstairs. We have trefidle exceptions, cars towed off, you 

know, with a wrecker, one axle raised •. Now, how.do we know 

the girl upstairs.that is handling bur paper work is ~iving 

· us credit •. They claim they do but I have myself caught them 

where they made a mist~ke. I have had a class 4 vehicle 
! 

being towed off with a lost ticket which-.a lost ticket 
! 

from Delaware we charg~ $1.80. Now a class 1 ticket.is 90¢ 

for lost ticket. But jl:hey. never gave me credit for the 

axle that was raised and they charged me for 90¢ over. The 

girl gave·me credit on;J_y fora class 1 ticket instead of 

she should .have. gave me credit. for a class 4 which was $1. 80. 
. . 

So there's.2 points charged against me. But to get·that 

straightened out.I had, to holler an~ argue and call up and 

finally,theydone something about it. But if it happens 

once,.howmany other t~mes has it happened to t;he rest of 

these toll collectorsout here on the Turnpike . 

. Now, even rig~t ~ow at the interchange the men 
I 

are being charged withl7 axles that they didn't catch. In 

other·words, each axle: is money to the Turnpike. Now here's 

one man they claim was 1 17 axles over - h~ should have.had 17 

more axles, in other wprds, qe 's missing them, he's short 

axles. The tickets cl~im he should have - l mean, the 
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axles claim he should have had larger tickets~ Instead of 

a class 5 ticket he should have 0 had a class 6,. that's 4 

axles •. Now, the man's entry. record is pretty good. . We all 

m,ake mistakes. I think I made about 4 last year. Some of 

us make a little more, some less. But if his entryrecordis-

good - automatically when a man sees a truck or a car coming 

.in he registers what it is~ if it's a S, 6, 1, 2. Lt's not 

like on erttrywhere he,.more or less, is always looking. He 

. sees them as,· they come in and it registers on your mind, . t:ha.t' s 

a car 2 comi,ng in. He'll.look. Y:ou just glance at the ticket 

and you know right off the bat whether it's right or wrong. 

Now they come down and say this man is 17 axles• and every/ 2 

axles isa point against the man .. So if he had 16 there would 

be 8 points against the man right there,. if he had 16 axles. 
' And a lot. of these we can balance out. I have taken t:he copy of 

my ;t:readle exceptions and· balanced out, the days that are 

money shqrt or .money over and axles· over or axles short . and 

had them balance out. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q The time you spend trying. to,. cor:t;'ect these errors 

charged against. you, is that on your own time? 

most of it is. 

Q ,Most of. it is on your own time. , 

Well, 

A Yes. You. 

call or.you come in early, you call them up, or you wait until 

.you get a 15minute break. That is about the only time you can 

leave the booth besides when you eat and ,if you talk to a section 

chief or something like.that, that's theonly time '.YOU got to 

talk to them because you wouldn't be able .to talk to him standing 
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outside working.with traffic coming through. 
I 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE~ 

Q •Do yqu have any idea of the number of men who have 

lost theirjobs becaus¢of the point system? A No, 
' i 

I don"'t, but down at number 9 I know of two men that have 

almost. I represented 1 John Yeager on one of them and this 
' Fred Stockham, a man that worked there 12 years - after 12 

years they told him he•didn't know the job. 

·Q Well, dq.you know of any instances where a man has 

lost hia job on the ba~is of the point system? 
l 

· A No. 
I 

I only can go by what I know down. at .number 9. I honestly 

couldn't tell you what;goes on in the other interchanges. 

BYASSEMBLYMAN McDERMO'I''l': 
• I d d7 Q How many points o you .nee . 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN·· LaCORTE; 

Q .·Well, I was g0ing to say, this point system has been 
' 

in effect about a yearljs that cor~ect? A .No. I'd 
I 

say almost 2 years: now+ . Roughly 2 years. 
I 

Q Yet in the 2 year period of time you don't know of 
I 

anybody who has lost h:i.s job because. of. the point. system. 

A No. I only .. know al:Dout my own men. 
! 

I can't say - I've 

heard 
i 

Q That's all right. You don't know of anyone but. you 

have heard of a few. A Right. 

Q I was trying to get to this. . I recognize it's 9 .new 

system.,, Now I want to j know what the effect has been on .the 

men.- hpw many men.hav~lost their jobs. You don't know of 

any. A I dom.'t know of any but Ido know where they 
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send these·. letters out telling these men .. that if. they don 1't 

shape up theY.' 11. ship out. · 

BY ASSEMJ3~YMAN;DOAA,N: · 

, Q Have they been more alert since the. point system 

has been.in effect? A Well, right now-I think 

most.of :the men down at my --I'm only talking:my interchange -

-we•don't.give·a hoot.no more~ 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN·· McDERMOTT: 

·i Q . You don't 1give a hoot? 
' 

. hitting .. your. he-ad up against a stone wall. 

A ~o. . I.t' s like 
' . 

If itwas fair, 
\ 

if it.wa,s fair, you know:,. they wouldn't. have no gripe but 

.. right n.ow they,, know· no ma·tter ·what we· do or how hard we argue. 

it'·s·not going to change it •. So if we-are being charged.,with 
. . . . . .. ' ·, 

an error· you take it ·with a smile· and keep -your·.fingers: cro.ssed. 

· BY: ASSEMBL Yl'1AN .· La CORTE:· 

Q , Can you thin:k. of any_·one or two or· three ways that -
•. I ' •- • • :, . . 

would help. make this point system more-_-· fair? A , Yes, 

by giving. a man credit for working,on eritry.' Also eve:".'y, time 

you work. ~xit you're cha~ged .with, an exit •.. Now there ar:--e tim~s 

, ,- when: a man. is supposed. to. be: an entry man and he. has to go ov~r 

,-on exit •. He· niay ·only, take 10 cars off but he· is being charged 

wi:thl exit. And if you happen to make a nickel mistake that's 

an error· and he's charged .w.i th. anothei: exit and when. they figure 

· out the monthly average per :.interchange this man, . even though · 

~he only handled~so or 60 cars, his average. is liable to be 

·lower for the mc;mth-, than i.t. norm.ally should. have been .. In 

other words,. I know,when I work these differen~lanes I know 

.I'm going to take: off. 1200. or 15 00 every.· night but when my' 

64 

,. 

llA 



• 

I 
I 

monthly average comes !round I'm below. :average. . Sometimes 

· I make. above. averag.e br,,: 1 vehicle because th·ey, acid. up the 
. I . 

amount of ve~icles thal have crossed_ the interchange,. t;):ley 

add, up the '.mount. of efi ts that have. been. worke~, .· and .. divide. 

: They dQn 't _take: .irito, ctnsideration t:hat I maybe worked l 

exit where I only handted. 40 vehicles and then ·that 'would· 
. l . ·-. ·•- . ._ . 

. bring my average- - I. c?uld be below aver_age almost 7 months 
i '. 

: out :of the year but I, ~now when: I go. down there- I· take-. off · 
' what nermally.goes thr~ugh t:hat.·lane, 1200, .1100,. or whatever 
! 

it is. ' i 
·. I 

. . I , 

BY ASSEMBLYJMN McDERMOl'T: 
i 

.. Q ,Do you get po~.nt~ ii you are ,.below average?· 

· A · .• It. goes agalnst. you at. the end. ef the year when they 
I 

f:i,gure it all, •outo 

· _. Q · · , Yau ip:ean, you) c:lo get:. point,s? 

. exactly 4,k;. pG>ints as wp.ere ·. they would. write· you' re 1, point but 
I . .. . \. 

at the end•of the· yeartwhen. they add it _alLup arid they . . . 

d h . . . . tl1 
. d h' h . o t eir conn1v~ng it .. epen s on:w et er they want to.•-~ . , i 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN J,.aCORTE1: 
' ! 

Q Well,. I dori 'ti, understand this. Yoti can't cC>ntrol 
I 

the 
. • I , . . 

flow, of traffic through your~·:booth, can you? · ·' A 

They're going. to.go .. wh~re:.1:heywapt to . 

Q ·That's right.: So whether you have 4, 000- cars a·t. the . i . \_ ,i' 
end. of the· wonth -or 7.,[000 cars,. you can't. control that. 

' . , 

A 
. i . . . 

iNO,, we. have . no con;trol. ,. 

Q ·So· what you a1re saying :then. is. the fact that you'·ve 
, , I 

only taken care ·of 4, o;oo cars should not affect, you • 

. A. It. shouldn't but t)he'y use it against. you at. the e·nd of the 
I 
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year. 

Q -In what Wl:.,Y? . At· the end of the year· what do th,ey do? 
--

' A Now the harassment, these, pink letters --J.ohn, Yeager,_ he. 

was put. on probation. T was there. . I seen the l_etters. - I 

was up at the· meeting .. --- We-. poi.nted out to them that he, had_ a 

very good average of handling: vehicles. Right? ·- But he had 

. 'a' poor tnoney. average. 

·Q ·What_ do ;you mean by'that? Hi.!3 money. was-
r 

kind of high. __ His shortages and overages combinea;· was pretty 

high - -- I ~on' t. kpow, _ about $60. 00.· 
, I , 

I can't-remember exactly 

but it. was high compared to the interqhange. -- Now, John said, 

I'm' going: to -take. more care in .handling my~·;money, which he 
' ' . 

·did. In,_otherwords,he slowed down to make sure'.he-had the 

right amount. _ ';['hree· moriths after this~ went into eff e-ct. John 
' . 

gets·a letter that his-handling of vehicles average is dropping 

too •. In·other.·words,_produce·more and don't make no errors. . . - . 

BY: ASSEMBLYMAN: McDERMO.TT: 

·· Q ·-•What do you mean 1 . produce• mo:i:-e? 

more c~,~ ot£. 
-BY ASS'EMBLYMAN LaCORTE.: ... ,... . ..., 

Q _ · Move faster? .A 

'A 

Q ,,Don't. let thegi,.·b,ack up on your lane· o_r they-'11 move 

- to another lane. A -'Right. So whep _John tried to -

'\ 

make. his mone.y balance, out better he -wa·s slowe_r in handling 

each car-but they don't buy:. that because·i.f his mon1ay.dropped 

that_ would b-e,good·but as 

drop_ i,.t 1:s all right .. 

' 11.·, 

long af his vehicles per e~;it' didn't 
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... 

:t3Y ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMO'rT: 

Q . , There. are some exits where the booth is so set up 

that the driver wouldn't be'.able to pass t:he-:money unless.he 

leaned,over. A . .· That's an off-driv~r lane. 

. Q And I. have noticed. in. my. own, experience, and. frotn 

that of others that-we av0id that. p~r:ticular lane because 

.I can '_t. :beach across my, car• and pass fhe· money out so I 

.always p$tronize the lane where 

. lane. 

.A -The driver's· 

Q . ""- I can sit and hand_ it out my window. Right. Now 

this fellow-manning.this particul.ar booth, is he, charged with 

the same re,sponsibili ty as you fellows· are? 
'1 . .That's. 

- right. 

Q He is? Sµre •. ~ow, down atnumber 9 

i rctaybe once in a_ while we get a little backup. They have :tq 

take, an.exit.man 1:hat's supposed.to be·normally working handing 

out tickets for 8 hours - they put him.over or they change the 

cones and put him in a1;1_ exit lane .. Now that III.an,. he. may only 

,handle 50 .cars to clea1:1- up that tra:fific and these ·Other men 
I 
! 

may -hanc;l.le over· a thousand cars. . He is being. charged the sa.me 

as they·are. He is betng:charged 1 exit.when.he shouldn't 

• have been. . He was an eht:ztr man •. Now these were some- of the 
! . . . . . 

. things.we•wanted to. negotiate upstairs but as they toldus, 
' they said, well, yes, we'll come pack and talk. We come back 

. and talk, - two weeks later they: put it into eff-ect and. it: was 

. either that's it or else ... And, like I say, the . tread_le exceptions 

that we· write up,. where-we. nave paper work to do,. we pave no way 

- of knowing :whethe.r we: ~re getting credit for it or not. 
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BY A.SSEMBLYMAN ·LaCORTE: 
. . . 

. Q . D.o you ~now the basis on which a man is: dis,charged . 

.. from the Turnpike? ·. .Well,_ one.ef the 

biggest ones is his money errors. 
I 

Q : With· re.spect to tha:t,. do you know 'of a.ny. cases where 

. you could)iave- justified the retention of a man_ in. his 

- job in. spite, of.· the money errors. he. had. made? 

ye~. When youmake-money e;c-rors~ say .if you .make a $2.00 

moneyerror·--no;,wai.t, they changed.it to $5.00 now - they 

send·· you ·.a: letter. 

. Q -$5.00 in the day? Yes, atone clip • 
(' 

.. It. could, have been· 5 0¢ at ai time, you don't know, but it adds· 

. up to· $5. 00 so they send you a pink. letter. And the way the 

letters'are worded it states, you know,.you*ve got to either 

shape· up· or they'-11 take action again,;t. yo_u •. 

q No; what I'm saying, is' do- you know-~of any instanc~ · .. 
. . ' . 

wher~·:a n:tan wa~: f·ired .because- of money errors and you- would 

·. hav~'. kept him. on t:he job if you -- ·A Yes, _John 

· Yeager almost was. _ If- they would hav·e. deducted. his shortages 

from his overages·to find out how much money he was out there 

wouldn't have been no: ·problem. . There. was. only a .difference -of, 

I believe· -=· 

· BY· ASSEMBLYMAN' DOREN: 

Q ·Excuse me~ Do y0u mean_ give. him credit for what. he 

charged people ove·r? ·A How do• we know, if he 

.charged them. We.have-no-way of knowing if :the ticket's got 

the right holes .in when'.~hey come. 

Q ·Don't you think you wouldleave 'the .door.wide.open 
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• 

for a fellow who is short, the next day for him to• have a 

tendency to shortchange somebody? · A I could 

shortchange you and you would go through and may not know it 

if you didn't come, hack . 

. Q .But there's no reason to encourage it, is there?. 

A Well, you wouldn't be encouraging. it. 

Q Your theory £s t.o give ere.di t for his overages .... if 

he's $10.0O-uver- and then he's $15.00 short then he should 

only be· $5. 00 short. . Right? 

fair. 

A That would be.•. more 

Q But aren't you encouraging 
. ' 

·A No, 

because we.have no way of knowingwhether we're over ·or 

short. 
i Q That's another .thing, I mean as to where the money 

goes after it leaves you,. whether you are properly being 
' ' blamed, but I can't see your theory of being given credit 

for overages. It could always balance.out. .A We 

don't know until a month later - like now, µi.yself, I'm $2.75 

out for last month. NOW I could have sworn every day I worked 

th~t I was either right but I don't know. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Q How much money do you handle in the whole· month? 

'A_ • I honestly couldn't tell you. I know every time we work 

ex:it we bank out roughly,.· well $800 every exit right now • 

Q . You mean $800 a day? A Right, well, 

a little more. When we-only had 7 lanes the man in lane 7 

used to bank out on an 8 hour tour $1,000~ 

Q · In other words you are saying, for 20 days he ,might 
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· have.a handled $'20, 000 an~. he's $2. 75 .·short. 

Tha.t' s: ac.tt1al money 'but.: we might. hEtve. handl~d _,$50, Ooo in .. · , I 

~king, ·change and they do· 119.t give us an aLI.owance. -I''tn '•not 

sa~ing· t:hey should give. us· an·. open, hand •.. And t:he ,overtime - · we 

all wo·rk overtime but T'.ve known where,. if they cannot get 

anybody th~y come around .. and they. tell. these men,. even ~heae 

:part-timers,. wh:ich .. happened•.recentl~,.· that: if .. yau don'.t.work· 

this overti:n.ie we 1 11 have to,mark-youdown as. refusing.which 
. ' . \ . . 

means you are uncoaperative •. Now, uncoo·perative .would mean 

maybe next.year·if you wanted a.part-time- job.again you may 

·not get it .. Now,. I was cal'J_ed .. down. to· a meeting:at interchange 

. numb.er 6 .. where the· Turnpike wanted .. tp ,put into· effect :a 

.. mandatory overtime which· would. mean, . today is my day off and 

.. if 1;:hey ianted me at ;home• and I. di'dn 't·. answer· the. phone ~hey · 

could.s-ay I-was:faking, ... l.just didn"t-want to.answer the· 

•\phone. · And if. I and the senior eel lee tor didn't see eye t.o 

· eye and it:htippened.two'.o:ci three times with,,him being t:he 

· supervisor·:: h~ ·could wind up requesting I have, a day's · 
suspension a . . Also· if you work midnights. a:nd they,' want you 

·· to,·work a through shift ;.. midnights. is from• 10: 30 to· 6 :30 
, . 

.. atourinterc:hange, and:6:3.0 to·2:30 is the·2 $hift. Now, 

.if somebody'is. out on midnights and they .. can't get anybody 

. t0 come in for· the· 2 ,h:Lft, they l!alY. they· carrmake you iiltay 

whe:ther, you. want' to or ,not • 

Q . Have• .. they done . that to you? 

never ,do it to· me 'because· I would ji.,,st. turn, around and walk 

. off. 

·Q · • Oa you kn'ow· of any/ instance where· they did do that? 
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' A .N0 .. They tried0nce but it w0und•up the senior collector 

. had to stay in the boo;th and that was a midnight shift. . But 

· you have to realize· we. have some men tfi.a~,1,f they said if 

you don't stay you're going.to be··fiped, the man would stay 

whether it killed him or not. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q Would they brini in another collector 4 .hours early 

to cover? A If they could get him. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE 
I 

Q Are you saying 1 sir, that the Turnpike is understaffed? 

A Yes. Let's face, iit •. This job I have and· we all have there 

is a.political job, o~e way or another. Most of us were 
' 

appointed by knowing so~ebody who put an.application in for us. 

Now,. all these moneys they have in reserve, why don't they 

hire.more men. It's not.costing, the State of New Jersey/one 

dime. We,have to work (.i.0uble doors on miq.nights, down on 

number 8. God 'help amfn down there if he ever had a heart 

attack of hit over the,head or even fell ct.own before somebody 

would know it or notify the St:atePolice. Half of ~hese.people 
' 

today, if they see a. mal). laying. in the roc\d .. there they would 

drive the other way, th~ywouldn't do, a b~asted thing about it, 

and a. ntan' s. life. is at §;take. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN, McDERMOT";J:': 

Q . Mr. Van Werk, fOU s'aid this is a. political job,. you 

.. only get the• job is so~~body · puts in a request.-._/ A Right. 

Q 

Q 

Did you get yovr job through thisi manner? A Yes • 

. Who do you get .· it thr0ugh? A .Mr. Morecraft. 

He.handled my applicati~n. 
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Q •.: Andr,-· ~e you know of a.nybody who just goes .. up and 

A. .I have -yet to hear of one. 

Q . :Yeu mean. f,Ou've. got to, be approved by 
r'· 

,·A,_ Let's.face.it.· I.worked in Westinghouse •. For me to get 

. a; job in· We.stinghouse -· I had to _go see sotrtebody, .· net: a. politician 

but I. ha.d to . see• somebody in power· in Westinghouse. No matter 

·what.· job it. is today,. this is norni.al •. I- me.an,, let's -face it. 
' 

Q . You mean, no more .gate applications? Beck, .·no. 

·.·You're-liable to get .killed in t:he stampede. , Now, talking 

.. about our -vacation, ... we -work. a vacation that I. imagine comes. u_nder, 

.. not '):he calendar year, comes under; ,,I believe,. the fiscal 

. year- of. t'f::le" Tu.rnpike which is from .Jtme ;t;:o June,, er $emething 

.like tli.at • 

. BY: ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: . 

Q ., ; Tllat has been :covered,, ha.sn't it? · A It has 

been melltioned." But, see,. we. don't .fl7ork. a calendar year·• for · 

vacation •.. A .calendar year· is from Japuary. to December •.. ,Now 

if a ,man with only ·2-years seniority --~ow·ooulcl he-go, take 

,his·.famiiy away atid ge, away ~rn vacation .during the, winter 

mon'tha. :i,£_.he. has. children, and they're -in 'school? 

is ·:wrong. with hall.ing vacaticm- run from Jan'l.;'l;ary to December 

like everybody else? If the traffic warrant/!! it,, hire more 
,, 

·men. ·Also our vaoatione 9 now interchange.number 9 and 

number a. work together •.. What. do- we" have to· do with interchange 
I 

· number ,8? We., ha.ve·· nething. , So they, hire a .vaca;~ion relief 

man for interchang'e :number 8 arid 9. Why do-n 't t:hey·. hire. one 

.fer· each-- or two, fer each _inter~hange •.. And they pay t:hese men 

. only $1. 90. Then, we, all could have summer ,vacatiens. 
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN:· LaCORT~: 

,,~Q : What was you~ take~home pay last year? 

·A ,Over $7,000. 

. Q ._ . This· is with. overtime? .A . .That: .. is with 

over,.titne but you:•ve g~t to realize when, you say· overtime, when 

we,worka holiday,. if:we'1re scheduled for-a.holiday this is 
·' 

. actually-a da:y's,payplus titne'.and·a hal;f, in other words, 

. double .time- and a half ,fa:>r t:he day. And L worked· en an 

· ave.r,~ge -of say 6 . of :them. 

Q _Six holidays? .Yes. Almost all 

· hol.iq.ays we wo.rk. Very seldom we• get off. 

BY· ASSE'MBLYMA,N··McDERMOTT: 

Q · Do you have an,y'):hing. further, . Mr. Van Werk? · A Yes·. 

· At one time we used to have: a hard time. making tour swaps~ 

In .. other words, if . 1,I wanted to make a tour change. to attend,' 
" 

a.meeting:or any1:hing - an example is,. I wanted to ntake a 

. tour .. swap to attend a :father and daughter dinner for the 

Brownies. lYly daughte:rr was a, B.rownie. I tried. and :they, told 

... me it .wasn't important .enough to make a . tour swap •... Now what 

difference does·' it make to them whether I work. or. Jahn Dqe',. 

works.in my 1:ipot, we'I!ebothcollectors, we're-both getting. 

·paid the same_amount9f money,. and.if he is willing to work 

. ene day· for: me, why can't he? · If I put down I want. a teur 

swap·forpersonal business, there is no suc.h '1:hing:as personal 
. r . 

business with 1:he Authority. . I bought a bung~low d,own in 
. ' 

Bay-Head. I didn't dare.tell the-Authority that.I was buying 
I 

it because •I'd be- afraid 'they'd be checking up .. on my. money 

/ record _and if I was $25 .• 00 short they'd be, liabl.e te• start 
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investigating whe_re- did I get the money for the down payment • 

.. It sounds ridicul,ous. but you've got to work there 

·. to realize ,,what you have to go over .with. And I've got letters 

in my file where they ~ay I am very uncooperative, I'm.a 

trouble maker, but it's not in the file downstairs, yQu see, 

. it's in the file they- keep upstairs and you can never se_e. it. 

I have yet to see it but I know these letters a.re ~here 

because I've· seen them. And I ',ve seen- _letters that senior 

collectors - when they tel,1. us. we 're allowed 3 days off without· 

. a doctor's certificate, . I come. back on the 2nd day and they 

insist I· have• a doctor's certificate and I had. a cold. or 

,something. Why should I go to: a .doctor? I call the· cloctor 

up atld he says, I'm so busy, stay- home.· and take aspirin • 

. Q ·Are you saying that they-have a double set.of files 

_· on each man? 'A ·<I'm pretty sure beca-qse -you can't 

. find those-records of mine, these•letters where 1:hey say I!m 
very-uncoo_perative •. Some• of the letters were written by ~r-. 

Costell.o, Mr. Parker • 

. BYASSEMBLYMAN.DOREN: 

Q If you d.idn' t see them, _ how clo · you -know what's in the 

letters? I seen some.of them before• :they 

g0t upstairs, but how· I seen. them.is my- own business, but 
' I: know-I seen them. ~$7 telling you I'd 

Q I don't want to·know. .A -But - I know·· ~hey 

are there. I·'ve seen- the blue copy signed. by Irving. Parker 

or.Costello, or the time Eddie- Mack wrote.me:up just.because 

-·I didn't.have a doctor's certil,:ficate •. I was out.2 days with 

~a.cold or - I for'get what but I was out and I come. back and 
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he insisted I had to ~ave one and t insisted I didn't. . H..e•c· . 

•insisted I give . hilll t1• , doc tor• s tel.e phone number, . which/I 

didn't know. l'hen he twanted the address. l'he address is 
I . . . 

Edison,~ewJersey .. ·~ mean house number or·what, I don't 

. t:hink there is one. 411 I know is the doctor is in Edison, 

.New Jersey. It's a mJdicaI· group. And I know.how to get 
I 

there. I'm• home• and need the cloctor, the number is right i . . . . . 

in .front of me. Then fwhen I remembered I had. a receipt from 
I 
I 

a doctor with his.n.am~ and telephone number on it, he then 
i 

wrote up a letter say~ng I had a.receipt in my pocket or the 
I 

I 

· letter in. my pocket atjd wouldn't. turn .. it in. .. And then they 
. I . 

Ill.arked me µp as being lv.ery uncooperative. I . . ..·· . 
I 

Q Do you have ~nything furthe.r? A Well, 

The .. 0ther gentlemen qovered. the 
. . . . . i 

that would be.al;)out it. . i 

whole works., 

Asl~IBLYMaN McDERM)TT: . . r . All right. Thank· 
I 

.you vert much. 
. I 
. :Mrl Hugh Cleary 

. I (Discussion off the record.) 
i . . . 

A,SSEMBLYMA:NMcDERMOTT: We will recess now 

·forlun~h. 
i 

(recess) 
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A,fTERNQON·SE$SION 

{Discrt~sion off the record] 
I . 

• I • 

· ASSEMBLYMAN McTI>ERMOTT: . Now back -on. the r~cord. We . . . . f . 
. .. t ... 

are going to com.mence!the afternoon session of the second 
I . . 

nieeting of the Speci~.i Committee u.nder·Assembly Resolution 
! . 

. No. 17 •. The first wi-¢:ness is Mr •. Hugh Cleary .. Mr. Cleary? 

,H ·u GH C.L t-A t Y: My name is Hugh Clea.ry · 

and I am a. Tol\ :collector employed by_ the New Jersey. Turnpike . 

· Au.thority at lnte,rchange 15. I have been an employee for six 
·1 I' 

years and three month~ and I have been. President of ··the New 
. ! 

Jersey State Employee~ Council a.rid· I have been. President of 
I 

• • • I • 

Leal 1511 of the New ,Versey Turnpike· Au:thdrity employees, 
,. 

both of whicba are a.ffiLi.a.ted with the: Altle.I:i.c.a.n Fed:e-t:at.ion of 
' i ·. • . . 

State, County ahci Mu.nici•pa.l Employees, ...(\Ft,:...Q1Q •.. There£ ore,. I 
I . -~ . 

speak with sbmeknowledge of the problems. 
'j 

. I join'e,. d. 1511 ! after completion of my' first six-months' 

rating period atid :1,.~vie:· beeR a m~mll>e•r··or: that ;t.Q .. c.~l-. sinc.e> 

that time a.hd. I stilL am, th~-- t:~a:J~~Jit~Mr.··~~-_i!~~a~:~~ttie 

Union.the day a;fter I 1 wa~ ~mpl0yed was.be~'ause' I was advised . i. \ ! 

by the then President: of ttje; L•aJL, '.Mr •. Robert: Gardner, that 

it. would be wiser for; we tq wait until after I ha.d passed. my 
. I . . 
·/ 

six months' rating be'+ore joining_theUnion because of the Turn-
• •• I •! 

pike Authori;t;y' s ant_it la.bo~ at_fi tu.de and if I were--t;o show an 
' \ 

interest or 'become a.c~ive in the Union before .the 6omp_letion 

. of my· six months' ra.tfn:g, the Tu.rnpike wou.ld very easily find 

re.a.sons tq have me re,'°oved -from the payroll under the: :pJfetense . 
. . . i . . 

of my not having pass~d my six months' ra.ting.per:iodo. 13y the 
I 0 

wa.y, this very thing fa.ppeped.to.Mr. Jerry Battaglia., who you 
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will remember testified i,t the la.st hearing and· is present . 

here today, a.nd Local 15l-l wa.s sµ.ccessful in having. him re-

instated to the payroll. 

I took Mr .. Gardner's advice and my loyalty to my 

Union today is a.s strong as.it was a.t that time • 

. At the previous h~a.ring I. sat in the ro,om,.in the Union 

County Court Hous.e, Eliz~beth, and I heard many derogatory 

and sly remarks made e1.ga.;i.nst my Local. . The charge wa.s made 
-

a.nd the implication giv~p.. that almost with out exception 

any member of Local 151]...who ha.sever helda.ny office in our 

Lo.cal did receive a prorg.otion or a better job with. the Turn-., 
' 

pike·Autbority .. This,. Q!f course, would imply that there ha.s 

been a. constant r.:oma.n.ce between Local 1511 a.nd the. New Jer~ey 

. Turnpike Authority down through the yea.rs ... So in. defense @f 

myself a.s a. Pa.st Presid'-nt and fiia.ny ofITCers. iii. strong support 

of Local. 1511, I. ca.11 t~ese a.cc;~.sa.tions_ a.nd assumptions 
,. ,,i. 

unf ou.nded, rid:i.cu,lou.s a.pd do~right stupid on the pa.rt of a.ny-

·body ma.king such accusations. 

There. are in evefy orga.niza.tion. the ma:.lcontents who have 

a negative outlook on eyerything. No polities of the Local, 

the rules or regulation~ or bylaws of any organization, would 

be satisfactory a.nd no pfficer or group of officers would be 
:· ,I • 

satisfa.ctory to .them;. IliP _a.mount of du.es· would be su.fficieht 

or any a.mou.nt would be ,too. mjl.Ch - . this type of th_ing. 

Now, we always Erxpect criticism a.nd to be a.n officer 

you. have to expect it·. · ·-s:a:::::t.:!::r;t truike ju.st this. one point 
. :·: ! 

with reference to:ie:Xoff icers qf the Local who ha.ve obtained 

better jobs a.nd promotions with the,Au.thority. Out of the 
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last five Presidents, on.Ly Mro. Da.n 1 Donohue was promoted, 

and. this cov~rs a span. of abqµ,t six or seven yea.rs. The 

preset)..t Pref ident of iocal 15n , Mr •. Samuel Bar dash , is s ti 11 
working in/ the- ~a.inte1a.nce- Depa:rtment. M~-0. Frank Morro, who 

... -·--. "···-,,._..,....___ · I I • -. 

testifTed, ~t the prev~ous hea1~ing,. ls_ still in _the Plumb'ing 

• Department'. , Mr O Robetjt Gardn,~r is working . a.s a. Union Organizer : 

and was an electricia.tj until the day he left the Turnpike, and 
) . Ii . · · 

I, myself, am sfI1l a. ?oll Collector, so that it hardly seems 
', \ : .:' 

that• e:xpresidents \\receive proli.otions. There a.re ina.ny m?re . ; i '.' 
who held positicmE! a.s executi_i,es shop stewards and committee-

·1.: 
men who -still .holq the; same job q.S they held do-,,;n_ throu~h the 

11 

yea.rs, ·so that th~se ~ha.r~es that to. be a.n officer of 1511 in 
/ 

a.ny ca.pa.city ... is a sure step to-·a. better:...pa.ying job or promotion 
.-..-

of any :type a.re ridicuJous . 

By the wa.y ,, a.11· the pa.st officers of the Local and ~-ll 
the present offic~rs • a:nd future officers of 1511 will a.lwa.ys ./ 

be elected by ·the Irtemb:ership of the Turnpike employees; . _// 
'· I . 

therefore~. it seem~ ra.:ther foolish to me for• anybody to cry 

a.bout - a.n officer woo m;a.y have ta.ken a. promotion when he w:a.s 

elected by the ra.n1f a.nd file .who may la.ter complain a.bout_ his 
. "\ .' . 

promotion or .. complf.in· ~bout his ta.king one. .... ! 

Now, ,T ... :r;-e-alize it is hardly the business· of this. Com-

mittee t0 determin~ which Union shouid represent the employees 
' \ 

on the 'Tiu.rnpike bqt r: felt it wa.s, necessary to open my· testimony 

by def ending my Loca.,l.; 
. '· ' 

. There: ~.re many· ia.ins a.head, there a.re many gcil,ins accomplished 
: . 

by our Local down thrdu.gh the yea.rs, a.hd we may have taken small 

steps, but we were mov!i.ng,forwa.rd nevertheless. For the· la.st 20 
' -months, we have lost eyerything that we had a.ccomplished·in the 
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years before and it is my opinion that the Turnpike Efrnployees 

are becoming more aware of this every day. 

Now, while I am on the subject of distortions, I would 

like to bring up an article which appears. in the Jersey Journal 

on Tuesday, July 6th-

MR. FRANK COROLLO: I woul~ like to say one thing . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

·opportunity, Mr. Corolla. 

Well, you'll get your 

MR .. CLEARY: I believe he follows me. 

I would like to ma.ke reference to an article that 

appeared in the Jersey Journal on.Tuesday, July 6th, of this 
. . 

year, the week following the Last.hearing. The article was 
\ 

supposed to have been. written by a Mr. Hudson Trent. The 

article was itpfke 1 '!>robe .. Proves Flanagan. Doing Job". I don't 

know if Mr. Trent was in the .room during the last hearing or 

not, but if he was, there were many legitimate complaints on 

the part of the employees who testified. And if he came up 

with th.e title that Executive Director Flanagan was doing 

his job, _he wasn't the one who wrote the article. . And I 

would like to quote from one distorted paragraph. The reason 

I picked this out, again.it is a matter of defending. my 

Union: 11 S0 far the committee'has not brought out what Flanagan 

did for the- turnpike. They have not yet pointed out that when 

he took the job a coup.le of years ago the turnpike w#is on. the 

verge of a labor explosi.orl.. Represented by a union whose 

officers said.they could no longer control the men, Flanagan 

acted promptly. . 'An old union man himself , ( he was a member 

of the Hudson County Newspaper Guild) he talked turkey to-the 

vacillating leaders. His advice could be summed up thus: 'If 
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you can't control your members, get du.t and.let officers 

come in who can contro:r-the members. ''"ta' 

Now at that ti~e out'. Local was at its strongest point 

in tE:rms of membership. We had jus: completed. the most elaborate 

dl~.mocratic election. imaginable. The defeated officers, including; 

myself, still remained loyal to their Local, so if this is a 

sign of a labor expio,§ion:, then I plead· ignorance. to the mei:Hling 

of the term .. And when the article quotes Mr. Flanagan as 

stating, 111£ you. can't contra 1 your members, get out and let 

officers come in who can control the members, n I can hardly 

believe that.the then president, Frank.Morro, would have ever 

said that it applied to Mr. Flanagan that he was unable to 

. control the men. Now, Frank and I have had our differences 

down. through the. years, but I can hardly imagine him saying 

that . 

Tl:le Union-busting tactics implemented by the Turnpike 

Authority shot;-t ly after Mr. Flanagan's appointment were the 

reasons for any Union explosio~, but the explosion was not 

within the Uni~n; it was a"gainst the Authority . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: May I interrupt for just a moment? 

Can you tell us what the.Union-busting tactics of Mr. J;i'lanagan 

'were? 

MR. CLEARY: Well, there was a time, I believe in and 

about S~ptember or October of 1963 - it was shortly after Frank 

Morro had become president, about 6 or 8 months, that our dues 

deduction that we had negotiated in our previous agreement 

was taken away from us for a period of about 6 weeks. There wa~ 

argument between Mr. Morro, who was then the president, and 

Mr. Flanagan. It seems.that there was an article in the 
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Elizabeth newspaper, the Elizabeth Jou.rna\l. or some paper, 

stating that the Turnpike Authority was showing prejudice 

against an employee in the Administration.Building, the 

only one that we represented at the time, who was blind. 

His. name· was David Cox and ev~rybody in the Administration · 

Building received a salary increase but Mr .. Cox. It was 

rather coincidental that·he Was the only member down there 
. . 

that 1511 had always re~resented. It was in the paper. There 

was an arg~.rnent about whether it should be a. retraction -

·Mr. Flanagan wanted a retraction.on.it, claiming that they 

tj.idri 't show any pre ju.dice against the man;.· Mr. Morro said he 

didn't know how it. got into the paper, so, of course, · our 

punishment was·"take the candy from the baby," and take the 

du.es· deduction away .. Now, we had this in the, .agreement; it 

was negotiate,d approximately 2 years earlier. So they took· 

· it away for a period of 6 weeks, and the problem was eventu.a lly' 

resolved, I understand. Mr. Morro told me that he sent a letter 

to Mr. Flanagan, the contents ·of which I don't know and am not 

familiar with, but anyway they gave us our du.es,deduction. 

Now, any labor manwill tell you. that to take du.es 

deduction away after negotiation and agreement is a Union-

busting tactic. That 1 s what ·1 referred to. 

,ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Were there any other things? 

:MR. CLEARY: Well, there were 'subtle things that could 

hardly be classified as Union bu.sting but the Tu.rnpike·Au.thority 
{ -, . ' 

in. the last 9ou.ple of years has ihstitu.ted what they call an EREC 

program. · .. It I s an employees I recreation program. They have a 

suggestion program where you. get paid for suggestions; they have 

a program that.takes in such things as bowling, banquets and 
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dinners and tha.t sort 0f thing. Of course, to explain how . 

this is. Un.ion-bu.sting, 1 you. would ha.ve to go. ba.ck possibly 50 

years. in the labor movement to know. tha..t this. is a subtle 
' 

way of ta.king the loyaityic:of . the, employee ·a.way- from its 

Union a.nd bringing it more to the. Turnpike Authority .. But 

I would only give the first.example, the elimination _of ou.r 

du.es deduction, a.s Union-bu.sting. The other stuff is very 
I • 

subtl_e, l;>u.t • it wa.s .· evident nevertheless . 

. Now, there wa.s • one . slight breath of truth in the 

article when it states, uA qu.ick s_tu.dy of· tpe labor situation 
' 1· :"' 

' 

. showed him~' meaning Mr. · Flanag~n, ,r1~ha,i: th~ great irritation 
, , r 

wa.s a.t the foreman level .. The working •with little gripes 
'I 

would take them. to a. foreman,who did not know how to handle 

them. Either the gripe would be passed through channels a.nd 

an. inordinate amount 0£' time wasted. on a petty matter or it 

would just' be ·let lie with nothing done so that· it festered 

and created an even, wo1:"se si tµ.ation. 

nFla.na.ga.n' s answer wa.s · to set u.p with the state tmiversi ty 

a series of cou.rses fot. his lower echelon executives so that 

minor gripes.could be handled promptly a.nd fairly.n 

Now, I don't mean to belittle Rutgers University's 

courses on labor relations or· employee-:-employer .·relations 

courses, but to attempt. to teach the mecha.n:i.cs of fine la.bor · 

· re lat ions to some men who. to start with. ha.'d no sense of fa.ir-
' 

ness and a.re pla.gu.ed with l:!.11 type's of preju.d:i.ce is a. :l;ru.itless 

endeavor. 

_Ndw the slight ~rea.th of truth I refer to in the article 

is the first sentence tha.t states, "A quick stu.dy of· the labor 
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. situation $bowed. hitq. that. the gre~;t- irrita.ti_on was at the 

·. f oremah le.v·ei." · :f iroagine that-fb'om the te$timony yoµ. wou.ld 

rather figure that out yourself. . )3y the· way,: .Mr.· Flaf).aga11,' s· 

answer to improve·. on, t~e grievance _machinery wa.s to- e;!,.irninate 
• , • ' I 

.the agreement we· had to use. the facilities of the American . 
'\ 

Arbitiatiotl ··AS.soc:t.·a~.tion ._f:or a .... fa.ir ·a,~d im.pa.rt:t'~.l bin.d·ing __ /· .. 

decision. 

Now,. the article-,, goes on_ to stc:1.te. in glowing terms 

the go-od paying, fine biriefits; an,d J.r,ck of_ ·ha..'2:arr w9rl< 

condi t:,ions that ·the employees ~f tpe Turnpi.ke a re. b:le~sed 

with, but I need not go into any detailed criticism or( 

these points., since you. ce.rt,;1.in,ly heard the poin.ts th~1t 

w~re :made at the iast. hearing. _ . _. . , ' - - -

_ The next poin:t I would like, to-:--b-:r:i-ag- a.irrs=:·.tftf::1J?tfpn-: 
pike' s racic1.L pol~cy •. There is a, __ }'rr·~titQ__pEt' empioyfa .. ~I\ the 

. ·l " . . .. •, ·. 

Turnpike as.a toll collector •. Mr. -~~·Pll:'Was discrtmi1f!.a;ted 

against · in' applying, t'9.r a p1os tion. : 

. ASSEMBLYMAN LaQORTE: 
''f • ' I 

going .to: testify. 

_ MR. CLEARY:, : :t(o , . he' s not •. 

,. ASSEMBLYMAN D01\EN: 

. ~- CLEARY: ._ ~r. Roper was disc~i..minated a.gatnit-in 

a~plying f~r a posititjn -

-Mr. 

, ., 
·ASSEMBLYMAN La(lORTE: - l ' , • I' • Roper-was going t01 remain 

Ju.st a.minute. I . u.hde:r,s tood· 
''l• . 

to te.stify' himself. 

. MRJ. CLEARY: li;e may have comrp.en ts to add to tvhat I · 

have to sa.y. - . \ 
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. ASSEMBLYMAN LaGpgtTf: . ·· We can save fl. considerable 

amount Of time 1.f we gyt the story from .Mr. Roper. himself. 

Now if: you can skip thkt pa.rt o;E it, we will save some time. I .. , 
. MR. CLEAij,Y: 

,I 
Mr Joper is familiar with everything I • 

that Ts here .. Tb:}ere baa b~en some amount of study done on my 
\ 

part to explain. the. type of job for which he was discriminated 

against, hot. iq detailj - it '.s a ma.tter of possibly 3 or 4 

minutes .. Mr,~ ,I.aper isp' t prepared .,. 
--• I 

':· ! 

· ASSEMBI/mAN LaG,pRTE: Let I s hear from Mr. Roper, 
'! ' ""7 

Mr. Chairman, and then[ if there are any c;letails to add 

you cari do thf.t .. Woulp-n I t: you rather do that, Mr. Cleary? 
' ' i 

·:Ml;t._ Cit;EARY:; Well, I'm working the midnight shift 
I 

tonight and lf,'d. like. t!o g~.<t. some sleep. But if Mr. Roper 
i 

f.ollows me . 

. ASSE)t1BLU1AN McDERMPTT: 
I ·' 

All right, we will ask him 

· to fallow ··iou .. 
. MR 1 CLEARY: 

i 
· .PJs a matter of fact-, if he follows me 

I 
I 

and you cpn hear his t;est;f:.mony, we can eli,minate that part 

of m;Lne 1ndl won't halve to testify on that. But for him to 
, I 

come up ~nd verify an1 ma]fe comments on what I . have .. to say, 
i . • . • he is. f,imiliar with everyt:hiRg that is here and can verify 

what I would say -

· ASSEMBLYMAN LaGortfF: I would ra,ther hear from him .. 

Can we go on to your n!ext testimony, Mr: Cleary, anq. save 
i 

som~ time? 

MR. CLEAR)'.': Ail r;j_ght. Now, apout the 9th or 10th of 

Ju}y, a notice was di~tri~ea~'Gft~t~-'14::trnpike,--da--ted:-Jttry-&-tlr~ 

I# 1na.de reference to. Pirective 65-7-2. · .. The dire.ctiv_e has to do 
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with non-revenue passage on the turn.pike .. This particular 

notice amends a previous directive so that now toll collectors 

have been.informed that newspaper reporters will be added to 

an already long.list of those permitted non-revnue passage 

on the turnpike. Now I would like to quote from -

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: What was the date of th is? 

MR. CLEARY: The notice was dated July 8th. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Of, th is y~ar? 

MR. CLEARY: That's right, this month. 

ASSEMBLYMAN LaGORTE: And what is the effect of that 

notice, that newspaper reporters a.re added t:o the list? 

:MR. CLEARY: Right, that newspaper reporters will be 

permitted non-revenue passage on the turnpike. This goes on 

to explain that·it will be for covering an accident and·so ·on. 

ASSEMBLYMAN La.CORTE: Well, let I s hear that. That's 

important. What's the number of that notice? Do you have 

. it? 

MR. CLEARY: It 1 s in reference to a. directive 65-7-2. 

Now, I don't know if that is this directive or if this is an 

amendment of that directive that was .. issued many years a.go. 

The .laws of New Jersey - I did.some research on this. 

I wish I had been a law strident. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: You don't know how lu.cky you a.re. 

:MR. CLEARY: Volume 1 Qha.pter 206, page 745 --'fr1No 
I . ' 

tolls shall be charged for the passage of any ambulance, first-

aid or emergency a.id vehicle, vehicular firefighting apparatus, 
i 

or other similar vehial~ operated.for the benefit of the public 

by the.State of New Jersey or by any county or municipal 
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corporation or charitabte or non-profit corporation or 
I 

organization, first-aid! squad, emergency squad, or fire 

company of this State dpon any highway operated by or under 

the control of the New :Jersey Turnpike Authority, and any such 

vehicle shall be entitl:ed to pass thereon with out the payment 

of tolls.n 

Now, I am not an attorney, but it would seem to me, -tp.at_ 

the organizations here mentioned have access to non.1irevenue · 

passage on the turnpike. It would-seem that that would be 

exclusive of everybody elseo . The Turnpike is in the mid.st of 

investigation and we all kn.ow the .:results or the announcement 

of this.investigation in a press release, and with the 

exception of the Hudson County Jersey Journal, the press has 

not been.too favorable toward.the Authority, so they can under-

stand the Turnpike Authority's desire to be some,what of a 

Santa Claus in July, but I have more confidence in the press 

than to think they woul,d sell their integrity for about half 

a buck or what could amount to about half a bucko 

Now; on a number of occasions in the past, Local 15Ll 

has attempted to secure passes for the employees and receive 

non-revenue tickets for their use on their days oiff or other-
\ -

wise. We don't have this privilege now. But, of course, we 

were advised that it's !a violation of the law. Now it appears 

to me that th.e turnpike may have been violating the law by 

the issuance of non-revenue p~sses to unauthorized people. I 

might add that our -State Senators and S_tate Assemblymen don 1 t 

have this pri~ilege. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: I knowo 
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:MR. CLEARY : I know.· you know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT:. I paid you one day. 

:MR.. CLEARY: Thirty cents, I think. 

Now, for a.bou:t the last 20 minutes or so you have 

heard me expound on the problems that the public employee 

has in his employment with the Turnpike Authority and you 

heard at the la.st he.a.ring many legi tim.a.te complaints of 

the employees. . Nepotism was mehtioned, fa.vori tism, poor 

working conditions, unsanitary working conditions, racial 

discrimination, and I realize that this comrnittee·was not 

created to a.ct as a. negotiating committee for the turnpike 

employees to the Authority. . However, I feel that some. con-

structive criticism is a.ppiopria.te. 

All the p~oblems that the public·employe.es in all 

levels of government, state, county and municipal, have 

could well be a.llevia.ted by some meaningful legislation in 

reference to the rijht to organize, b~rg~in b9llectively, 

fair machinery for representative elections and impartial 

arbitration. Sb simply what I art\. talking about is Assembly 

Bill 27. Now it would appear that my test;im~my up to this 

point has been rather a.fiti-Demobratic Paptf in New Jersey 

but I want to make note right i1.ow that the five sponsors of 

this bill a.re all Democrats, and in my op1.n1.on.it 1 s .a. good 

bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: We a.re not in control of the 

Assembly or tne ~fnate the la.st 2 yea.rs. 

MR. CLEARY: You almost read my next sentence. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Well, you're in control of 
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I I. 
I 

the Executive Branch 

of the Turnpikeo 

! 

I 

6£ the governtrient and .o:ilso in control 
I 

I 
I 

· . :MR •. CLEARY : Here would be an opportunity for.the. 

Republican Party -

A,SSEMBLYMAN La(f!ORTE: These are only recent problem~_;_ 

:MR. CLEARY: 
i . . . 

: Here would be an opportunity for the , 

Republican Party to s~ow their interest in the plight of the 

public employee by rebdering support to this bill . 
' 
i . 

ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 
! 

a Democrat, do you know? 

get 

i Xou 1 re 
I 

the . Jersey Journa)... 

. ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Is Mro Flanagan a Republican or 

kidding me. You obviously don't 

No, I don't. 
I 

MEL CLEARY:· Now,. employees in private segments in 
I 

our society had their~Norris-LaGuardia Act,_ the National 

R~covery Act, and fin 1ally the Wagner Act, but the public 

employee has nev.;e-r· ha[d, on a federal level, such beneficial 

legislation o · The.. f ir!st 'b.reakthrough, however, in· wiping out 
. I 

the spoils system which. characterized all levels of government 

employees came about in the federal service when people began 
. I 

to attempt to extend /at th e 1 cevels of. state government and 

its su.bdivisions 1 · t.rh;e: right to organize and· acquaint it with 

the legc;1l ability of iworkers to form and join unions. Essen-· 
! 

tially such rights afe seen to be_extensions of the freedom 
! 

.to assemble as.provided 'b.y the Federal Constitution and most 

- State Const;it:utions o i Bu.t havfng the right and being. able to 
- I 

exercise it are enti:i:1ely two 9'iff~rent matters o Because of 

this, a nu.qiber of St~.tes,. including California, Connecticut, 
I 



Delaware, Florida, Ma.ssa.chu.setts,. Minnesota., Oregon, 
- I 

Rhode Isla.nd a.nd. Washington and Wisconsin, ha.ve enacted 

legislation which expressly permits workers in public employ-

ment to join a.nd form unions a.nd be represented by them, but 

the federal government by far leads in this a.rea. • 

. Ea.rly ih ],.962, · our late President, John F. Kennedy, 

Democrat, issued Executive Order 10988,·directing the right 

of employees of the federal government to be;. ab:Ie:,..freely t9 

organize and bargain without interference on the pa.rt of 

the employing agency. 

• ? a.gain. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN La.CORTE: Will you give-us that number 

MR .. CLEARY: It wa.s an.Executive Order-by the 

President - 10988 .. The order affects federal employees. 

The order.also esta.bltshes mechanism for providing recognition 

of the Union for .the pu.r:pose of bargaining. . The fa.ct that 

the Federal Government moved -in this direction provided 

grea.t impetu.s to the states to follow suit. 

In_ addition to the states I just mentioned, ~l number 

of other-jurisdictions have a.tta.ined the sa.me ends through 

these mea.ns - re"solutions, ordinances, civil service rule~, 

charter a.men.dments, executive orders, and.departmental 

codes. One of the most important of these ·is the Mayor's· 

Executive Order affecting public employees in.New Y9rk City. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN La.CORTE: Ha.s there been any request 

·addressed to Mr .. Fla.na.ga.n or anybody a.t the state level to 

permit this bargaining or to assist you, in getting legislation 

passed to this end? 
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MR. CLEARY: 
·;. - / 

I 
i 
I 

> A~e you suggesting > that we aSl< ~. 
; 

Flanagan to ,assist us : iin getting · legfs la, tion? -

· ASSEMBL YM1\N Lad,ORTE: Yes . . Has. anything been. done 
' ! ' 

by your Union or any dther-Union or their officers to get 
. . ' ' 

the cooperation of 
I -

thd, Turnpike Authority' mana.~enient?. 
I . 
I 

Well, - I think before we can gq to the 
I 

bar and have drinks tolgethe~, we have to beat them. in the 

fight. 
i 

.. ASSEMBLYMAN LaCiORTE: __ I see . 
i 

In .• other words, y9µ, feel 

that it would have be~b fru.itless for you. to ha:ve a.tteµipted 
\.. - I 

· this?. 

·MR. CLEARY: 

· don't know .. 

j' 
: .. 

w1ell, I better not comment on' tha:t::. 
j 
l 

'ASSEMBLYMAN La.c:oRTE: 

l 

• ! ,, I • 

legislation. is. in exisfence in _other ~tates_, has· the -requ.eE:lt 

- been made by your. grou.p,. Local 1511, or any other group, of 
i , 

I 
Mr. Flanagan.or anyone) else on the-Turnpike Authority, to - - I 
assist in __ obta.ining such legislation? 

' ! , 

-MR._ CLEARY:· Nbt that I know. of. I certainly· wou.ldn' t 
I 
I· 
I 

be intereE:lted in.- i£ ! it was myself to _do, we would support I -

this b,ill and .we wouldihbpe that the Republican, Party would 

put their ba,cking behi~d this .bill. This solves the problem 
i 

of the pu.bli9 ___ emp~oyee\ in New Jersey •.. It. has: collective 

bargainingp;ro.visions.~n.it and.all-other .things we've heard of 

a.tthe_la.st hea.rin.g an~ at.this.hea.ring,.a.nd you will probably 
I 

hear_ after I'm finishec;L . Even.negotiable items wou.lo. be. between 

the, Union and. the empl6ying agency •. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN Lac9RTE: Well, I'm speaking a.pa.rt from the 

-negotia.ble, items; in o#her words, if legislation is to be passed 



very frequently we find·in the Legislature that if the.head 

of the department, the head of the division of government 

which may be affected by.this type of legislation, will sit 

down with the Governor or whomever else is responsible, say. 
' 

the Majority Leader or the Minority Leader, and say we would 

like to have this legislation passed, then the legislators 

very often have a. guide and say this has the blessing of the 

department head, or this has the blessing of the executive 

· branch of this particular division. 

:MR. •. CLEARY: Well, I hope the Assemblymen in the 

State of New Jersey and ou.r state Senators don't wait for 

any help - well, of course, it would be helped, there is no 

question about this~ The labor unions in New Jersey a.re 

the people wno,will - I'm sure ou.r International intends to 

do some lobbying.for this bill; we intend to make it quite 

clear that we support this bill. I don't speak for the 

International now bu.t I am aware of their interest in it. 

The rest of the labor movement, the AFL-CIO of New Jersey -

ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: I want to get to the point. 

I want to get an answer if I can. 

MR. CLEARY: I'm only trying to make a point. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: I want to get a direct answer, 

if I can. ·. Has an approach. been. made to the present . a.dmin-

is tration of the Turnpike Authority to assist.in the passage 

of this legislation? 

:MR. CLEARY: By me? 

ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

that you. know of. 

The answer.· is negative. 

Or anyone in your organization 
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MR. CLEARY: 

ASSEMBLYMAN 

it? 

· MR. CLEARY: 

Nqt that I know of. 
I 
I I.:aCGlRTE: 
I 

i 

I 

Do you know why you haven't done 

i k Yem will have to as .· the president of 
i 
I 
I 

the Local; that's Mr. Sam Bardach. He testified before. 

ASSEMBLYMAN LaG0RTE: But you never did it yourself? 

MR.. CLEARY: N I, o. I would never considet asking 
i 

management to help pass legislation for -

ASSEMBLYMAN LaCbrte: You see, I'm a little naive 

1.n this area because I have no labor practice whatsoever, 
I 

but I am interested ini knowing why legislation is or· is not 

sometimes put throu.gh :the legislature·~ . Now if there is a 
, I ._~ 

reason for this. 

MR.. CLEARY: Well, those who are interested in the 

legislation, of course!; are the ones who would support it 
I· 

and back it and lobby jfor it. Now the labor movement in 
I • 

the State of New Jersey, and. our International · in pa,rticu.lar, 

is interested in this bill and we like, it and we would expect 

as much support as we can get and we intend to try to get it. 
I MR. COROLLO: You asked a question, and 
I 
i 

I Wp.f;l present at .one of the meetings. 

ASSEMBLYMAN La.CORTE: 

lat'er on. 
I 

We can get to that 

. MR. COROLLO: You wanted some information • 

ASSEMBLYMAN La.CORTE: 

this gentleman if I can. 
I 

i 

I want to get it from 

:MR. CLEARY: ][ have never myself, personally, now 
i 

or when I was an offiper of 151:1, ever asked the Turnpike 

17 A 



Authority - of course, the officers have cbanged, but it , 

wou.ldn' t have ma.de any diff.erence. I have never asked any 

representative o·f_ the Tu.rnpike Authority to help us. support. -

,well, in the first place I. don't. know if Bill 27 existed. a,t 

this time - I was President- .well, that.goes back a.bout 3 

years ago • 

.. ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: · Similar legisl,ation. Did you. 

ever ask support. from .them on. similar legislation? 

.· MR. CLEARY: No. -

EDWARD SC~ULTZ: It would take·an exceedingly 

enligl:ltened management to support the employees in securing 
.. ·-. 

basic stru.ctu,re df administration . is to keep CQl:;ts down, · 

and the Union attempts to incr~ase the employee~' portion 

of how mu.ch .,they inake, a.nd so I think it is ill,pgical to, go 
f . 

to man.si.gemerit to assist in giving it to the emifLoyee. Ma.ybe 

it could be done but I d,ou.bt if Mr. Flanagan.is· that type of 

en lightened.· indiv1idu.al. 

,MR. POSTIZZI: Mr. Chairman, I ha:ve not objected up 

to this point but this is.not responsive to the question. 

·. This is argumentative and it should be stricken from the 

record .. This man is not qu.alif{ed to_ testify as·to the 

thinking of. the. Executive- Director in 'the administration of 

the Authority. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: . You. are t,si.lking about 

-Mr. Schultz? , 

.MJ.:l. POSTIZZI : Mr .. Schultz' remarks shou.ld be stricken 

. from the- record. 
18 A 
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-ASS~LYMAN McDER;MOTT: I suggest that we restrict 
-

this to the . .man who is, testifying .. We will go ahead with 

the witness. 

MR. CLEARY: Now the·_ State of Texas. has a statu.te 

which states that it is·all right for representatives of 

public employees .to make their views known to public -, 

employers -

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Excuse me. I don't lil,<.e 
' ; 

to interrupt you, bu.t 'a.re you. going to c-ontinu.e a.long this 

vein for a. while? - You. have ma.de your -point on this. 

_ MR. CLEARY : Possibly another 5 minutes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

type of legislation? 
,., 

MR. CLEARY: - Well, T~a.v'?nr·;y:. L ea:i:ly ma;~e my point; 
T 

I ha.ven' t completEtl my - I ha.-ve11' t ma.de my point. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: All right • 

'MR. C.LEARY: Now where wa.s I?. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McBEE.MOTT: You. were in_ Texa.s • 
:r . 

MR. CLEARY: To be in. Te:x:a.s, of_ cou.rse, wou.ld be the 

same. a,s •being_ in_ New Jersey in reference to pu.blic employees' 

right to orga.nize. Now, the Sta,te of Te:x:a.-s ha,s: a, :iita.tu,te 

which states tha..t -it is. a,ll riJht ,for· representa,tives of 

pu.blic employees .to ma:ke their. views known to pu,blic 

employers, bu.t tha.t is as fa:r a.s the situ,a,tton is perro,,itted • 

It be.com.es illegal to oblige a, pu.blic · employer to ba.rga,in 
. 

and to sign a.n _ a.greem:ent wit;h a, pu.bllc employee la.bor union. 

If you. gentlemen wou.ld, refer you.rselves to Ju.dg;e 

Wick'~ decision or his inter9retation of Article I, paiagraph 

19 of the State Constitution~ you will find that Texas and 
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New Jersey a.re yery much a.like in their ·su~1:;sion of 

public employees' rights to organize a.1)-d bargain collectively. 
' Now in Ala.ska.' s leg;is la.tion th~re is an a.ct which is 

the base of the concept of collective bargaining in both 

the state and its subdivisions. Public employers there are 

permitted by law to sign bargaining agreements .. Municipalities 
I 

in Connecticut a.re permitted to do so. This is tru.e in 

.Dela.ware, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Oregon, Washington, 

Wisconsin, Ida.ho and New Uampshire. In many public 

employee jurisdictions,. labor organizations have represented 

only those members - and this is the situation we have today 

in Jersey - belonging to the Union or, at most, the workers 

in.those departments in which their members were found. Now 

only accasionally w~re unions ~uccessful in getting repre-

sentation rights for all employees of a given city or a given 

agency of government. And tt\is situation was not always 

accidental. The employer frequehtly fou9-d that he could stop 

the Union's growth by pe;nnittip.g it to represent a minority 

of his employees while.ma.king certain whatever benefits the 

Union may have obtained for their members would be spread 

to all the employee~/. 

ASSEMBLYMAN La.CORTE: Mr. Chairman , I th ink we' re 

· wasting time in going into this. We are here to study the 

complaints of the employees with respect to Turnpike Authority 

pra.cJices. We don't need ;!:his history at this time. It is 

redunda,n t . 

MR .. CLEARY: Well, maybe you and I, Assemblyman, 

disagree, but I think in all situations such as this 
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co:?~'tru.ct:ive criti.cism! :.. and what Lam doing. i's simply f'tying 

::t-6.tell .this· Committee/ that in my opinion the wa:y to ~H1lv:~ 
I , . . -. 

the problem that yo~:' v~ been hearing for the la.st h~Uil'S -;and 
. I 

'the last he~.ring is by[ the passage of Assembly Bil~ 27. 
. i 

• • • •• I 

ASSEMBLYMAN LaCjORTE :, Well, we I ve: c:1.lready heatd tha;t. 
, i 

·. Now you're being repet:itive. }n other-words, iknow th8.t· 

·_ .other state-a permit coillective bargaining frOJ'.: wha.t\y~u. ha.ve 
. ! " 

told me. I have taken! down who they are , L l<.now a.bout yo~r 
. I 

executive order that ~xists, and-A 27. So .now I would like 
. . . 

to get more specific because it's 2 :30:~and :the:t~,_;at-e.::'-se.veral _,_.;-- . -···,.. . . 

other men that would ·eitill. like to tes.ti:f:y: .. 

MR. CLEARY:· .· iteil, if you. a:il'e g6ing to cut me off, 
1· 

sir, I can ju.st go on/to say that -

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: What.committ:eefs /i.-27 in? 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: It may be the State Government 
'L I 

-· Committee. When was. tt introd,U\Ced?_ 

MR. CLEARY: . it wa~ intro'du.c~d · January 18, 1965, 
. . ·, .... · i .· ·. . . 

and· it's . in the- Committee of_· 1i>tate ·Government • 

.. ASSEMBLYMAN McDER)-1:0TT: I don't think it I s in Labor. 

I' rtt pretty su.re of thr,t. It's. in. the State. Government~- -
' . ' : 

. :The Governor· never put that in his message to the 
I 

Legisla:tu.re, did he?· 

.. MR. CLEARY: l don I t know_'. I . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: What Vs that? 

,'ASSEMBLYMAN, Mc:DE~OTT: · Recommending that. 

.ASSE;MBLYMAN DQREN: Of course,, Mr. }'IcDermott, I. think 
.- . .. - I . " 

being_in.theMa;jority· - ther-e 1 s.no use kidding_these people. 
i 

You're in the-Majoritty and if you., want that thing ou.t of 

21 A 



caucus, you go in your :j..ittle room with the other Republicai"t 

Assemblymen and get it out on the board and I'll vote for it 

if you put it on the. board. 

MR. CLEARY: That puts Mr. Doren on record-

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

on.record .though. 

It doesn't put the Governor 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: I'm .sure the Governor has shown his 

feeling toward Lahor a.nd if you show your feelings a.swell 

as he did we' 11 have no trouble with tabor a.nd these people . 

probably wouldn't be here if you passed A-27. Whew you a.re 

in authority a.nd you've got the right to get .this bill on 

the floor, let's get the bill on the float a.nd not fool 

around . and kid thes.e people. 

ASSEMBLYMAN Lacorte: I would suggest, Mr .. Chairman, 

tha.t we get down to specific complaints. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: All right, but I ju.st wanted to 

say that if you wqnt the bill passed, put it on the boa.rd. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: I haven'.t seen any pressure 

from anybody to pass this. bill • 

. ASSE;MBLYMAN DOREN: · Well,, you':re in control. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN MC DERMOTT: It's been a.round a. long 

time, . Mr. Dor eh, and we haven'· t he a.rd from you . 

. ASSEM$LYMAN DOREN: 

fellows . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN La.CORTE: 

they? Whb sponsoredit? 

My pressur~ means nothing to you 

'{ho's on tha.t bill? Who a.re 

·ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: KJjewski,. Brady, Sweeney, 

Farrington and Lynch. 

(Discussion off the record] 
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MR. CLEARY: I i can see that sbme 11.1embers of the 

Republican.Party in the State of New Jersey are interested 
I 

·in solving the problemff.of public e~plrt7ees. I'll mention· 

the Turnpike and wi 11 ~tick to tne '.rtirrip1.ke, but all state 

employees. We have seen t]:le administration's own records 

in reference to $3500 salary for State Hospital employees. 

This bill would·solve the problem as Mr .. Doren said would 

be.necessary in the future. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

point, Mr. Cleary, on that. 

You have made a very strong 

MRo CLEARY: Well, I notice you ended up arguing 
-

politics for five minutes and you cut me off my last five -, 

ASSEMBLYMAN La.CORTE: Mr. Cleary you have made a 

good point. You said we need legislation and you have 

suggested the names of othe states tha.t ha.ve such legislation . 

. Now, Letis go on to the next point. 

MR. CLEARY: That about conclu1des my testimony. 

I would- like .to mention before I go, with reference to 

Assembly Bill 27,.that as I read the first paragraph here 

from line 1 to 9 - again not being an attorney I don't know 

if that would include an anti-strike - I don't know if this 

bill provides an anti~strike provision . 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: That bill does not provide 

for that. I am familiar with the provisions of the bill. It 

provides for a grievance procedure, with terminal grievances 

handled by-

MR. CLEARY:. That's another credit for the five 

Democrats who sponsored the bill. To have an anti~strike 

law, of course, is ridiculous. It's like having prohibition. 
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That was ridiculous too. 

That about concludes my testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Thank you very much. 

[Discussion off the record] 

JERRY BATT AGL I A: I was going to suggest, 

Mr. Chairman, that in light of what Mr. La.Corte said about him 

not be,ing too familiar with labor policies that, if it would be 

O.K. with Mr. Cleary, I think it might be a good idea to leave 

his testimony as pa.rt of the evidence. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERNatT: He has already refused to do so, 

Mr. Battaglia.. 

MR. BATTAGLIA: Oh, I didn't know that he.had. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: We agreed to put Mr. Roper on 

because he wants to talk about an individual act of discrimination 

against himself. We will call Mr. Roper. 

LE E R O P ER: My name is Lee Roper. I am employed 

by the New Jersey Turnpike Authority at Interchange No. 13. I 

have been em-ployed approximately one year and nine months. 

Last summer a job was created by the Authority, Radio 

. Dispatching. I applied. and several others applied and I felt 

that my qua.lif ica.tions were practically unmatch.able by any 

other person who applied for the position. I never received 

an answer as. to my test score or my standing on a wa.i ting 

list if one was ma.de up·, and I fee 1 that I have been discriminated 

against. I have a number of things here with me and I will -

BY -ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q You say you were discriminated against - on what 

grounds? A I feel I was discriminated against because 

I _am a. Negro. 
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BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q What were tpe qualifications of the other men? 
I 

A The qualifications?/ Well, the qua.lifica.tiona. called for 
i 

a basic knowledge of·r'9dio equipment. That was one of them. 

Q What about the other men? What were their qu.a.1-

if :i.ca.tions? 
i 

You say there were others who took the exa:m. 
i 

A i heard tell there: is one that has experience as a. cab 

driver for a.pproxima.te;lY about 5 years. That's one. Most 

of. the cab drivers that I know and truck drivers that L know 
I 

i 
that dispatch true.ks 9nd cabs do not have the basic knowledge 

I 

of radio equipment nor· do they know the proper ra:dio procedure. 

Q What is your • edu.cationa.1 background? · A 
I 

I have had 

5 years experience as ia radio operator in the Navy .. 

Q What is yoi..;i:r educational background? 
I 

A I 

finished high school.: I have had experience setting up 

transmitters, tuning transmitters and receivers. My ma.in 

job ·was operating. 

Q · Who got thfs job? A .A number of other 
i 

employees. .I don't r~call their names. 
I 

I 

Jx!R~ :SATTAGLIO: · Will you please have 

Mr. Doren/ let the--w.i::'Lness complete his testimony? 

ASSEMBLYMAN '4McDERMOTT: You a.re not telling 

.Mr. Doren: how to run this hearing, Mr. Battaglia.. 
i 

He's a. member of the Committee. 

A (continuing) 1 · do:n 1 t recall any of the names. I believe 

there. was one man named Mr .. Adams who was supposed to have 

got on. Now I don't ;know the qualifications of either of 

the others, but before I was employed by the Turnpike 
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I was the first officer of the opera.ting equipment. 

Q With whom? A U. S. Navy. 

Q You. say you. were first offered. the job? 

A No, I wa.s first officer. I had. ju.st come out of the Navy. 

I have heard many calls ma.de on 1:ihe Turnpike by Cities Service, 

other collectors and dispatchers.from the maintenance building 

and they don't use any type of proper procedure for the job 

a.s a. radio opera.tor. I have handled many emergencies in 

. service, SOS, etc. - we had to call other ships to transfer 

patients, hospital ships a.nd·su.ch. We had planes out, jets, 

for drops on the Atlantic. We had to give them certain 

va.r1.ances to come by, latitudes and longitudes, and su.ch. 

I sent my records to the Admin. Building. I don't know how 

I.come out on the test but Twou.ld challenge any other 

opera.tor on the Turnpike with proper radio procedure, which 

I do know, and that would be of great help in handling 

emergencies on the Turnpike such as accidents~ I have heard 

calls like, say someone is transmitting on the radio, and if 

a. ca 11 came over for maybe Signal .11, a.n accident on the Turn-

pike, a. dispatcher may ju.st tell you. to wait a minute while 

he is transmitting or such, and·a.na.ccident on an express road 

such as.the Turnpike would have priority over any other thing 

being dealt with a.t the time. 

Q The people who got the job over you., what seniority 

did they have? A Well, they have year's seniority. I've 

only been on the Turnpike, like I said, a year and 9 months. 

Q You. say they have had· yea.rs and. had · some knowledge 

of dispatching, whether it was a ta.xi or a.truck, or something; 

they had some basic knowledge? . A Yes. 
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i 
Q Now, you a rel a toll collector. What is your ·base 

• ? pay' siro My base pay? Well, I gross $101 .. 60 a week. 

Q $101.60 a webk. What did you make last year for 
! 

the entire year, overtime and everything? · A I cou.ldn' t 

remember, but I put in, quite a bit of oVertime. 

Q · Approxirnate~y . . A $5900 or $6000, around there, 
I 

.because. my wife worked and we grossed$8,000 all together. 

She's a nurse. 

Q Do you have • anything you want to tell us? 
, I 

·A Well,, I. took a test Monday for the job also and I was 
' 
I 

·assured - Ltold1tl1em'of the circumstances at the time I took 
I ' 

the test, what I didn•t agree on, what I have.just told here, 
I 

and they assured me t~at this time a list will be submitted 

to me of how I stand on the roll .. That's about it, except 
i 

I really wanted the jpb when it first came.out because I 

had a good chance to ~dvance myself then. 

Q Personally,:do you feel - I know how you must feel 

on seniority, but do vou feel that a person who has s·eniority 

over you and has some; basic knowledge of.the subject matter 

should be advanced rather than you? A Well, if seniority 

prevails, yes. But i1f there is a test_, I say the highest one 
I that comes out in the test. But· seniority prevails on mostly 

any job . 

. . BY. ASSEMBLYMAN, LaCOR'I'.E: 
I 

Q .In government: service usually\ they consider, where 
I 

! 
there are not civil service .,requirements'-::-. they usually 

consider seniority arid tesu. Now in. your :l.nstance you may 

have been.up pretty l;ligh in marks but someone may have been 

close to you but may'have. had 5 or 6 years more experience 
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than you, or 3 or 4. A They have a new list out now, 

the test I just took Monday, and it has one word in there -

"commercial" experience. I was told th at service experience 

wouldn't be considered commercial. If you work the TWX 

line with Western Union, isn't that commercial? If you have 

to bill someone for a telegram and.you have to draft the form 

and send it out, isn't that commercial? 

don't know what it is. 

If it isn't, I 

Q As a dispatcher, what do you do, talk over the -

A Just talk, receive certain a.ids from certain cars, 

Cities S~rvice, collectors, and you dispatch a. wrecker out 

to them, dis~~tch- Cities ~ervice to them or whatever help 

they need. 

Q Do you. have any basis for saying that you have 

beeq discriminated against because you a.re a. Negro? 

· A What other basis ca,n I come upon? I haven't received 

notice of my test. I haven't seen any other Negro in the 

building so far since I have been on the Turnpike. I 

believe there is one now. I believe Mr. Turner got promoted 

to a certain job. I don't know what the job is. I believe. 

he has an office in the Admin. Building now. I couldn't 

say for. sure. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 
'1 . 

Q Do you know how mpny have ~>pp lied• f o.r jobs on 

.the Turnpike, colored men? A Well, my brother applied 

when I applied. He applied for Maintenance; he was a truck 

driver at the time. He never got it::. I don't know why. 
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· BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: . . . . I 
I 
I 

Q - Did he apply/ through -a. politician? 
I -. Q - Did you. get you.r job. through a. politician? 
I 

_No,.sir. 
i 

-· Q You. heard th!~. testimony today that everybod:y ,_who gets 
I 
I 

their·job is recommend;ed by.a. politician? I don.' t 

recall they said everybody. L know there a.re. a great deal of 

them out there who ha~e gotten.their jobs through politicians. 
I 

I ·;_ BY ASSEMBLYMAN La.CORTE: ! , 
' 

1Q :Mr. Roper,. ~his. situ.a~ where you were-not informed 

·of the· results of you.~ test~ do you~c;,w. whether others have 

. not · been informed of ~he resu.lJS" of th~ir test? A No, sir. 
, i' // , , 

Q You. mean. tha.t ever~~ .E!fse has been inf orm.ed? 
_I 

:' A I could not tell you; I don't. know. . Bu.t I am the type, 

I wou.ldspea.k u.p fot wha.t I think-is right. There's many tha.t 

won't. . I 
) 

:"My point'' Mr. Roper', is this: <,,It Is possible that 
! 

··-- Q,,. 

ther"{,,,..~s ?- failing bn/ the pa.rt of the. Tu.rnpi"ke here in not 
__ .. /~,,.,/ , , . 

announcing f~fl!.l,lts of! tests, if this is to be considered a .-~--' . 

fafling. , However', if/ they ha.Ve" not advised, everybody of 
! 

. the 1:'esil.lts of. tests,/ then. they haven't discriminated 4ga.inst 
I 

you:. ):)~_,not: ha:virtg a.dv:ised you. ls that correct? Well,_ 
. I 

I feel it-. is a·. fbrm of discrimination. I might. have qome out 

·top on the.test; I ddn't know • 
I 9 ·. Bui;: my p0i:nt- is that possibly you. a.re saying dis-

.. crimination becau.se -tou a.re-. a.. Negro,. because- you were· not 

cS1dvised of, the- resy.lt of. your. test •. · There· may be many others 

who. a.re not Negroes wtro were not·advised either. 



A Well, I am a.ware that in t]:lis world.not only Negroes a.re 

discriminated against;. there a.re many types of discrimination. 

I have heard a.bout certain ones getting jobs from politicians, 

political pull and such. Now, that is a. form of discrimina.tion. 

I have no political godfather nor do I wish one. If I see a 

good man on the polls I would vote for him, regardless of 

Republican or Democrat . 

. ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: You really a.re a politician. 

A What I get I woul-d like to get on my own, on my qualifica-

tions. 

Q My point is that to your knowledge though~,', the:o,., 

results of tests a.re not announced at a.11 to anybody? 

A To my knowledge. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: 

Q That is the only ba.iis you use - the fa.ct that you 

were not notified - that you were discriminated against -

A Correct. 

Q Even though nobody else was notified, you still 

feel that you should have been hotified? A Well, we can-

not come 'to that conclusion that no. one· else was notified, 

because·we don't know. 

Q Well, you can't come to the same conclusion that 

you have, because if you don't know whether they were or not -

A I did not say I was discrimin~ted against. I said I feel 

I was ¢1.iscrimina.ted against. There are two differences in 

the words. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: To m.a.ke him happy, is there 

any way he can get .his results? 
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MR. KEN:r-:E)Y:: He can ts.ke another test. 
I 

A .r just took another test and I was assured my results 

would be sent to me. 

. ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: You might pass this time . 

THE WITNESS: I might. 

:MB-. CLEARY: There is no question a.bout it. His"' 

qualifications are much better than they were the 

last time, f'm sure. 

T'HA.DDEUSi G RA B O W S K I, called as a 
j '1 

witness and testifiedas follows: My name is Thaddeus 

Grabowski - G-r-a-b-o;..w-s.,.k-i. I am a Toll Cpllector close 

to six years now •. For the past six years I have never 

received any kind of a letter saying that my record.has been 

bad, my a·x~l.e:s have: been bad, so I got the shock of my life 

yesterday .. About 10 minutes to 9 Plaza Supervisor Major Kirk, 

Richard Major Kirk, cpme in. and said, 11Glose down, Ted, and lock 

up your drawers, . lock up your tickets, your receipts. You have, 

to be down at M:i:-. Les1~her's Office at 9:30. 11 I closed down, I 

walked into. the Plaza Supervisor's Office, and asked what this 

was all about .. He says, 11Well, I can understand. I got a call 

from Mr. Arrtson that.you're suppos~d to be in Lest:her's Office." 

I called Mr ... Amson up on the gray line and says, 11Bob, I hear 
I 

I'm supposed to report down at Mr. Lescher's Office at 9:30 . 

. What for ? 11 

C 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q Who is Mr. Les~her? A He's Director of Tolls. 

. He '.s up in the AD Building. He said, 11Ted, I don't know what 

this is all about. . All I got was a call to go down there .II 
i 

I said, 11 Do I need representation? 11 He says, "I don't know. 
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·. I can't tell you .. " I says,. "W~ll, + 'm not going. d.own. there 

. without representation by a Shop Stewa.rct·~n--- Fre .. "sa.:i,d; "Well, 
. •,; . 

stand. by and I' 11 call Mr, Cu.liinane. up." So we ~toed there 

a.bou.t 15 minu.tes a.nd a call firta.lly come throufh. He sa.ys, 

"Well,. who's the Shop Steward?'• I said, r:iwe. hlflve ,pne. a.va.fia.ble. . 

.. H"e'"·s·.woricthg at an entry,.Mr .. Bob.Hubert.n ,we~I, we took a. 

- Turnpike truck and we went down_ to the Administrat;on. Bu.ilding, 
' 

. we saw the receptionist, and I said,. "good morning;·· I'm .Mr. 

Grabowski." She sa.ys, "Who's the fellow with you.?" I sa.ys, 
,-

UHe' s .. a. Shop. Steward .. " So she a.eked -Mr. Hu.ber1= ; ''v(ha.t loca.l ?" 

· He sa.id Local 723. Oh - she got on_ the gray line :a.nd ca.lled· 

-Mr •. Lescher, and she says, "Mr. Lese her -ha.s _ to, go tp a . 

. commission meeting •. Mr~··Cramer·will be down." I don't know 

what his title·. is. . After wa.iting thr~e minu.te41 or iao, ·three_ 

. to five 'ttlinu.tes, Mr •. era.mer come down· a.nd int;r:9du.cec;l himself, 

I introdu.ce.d myself; Mr .. Hubert knewM~. Crame~ •. H'f said, 
,i 

nwe' 11. ta.ke a wa.lk." They ta.ke me a.cross. to tqe': Detective 

Bu.reau. of the Sta.te Troopers~ _ He ju.st told me. to• w~lk -in; 

• Mr •. Cramer wa.lked ou.t a.IJ,d we were wa.tting there' a.bo~;t . ha,lf a.n 

hou.r or so. . Then two. detectives come ou.t. from the Sta.te 

Troopers' Division •. I jj;ust -recall one - ! _ was a.11 shook u.p -

what's a.l 1 this a,bou.t - you. know. ~r. Roscoe said, PMr •. 

Gra-bowski, we'd like to int,rview·you .• " "'Why, certaitllY, inter--

view n;i.e." "Will you. come in the room?" I s~.id, "Su.;re,." So 

-Mr. Hu.bert sa.ys , "Do . you. mind -if I go in? · 1 'JI( the ; Shop· Steward." 

He said, "No. . We ju.st wemt to, interview him for a .. ff4w minu.tes." 
·, 

"Good.IT I.walked-int~ the room, they.~,V,e me .. the ,oft: 1•oa:ping~ 
\ ' 

. How's Mr •. Grabowski? old a.7e you:? ·How' long om.. the' Pike? 
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... ·. • I 
Do you have a. f am1ly'? "Yes, I. have two_." "Good. How are 

- I 

they?" "Fine. rr · "Wh~t' s your· boy doing?',~:-: ''My boy. He 

.finished pre-med-bu.tlwa.sn't heavy·enou.gh to get.him.in the 
i . 
I . . 

medical college so hf Is, studying la.w' I a Catholic. II He sa.id' 

i 1Wha.t school?n l" said.,, "Georgetown, he's- finished, · a~d now he's 
•. i 

sta.rting_a.t Ga.tholic! University, Washington." "Wha.t 1 a.bout 
I 

your da.u.ghter?n "My daughter's married. She's on.her own." 

"We'd. lik.e to. get .. you.r co-opera.ti on,. Mr. Grabowski." I sa.id, 
I , 

I 

"Ce_rta.inly,if I_canihelp you I'll gla.dly do it," "Is there 

ari.y possible wa.y of exchanging tickets on.the Pike?" I said, 

"Weli, I hea.rd a.t the la.st hearing there's. a. possible way • 

I'm surprised a.t a.ny;thing; I don't know a:nything about it." 

He sa.id, "Ha.ve you. ever done anything?" "No, I haven't, 

. and I wouldn't touch: it with,a. ten-foot pole." Well, then 

he sta.rted rattling off some na.mes a.t 14.,.c,. a.t Airport. A 

few. names I can remeinber. -if -you gentlemen want me to, I 

can te 11 you the na.m~s. . He said, "We-. ha.ve proof that they' re 
. ' 

pulling somet;hing." I said, "Look, if you. have proof, a.11 _ 

right. If this is a.; rumor, I don't ta.ke no stock in rumors.'' 

''Well, how about you?" _ I sa.id, "I. wou.ldn' t _ touch it." He 

said, "we've been checking you a.nd we see that you're stealing." 

• That wa.s ju.st like pu.tting a. knife in me, gentlemen, believe me, 

. because financia.lly 1. 'm su.ccessfu~l. . Between my wife a.nd. I and 

my investments Ja.nd o~.tside a.ctivi ties, I don't need. Turnpike 

money to stea.1 a. do1-:_1ar or two, believe me. . So then. he told 

me, "we wa.n.t your coo·pera.tion. · Tell me wha.t' s. going on." I'm 

dumbfounded, a.ctu.a.lly dumbfounded. I don't know:wha.t's going 
. • i • • 

on. When he ment1one d -stealing, I sa.ys,. "Look, if you' re 

going to accuse a.nybpdy of stealing, I want my Shop Steward 
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here." They refused me. They kept on-harping, bringing 

_ou.t tickets - some tickets. a.re pre-stamped like we usually 

do, every collector, and- he· knows. it. When you. open :q.,r> that 

la.ne,.you. pre-stamp, and.the first.two minutes you. ca.n pre-

stamp anywhere from 150 to 300 tickets and.they will be all 

the same time. _ They showed me 10 or 12 tickets at one time -

they_ reached -Airport. How did they get_ there? I don't ask 

· people where they go, you. know. _ People travel. _ So then_ he 

accused me a.gain of_ being a. thief. _ I said,_ "Call my Shop 

Stewa.rd -in." Gentlemen, __ aggravation - you talk a.bout police~ 

sta.te ta.ctics. Tha.t wa.s it_ yesterday. If you: gentlemen will 

excuse me - if you.will permit these women to leave, I'll 

tel 1 you. 'What they called me in tha.t room. That's u.p to y~ 

.Q How many were there? A~ ... _ There ·were two- state 

troopers. One was Lieu.tenant Roscoe and I ju.st don't recall_ -

I was. a.li shook u.p, I don't know the· other name. _He is a 

red..-he,;1.ded f·ellow, a. s-ta.te trooper . 

. BY: AS$MBLY DOREN:, 

Q .When was this? Yesterday morning?· 

happened yesterday morning. 

· A _Yes._ This 

Q • i;>id you. ever have -any difficulty before? _· A __ Never. 

_ This. is the_ first time. 

Q How_ abou..t the money? __ -- Did you ever -have any shortage 

or overage? ·. A _Yes, I'm. a collector and I _ get days when 

I'm.a. nickel short or 10¢ over. I ju.st had one major error 

this year, short-five dollars, and that's possibly oy ma.king 

_ change or not collecting from the -

Q Well, how·many tickets? -Did they show you. the 

tickets they had? A He rattled-off names and-he- had 
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tickets from a.11 over, • 

. . Q As fa.r a.s. it related. tq you., how many tickets 

did . they ha.ve.? 

showed lne a. few. 

; A I He: ha.d a. sta.ck of .theIJ.t,,. l:)e ~a.id~ He. ju.st 
! 

I Q By a. f'ew,-y'ou. mea.n wha.t? A 12, is, or .16·. 

.'A .- That's right. . Q All .etFIJit,p~d a,t one t:tme? 

MR. fOSTIZZI..: E.xcuse me, but th is _is 

entirely: - . this rpatter. the witres$ is referring 

to.is entirely within.the hands of the·Sta.te 

-·. Police. ;. They a.re not employees, ae:rv.,nts -or 

agents of the··Authority. It is com~ete-ly a. 

police matter,. a.nd I wou:ld re~.pectfullX suggest 

tha.t it be not pursued publicly a.1:1:y_further-~ 

.. A I wa.s under the impression: that. L_w.as,, to .. .see•.:MF. 1.e·~he:r:. 

I never saw Mr. Lea, ;her yesterda;y •. Mr era.mer .comes out a.net· 
j ' 

just put me right in ~here. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 
/. 

Q Let me ·ask you a. qu.estion •. Were you c;:1.rraigned? 

.• A .. No. 

Were you formally chargedwith anything? ·A Not 

yet. Not that I know' of • 

UNIDENTIFIED MEMBER OK AUDIENCE: Every 

collector including myself they did the s_a.me 

thing. 'to. 

Q :Are you presently ·going.towo:r;k now? Yes, 

I 1 m supposed to be working today. I took off, purposely • 

. Q Now, at the: conclusion of your interi:'oga.tion, what 
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was said ,to yqu.? ·A Like I said, 1 asked for my· Shop 

. Steward three times. Mr. Roscoe said, "I'm not letting no 

· Mickey Mouse shop steward come r.n here and tell me what to 

do.n And, like I say, gentlemen,. if you excuse the.. women 

I'll tell you what he called me. 

Q We presume tha.t he used a certain amou.rit of 

,profantty. Right? A Right , mu.ch . 

Q Now, what was the final culmination of your 

interview by these detectives? A Afterhe refused for 

the third time to let my shop steward in, I walked out of 

the . ,~q;e,Jtf~ 

Q You walked out? A I did~ 

Q ·oid they make any attempt to stop you? A No.· 

·Q •Have you :heard anything further from these 

people? . A No, the first thing I got a.hold of· was 

my regular ·shop steward Mr •. Mattiello. 

Q _Did you go back on·the job? A Yes. 

Q Well, . it appears that it is a. police matter r-ight 
! .. 

n.ow and I don't think <it is a. proper subject of investigation 
\ 

,for the Committee. Other than we have heard testified so 

far,•· we also have .received •indication from members of the 

audience here that they have been·. subjected to ·the $a.me sort 

of. treatment. .I think as -of rig,ht now, because your case 1 

is still being inveE;itiga.ted, we won't take any further _ 

testimony on it. It's in the ·record, Mr. Grabowski, .. and 

you ... have· told us everything that ha.s transpired since then. 

Right? A Right. 

. Q .And you. a.re going back on your · toll collector's 
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I 
job? A Well, as far as I know, I am. 

. BY ·• ASSEMBLYMAN , POREN: 
I 

Q . Do you. have! anything else, .Mr. Grabowski? 
I 

A No, I ju.st wanted[ to bring .out those tactics. They 
! 

•told me I 

then they 

was to see pne 

b . . h1 ring in t es.e 
I 
I 

man and I've never seen him, 

police s.tate tactics. .You talk 

a.bout the Gestapo - that was it yesterday. 
! 

i ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 
i 

Thank you., ,Mr. G:ra.bowski. 

Mr. ,Ralph Matti~llo. 
! 

RALPH M ~~TIELL 0: My name is 
Ir 

· Ralph Mattiello, .. Depa(rtment of. Tolls 
i 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT:: 

Q Didn't you itestify ·last time, Mr. Mattiello? 

A Yes, sir. I have.l another little point that I want to 
I 

bring up. 
' 

Q What is th ii.s point on? A Vacation. 

Q Is .it on ttje vacation 'scheduling that has been 

brought u.p,before? 
I :A Yes, but itwasn't brought up.the 
I 

way. I wanted•. it ~ubmitted. 

Q All right. ; Can you be brief? A Yes, I'm 
' going to be brief • lt • is in ·•reference to all collectors 
I , 

on the Turnpike, a.nd j they go on a seniority basis in giving 

out the summer vacations. to all the collectors with the 

seniority a.ndsome n~ver really have a chance to get a 

summer vacation. Noir is the time mo,st of us desire a.nd 
" ! 

need a vacation in ·the summertime with·children. When they 
! 

are grown up and married, we don't desire it. 

,i 
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BYASSEMBLYMAN•DOREN: 

Q How would you. work it out? It.' s v~ry difficult. 

A .I wa.nt you.to look.into·tha.t.a.nd see how it ca.n be done. 

Q Somebody is going to get hurt no matter wha.t you1 

do. A Well, not necessarily. They ca.n put more help on 

and.give these fellows a cha.nee to have a. su.IIIII1.er va.ca.tion, 

• I believe. · And now we ha.ve also the , supervisors. I wa.nt t;o 

ta.lk a.bout the supervisors.. . As . one ·slil.pervisor told me, we 

ha.ve a. lot of. supervisors in our• northern .. division, which c:j,re 

32 - ou.r · immed:i.a.te supervisors. . . .A.nd above them they ha.ve 

· supervisors a.bove them. Those 9 a.bove them get ·a.11 the sunµner 

·va.ca.tions a.nd the other 32 ha.veto rev:olve a.round the list a.nd 

they get a. va.ca.tion. once every 4 yea.rs in the summertime,. but 

the 9 .. a.bove them a.11 get summertime va.ca.tions. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

• Q Are . you.. charging, discrimination·. in treatment? 

A Yes. 

Q ,'Wha.t would.be therea.son that these·others would 

be discriminated a.ga.inst? :Well -

Q Well,, the fa.ct you''ve got a. few who a.re given 

preferential va.ca.tion periods a.nd others aren't - ; A .As 

fq.ras thesu.pervisors·a.re concerned, I sa.y having.a. revolving 

list for those 9 -

· Q .- No,, T 'm saying that you. charged . there were some 

· supervisors who got preferential summer va.ca.tions while 

others didn.' t • Right. 

I 

I 

- I 

I 

. Q You.also. sa.idtha.t there was discriminat:i.on. Nowwha.t 

would be the rea,son for- the Turnpike discriminating a.g;a.inst 

. some·, a.nd giving. preferential treatment to the others •• 
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_Is there any pa.rti.cular reasorEto you.r knowledge? :'A No 
. ' 

their rating. They woti.ld be·. tbe·Jiigher · su.perv.isors. 

Q You. mean,. th~ onerwho ,get .the preferential time 

-have more :serfl,.orityT 

way: • Thirty-two ar~ oµr--imm,edia.te sup~rv:isors; }:t;he other 9 

-·. a.re their i~dia.te supe.rviso:t"s and ~.bove, so they·· should be 
. . 

on. one revolving li.tt, ... while· the other 32,, which; are my. 
. I 

immed:i.a:te supervis.ors, should be on· a.1;1.other ·revolving list · 

so· they· COt,1.ld get a vacation ,every: 2 years or so ... ·As· far 

as .the. toll, collectors: are concerned, .we would Like you. to 

· 1ook into it· and see what· you- can do so, that we can ge:t · ,, 

vacations. in, the summertime a.nd let our children, enjoy 

summer-vacations. 

. Q Very good, .. M,r. Mattiello. A .I'm finished:. 

. Q Thank you. • 

. A:SSEMBLYMAN McDEEMOTT: -Mr. Battaa;lia. 

J. E R RY B A T 'T 'A _G .L ·I-A TESTIFIED A~ ·FOLLOWS: 

- BY . ASSEMBLYMAN: McDEEMOTT: 

Q You. testified at the last. he.ari.ng,. did you.. not? 

, A Yes, sir. 

,, . Q .. :Are you. g.ding to· add something. new and different 

. by your· testimony t oda:y? ·A Yes • 

.. Q What topics :are. you.- going to touch on so th~.t we 

may have some idea? 1 ·A. Well, -first and foremost is_,the 

sickness. procedure,.sick benefitswhich·wedon't receive. 
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· Q -Now what's.·the·.next •one? -' A .. The ·. next one would 

be - I'd have to· explain it •.. It's :relative ·to· the point 

· system but I. think it would enlighten you, gentlemen 1.s :to· the 

actual inequities. , 
·,, 

... Q And do, you. have any other points. besid~s .these .two? 

.. · .A Ye.a,. with reference to· the revenue that is .. turned in· to 

·the Turnpik,e ·.when•. it's left· at the toll booth and when•• a ma.n 

is suspended . .a day •. · 

. Q .You- say "revenue .• ff What. kind of. revenue? ·A Well, 

,when a man leaves· a ten .. dollar. bill and. he. takes ,off,, and. it's 

. only a.- quarter, toll, and we turn . in•. that $9. 75. . We ·want to 

,knowwha.t. happens to·tha.t money? 

Q •· You; ha.ve already told. us you:r story a.bout the.five 

·dollars,. when•. you gpt points one. day, and. you. g,ot them the next 

da,y. when .you, returned- · ·A . This. has · nothing . to• do· with : that • 

. Q :Nothing• to do with tha,t? 'Any other ·subject? 

·A, -~es,· I have· a.. list of names ,of tho::;e who ,have been fired 

through. the point system. I·• think you., would. be· interested 

.. in •.that. 

Q Mr., La.Corte disc1:I.ssed that .this .morning. , If you 

•could. ma.~e ·.your· testimony as brief. as . possible· we ·would. 

·· appreciate· it:, because ·.we~ still. have another ·witness,,, Mr •. Frank 

Corollo ... And some·. other gentlemen, came :i,n. _Mr. Batta.gli~, 
•'i• 

for the .record,, wi,11 you spell your _f:ull name·. and a.gain· tell 

uswhere.you a.re employed? ·A . My name is: Gelljnero Ba:tta.glif?. 
I . 
,·; 

·and. I'm a- toll collector at Interchange No. 10,, and have been 

employed .by the Turnpike approximately 6.yec:1.rs. 

Q ,Mr. Battaglia.,. could we·. interrupt your· testimony for 

just a few minutes. . The·. secretaries. have had a long. and tiring 
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da.y a.nd we'd like. to g;ive them a. very :short break, becc::1.u.se 

then we'll run.to theiendo There a.re ju.st two•witnesses 

remaining, you. a.nd Mr-: Corallo. 

[Recess] 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q 

please? 

Mr .. Battaglia., will you. proceed with your testirnony, 

· A . Yes, sir> This ha.s reference to· do with our 

sick benefits, Mr • McDermott a.nd gentlemen. . We have a. case 

right now a.nd I a.m bringing u.p this .case beca.u.se it will 

summarize the point I .. a.m trying.to make. We ha.vea. collector, 

.Mr .. Frank Montena.ro, who ,has been .a. collector for approximately 1 

12 yea.rs. Right now he's a.t home convalescing from an ailment 

which dates ba.ok to March 1, 1965. On .March 16, 1965, he 

received a. letter from the Turnpike Authority advising him 

that a.s of April 1st, 1965, he would be placed on leave of 

. absence without .pa.y for a. period. of. 6 months. . As a.. result 

of· this, this collect.or a.t that time became destitute beca.u.se, 

a.s you. gentlemen a.re aware of, we have absolutely nowhere to · 

tu.rnto for any benefits, nowhere u.nderthe su.n .. 

Q__ What kind of benefits do you. preflently get for E:,ick 

leave? A Well, the Turnpike pays you. u.nder their policy, 

which· is secret. . We don't kqow what their policy is •.. They 

. claim• that when .. you. reach a.. certain point,. they cu.t off your 

. Q Ju.st a. minu.te, MP'.' Ba.tta.glia... When you. sa.y their 

polcicy, a.re you. talking a.bout. an insurance policy or a \~olicy 

of the Turnpike? A A policy of the Turnpike. 

Q It is not insured?· A No, sir. What I a.m 
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referring to· - 1they pay your 1:1a.la,ry. for ac,.~ctain a.mount. of 

.time. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN.DOREN: 

Q For how long? A No ,one knows .. 

Q How long.was Montenaro paid? A I think 

approximately 7weeks. I will say this, I .believe he·had 

been ill a few years bacl~ du.ring his erq.ployment with the 

•Turnpike and I believe he received his full. payment at that 
•• I 

time, but .the point I am trying. to make here,' gentlemen, is 

what does a. man do' when he has a. recurre.nce · and it I s now 

become· prolonged; he becomes destitute. A.s a re.1:1ult of this, 

he sent me.this·letter as the representative of.his•Local 

at the time and I 1:1et up a meeting :with Nr. C0mpton on 

April 3. , · 1965. Mr.Compton .heard our qa.se and we went u.p 

·there· hat in. hand and·· I appealed to their· sympathy to. a.t 

least 1:1howMr. Montenaro'some sort.- give hirtt s0ttte1:1ort of 

. benef·its whereby he's not destitute, and he 1:1a.id that he 

would take it under advisement. · Now on A.pril 5, 1965, I 

·. received an a.f!,swer from Mr. Comijton a.ntj. i:p. substance this is 

· wha.t his a.nsw,r was: ''Mr.. Frank Montenc!.ro' s case . has • a.gain · 

been reviewed~ Your pleci!, in his beha.lf a.pd for others who 

,may find themselves in•. the same situation is appreciated and 

acknowledged. However, it· is felt that 1fpe original deter-

mination ma.de in· this, situation is. consistent with the existing 

policy EJ.nd to institute a.ny al ternativ~, ~ould be detrimental 

to other employees. Your concern wit{ p~esent porfcy and 
j 

suggestions. offered thereto will be t~.ken, under ~dvisement~" 
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He was taking it under advisement. That was on April 5,th 

and I haven't heard anyth.ing. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Q Is there :any written document or printed 

document that you hav:e seen distributed by the Turnpike 

Authorities that sets; forth the sick benefits? A No, sir. 

Q S-0 that none 'of you.. in this room would know what 

the sick benefits a.re that you would receive if you were ill? 

A No, sir. In fact,, at this hearing that I had with Mr. 

Compton, plea.ding Mr., Montenaro's case, we asked him if we 

could a.t least in the future have some sort of a. by-l{ne 

by which way we can determine a.s to when we a.re goihg to become 

destitu.teo There is a. magic number· that they cut it off on, 

a certain amount of days. No one knows what this is •. We don't 

know what their. policy is o This is. what I'm concerned withe 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN. DOREN:; 

.• Q Have you. discussed insurance with them? This 

is what I suggested t.o him when. he said he was. taking it under 

advisement. I said even if it has . to be borne partly by the 

employees, we need some sort of protectiono 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

· Q Mr ... Battaiglia., were you. ever in Local 1511? 

· A Yes, sir, I was. 

Q Didn't 1511 have a contra.ct with the Turnpike at 

one time? A It still qas, it's the same one we had. 
' 

Q Is there anything in that contract? A No, 

sir. Now as a result; of this, gentlemen, when I received 

this . answer,• I advised Mr .. Montena.ro that there was. no more 



we could do for him in our ca.pa.city a.s. a. Loca.L 1 told 

· him we pleaded his- case, we pleaded for the sympathy· of 

the Authority, 1 told him.the a.nswer, and I need not tell 

you. he broke down like a. baby •. At• the time he was in 

traction. He was a. complete cripple a.t the time •. A_s a. 

result of that, I undertook to set up some sort of a. 

program where - I could. get pledges. from current collectors 

'---·to forward to his family to a.t lea.st have food. As a. 

. resu.lt of that,· we a.ccu.mu.la.ted anywhere from twenty to 

thirty dollars a. week •. This went on ·for 1;16me 7 or 8 weeks 

. a'.nd I have a list of the men who· were. contributing. I. also 
. . . 

have a card of. thanks fr-om his wife. This is the wa.y Mr~ 

· Montena.ro and his family have been ea.ting up until this 

time. That's a.11 I·have to sa.y on that, gentlemen, a.nd 

the poin.t I would like to make is that I think def.initely 

wha.t we need is some sort· of protection in this field. 

Q You need some sick benefit plan -

1YIR •. CLEA,RY: · There i.s in the old agreement 

. prov is ions . for sick -= · I have it · here if you want 

it. . Of course, that. is the old contra.ct. The 

date is up -

A _"\,fell, it stipulates in place of any $ick leave, ca.lcu.la.ted 

in days,. the Authority will. continue to pa.y fu.11 salary to any 

employee absent from work because of injury or sickness not 

covered by workmen's compensation bu.t subject to the following 

. conditions: An empioyee will not enjoy this. privilege until 

a.;Eter 3 months .. In the event of prolonged absence. from work 

due to such injury or sickness, .. ea.ch case will be· reviewed 
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a.t reasonable. interv;als .. to determine whether, in the 

opinion• of the Authority or its designated representatives, 

full payment will be continued. The Union will be notified 

of.any actio~ taken~ 

. What I am. trying, to sa:y here is· what are the pro-

visions a.nd when. do they cut it off? 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q Is. that contract still· in effect? A Yes, 

sir, to· the best. of my knowledge.,. it. is .. 

r.am a~4:r0ll Collector a.t Number 

9.. .. I ha.d 2 s lipi;;>ed::discs ;I was in t~e hospital and they paid 

me for 3 months, full pay. which is equal to the amount I 

would have collected from d,isability insurance if I worked 

· son:ie pla.ce else.. Disability insurapce amounts to roughly 

to $50 a week for a. period of 30 we,e.ks or more a.nd they paid 

me for three months; that's 12 wee!,<s .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN f!cDERMOTT:. • Ful 1 . pay .. 

MR. VAN WERT: • Full pay .. 
' ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT~ · Then what h'fa.i;2perted? .. 

MR .. VAN WERT: Then they cut it off. Then they 
I 

· said I oould appeal to the At::tthority for additional time, . 

. which I did.. I was out a,. t,otal of 17 weeks.. Five of those 

weeks I couldn't collect a dime .. I tried from Unemplo)(ment -

Disability , :i::nsu.rance -/n;~thing .. 

. ASSEMBLYM'f\N McDERMOTT: .But they do have a pblicy. 

MR. VAN WERT: /I'his is what tli,ey told me.: The. first 

3 _months they wou.ld give: it \tb me but if I had a r:~currence 
/ 

or continuance and had to gb back in the hospital I would 

. probably only get paid anywhere from one week to three weeks. 
\ 
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· ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: You. mean, if you.• went. back 

· on the ,job a.nd then -

MRo. VAN WERT: • If. I went back to· work and th~n a.11 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: . · Thank-you.. All. right, 

.. Mr. Batt a.gl ia, , you. ma.y con tihue\"; . May we ha.ve the next point. 

. MR u Bl\T'I'AGLIA: The next one is revenue. Itseeqi.s like 

·. the toll collectors. a.re continuou.~ly ha.ra.ssed wi.:th1sho~tages · 

a.nd over<;1,ges and I thought. it was ab.ou.t time we sta:rted asking 
•' 

some ques'tions a.bout. revenu.e;,{/ For example, on. Fe~rua.ry 19, 

1965, a. patron ca.me through a. lane a.p.d ga.veCollector ~geri 

a. twenty-do lla.r bill •. The toll was. 60¢ ~.nd. the driver got 

.the 40¢ a.nd whil~the·collector wa.s.count;i.ng.out then;i.neteen 

he. took off, evidently assuming heha.d.given the collector a. 
',,/ -

dolla.r · bill •.. Collector Ageri ma.de out. the necessary forms, 

and disbu.r_sed the .money ·in. the/ proper way,. and to, this. day -

· that was Febru.a.ry .1965, he has. no kno~~edge a.s to whet'!p.er 
i ) 

· the Authority received, this $19, where it went, who• got it -

BY ASSEMBLYMAN. McDERMOTT:\ 
,-, - ' -· ' ' \ ' 

\ 
• Q What is. the procedure, Mr.. B~.ttaglia? ·· A Well, 

. the procedure· is it is to· be· sent in an, envelope· accompanied 

. by a. UO, wl)ich is known ~.s an unusual occurrence report;. which 

is a. uo •. It is to be sent, accompanied by a uo, to Mr •. Les.ch.er, 

. Collector· of Tolls - any money that's left. at the booth •.. Now, 

. to this day, like I said,. he hasn't_ even got an acknowledgment 

· that . it. reached Ad .·Building .. 
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BY A~SEMBLYMAN LA Co~TE: 
-

Q .'.Did. he ~et points. for be ini qver7 ··A N.o. 

That's . the point I'm trying to ma.ke a 

Q • I o • ·,He didn't put it in the bag, so he wouldn't -

· A I sa.y this: He ~hou.ld a.t lea.st have. some acknowledgment 

that it reached the Ad .. Building. 
I 

'' Q I thought if he got points, then he would know 

that they received it. A I see. 

· ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: This is a. profit. 

· A The same wa.y, gentlemen,· where a.. ma.n wa.s suspended.for 

a. bank slip error; he was suspended for a snow day or he is 

su.spended a.t the will of the Au.thority •. What happens .to 

this.money that is d?cked from this ma.n's pa.y? we.don't 

know. . We understand we' re on 'basic sa.la.ry. Another thing, 

. gentlemen, that I think needs looking into is by wha.t right 

does the Au.thority ha,ve to tou.ch. a. ma.n's check, when they 

can't touch it when it comes to du.es dedu.ction, . they ca.n' t 

tou.q.h it· when you. want bonds dedu.cted, but if they feel .. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT;: 

Bonds dedu.cted from you.r pa.y, they won't do it? 

yes .. · .. No, I'm not implying tha.t iicl.t a.11. I'm sa.yinsr tha.t. wha.t 

they requ,ire is some' a.u.thoriza.tion. from you,1 to de.du.ct it. 

Bu,t where it comes time tha.t th.ere is a, qu.estion l;!l:>ou:t whether 

· a. ma,n shou.ld be suspended or not wi thou.t pa.y 1;!,nd the Union 

proceeds to qu,estion it, they ju.st go a,h~~.d ~:t\d de.du.ct it 

from your check. What I wou.ld like to know is who gives them 

the right to touch this ma.n's check, to dedu:ct 2,da.ys out 

of his pa.y before the TP's disposal of his. c.a.seo They ju,st 

go a.hea.d and,. deduct it,. a.nd t1',ia:t 's it. 
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Q Well, he's off 2 da.ys, isn't he? .'A Without 

PB.Yo 

Q ·They don't deduct it. . They just don't pay 

him. They don't touch. the check; they don't make out the 

check. . A · Well, -wh.o,;..gives them the right to do this? 

Th:is is a. question I'd .like to know • 

. Now, getting back to· the point system, gentlemen, 

a.nd I' 11 ju.st touch on it for a. second •. This ha.sn' t been 

brought out yet. At the end of the month, there's. a. 

monthly report compiled on our work for the whole month. 

Well, a.11 the da;ta. on all the work we ha.ve c:1.ccomplished · 

that month is projected on· this one sheet. ·. We don't ~ee 

the sheet.. In other words, this if:! Ju.ly. We don't see 

July's sheet until a.bout September 15th. 'I'he work is .that 

fa.r behind., We have ju.st seenou.r•Ma.y sheet •. We won't see 

June u.ntil Augu:st. That's how far behind we a.re •. Now,. on 

th is sheet it shows ou.r overages,. our shortages, and our job 

. security is dependent on th is work sheet. It is very important. 

What they do is they come out with the sheet 2.months later 

and they show it to us while we' re working a.nd they sa.y ,· nsign ·. 

it.n · Well, most of u.s who a.re interested in ou.r job a.nd feel 

that we. need some security would like to look.over.our record 

for the month •. We a.re coereced into hu,rry-ing . up - you know,' 

. look a.t it quick~· . And if you've seen,. this sheet . - I have a. 
' 

sheet home· and +'m going to send it in as pa.rt of the record. 

It's• so complicc1.ted that I'm telling you. you will ne.ed 2 days 
I 
! 

'to loo~ at it _i the terms,. the a.bbr~viations, their charges, 

a.s to wha.t 

personally 

I 

wt have done ·du.ring. the 

E/. number of errors they 
I 
/. 
I 
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I 

I a.n ;Lnterest in my sijeet. 
I 

I would lik4 to rea.d for your e.difica.tion ju.st one 
I 

· note .of a.pology I rJceived, da.ted April 13, 1964, signed 
. i 

by Section Chief. Rol:bert Rall).sen: . 11With reference to the 
I 

letter sent you. in ¥a.rch of this yea.r, covering. the· items 
I 

.shown on.your colleGtor's.eva.lu.a.tion report'' - th.i:i.t'sthe 
I 

report l'm •· I • . referring to - ''as needing further· improve~ent, 
I • • , . !.:::. 

. be a.dvis~d tha.t · the i inf orma.t ion . gi vm you. a.t the time of 
,, 

the rey!Lew of your re port wa.s . correct a.nd thc:i.t du.e to - a. typo-,-
, : ' ' . -, / 

. gra.phica.l error,. twJ of. the items listed in this letter and 

.on you.r·repor:t you, received were not.coi"rect. The.two items 

were your a;x:.i.0 e.. overages which were given in. the• letter 
>;t 

a.nd. on,thereport as a.t0talof 32, while the actual total :wa.s 
I 

29 •. In the same ma:i;mer you were listed_ as. having· had six bank 
I 

slip errors o ••. when in. fa.ct. you had none : It should be noted 

. that the above corr~ctions have been ma.de and. tha.t. your ;Lnterest I. 

in·your·work records, which led.to the checking.of these·two 

· items, is commenda.ble." 
! 

h • . I T. at is· only one~ . I. f oµnd a number. of. others. . So as ·a. 

result, I seat.the. ,letterto,Mr. Ramseqwho'is our Section 

·.Chief, on Ju,ne 7th ~md I stated: nBeca.use of the reasons 

outlined below, I a.m submitting, for your ca.refu.l consideration 

a._requ.est to•fu.rnish all collectors with a. permanent copy 

of his rnonthlyworki.record for.his.file. 

"I need· not ela.bpra.te on or ernpha.size the import.a.nee these 
! . 

records. ha.ve on .. a. cpllector 's future job, security. 
! . 

''I, a.s .well a.s II¥3,ny other •collectors, a.re concerned with 
' the many fa.ce¢s, .. · ho:th human and -mechan;Lca.l, connected with 

j 
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the job of applying the necessary da.ta._ used in compiling 

this month ·ly. report. 

nconsequently, because-of.the complexity involved, 
' ' elements other-tha.nthe collectorrna.y unintentionally 

be -responsible. for -errors, whether- they be typographical 

or -otherwise.· 

"Therefore, it is.our content:i.on.t'tl.a.twith the avail-

. a.bility. of. these records.for· reference and with the ~pportun-. 

ity -to study. them in-_ detail, they would best· serve. our 

purpose in detecting any discrepancies which we a.re not 

responsible for. 

''On. the. other hand, it -woqld a.ff o_rd u.s the opportunity to 

-note these deficiencies from month to month.· in certain 

ph:a.sies • of our job and concentrate -our -eff_ort toward .. cur-·. 

-tailing and.correcting.same .. 
, 

uyour understanding. and cooperation -in this. pertinent· 

matter-· will be appreciated .. " 

I received a. negative·. answer. I sent that letter to 

Mr •. Ramsen, Mr ... Cullinane and Mr. Le.sher and I mentioned. 

-it to Mr ... Flanagan and he said he saw_ no -reason why .we 

shou.ldn't get .one,. bu.t we still haven't got one. ·. They 

have three copies, gentlemen •. They keep_ all three copies • 

. Now, . on a matter so important. to our - job security, I can't 

under the sun S,ee why we ca.n't have a permanent copy for 

ou.r ·files. ·What's so: .secret abou.t it? 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: When did you .a.sk Mr •. Fla.nagan 

MR, .. BATTAGLIO: Two weeks ago-this Thursday •. That 

would be July 3rd •. It was two·weeks ago this coming 
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Thursday. 
I 

, . ASSEMBLYMAN. La.COR'I'E: Mr., Battaglia., . what do you. cal 1 
I \ 

[ Monthly work sheet. , And. I wi 11 say 
! 

.· this. sheet? 

this, gentlemen: 
,' 

I Thfre have been a. number of errors 

found where a..ma.n wa.f interested.in looking.at h:i.s sheet 

instead of ju.st sign1li.ng it, although I mu.st say,, in a.11 
. I , 

f a.irne.ss to the. co ll~ctors, .. they look a.t it under·· trying 
I 

conditions.while the~'re working, and you should see the 
i 

complexity. of the sh~et .. 
! 
I 

, A,SSEMB LYMAN McDERMOTT: Will ypu. send us one for our 

. records? 
I, 

MR. BATTAGLIA: :Yes, I will. 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDE:E~MOTT: . You were going. to give us 

the name of people ~ho were discharged under this point 

system. 

MRo BATTAGLIA: I well? I for one. 
I 

. ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Suspended, you:.·mea.n. 

. MR._ BATTAGLIA: No, fired • 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDEBMOTT: You. have been fired? 

MRo BATTAGLIA: Yesa 
I 

- ASSEMBLYMAN McDE:filiOTT: 
. I , 

You're not with them anymore? 

MRo BATTAGLIA: ! · I'm back- a.gain. I had. to cotne back 
I ,;1.s a. new man. I lo~t cme year's seniority because of it. 
I - ASSEMBLYMAN DORE~: For what? 

MRo BATTAGLIA:· 1 Becc1,u.se I was. fired. 

ASSEMBLYMAN.DOREN: 

fired? 

I mean,, what did you do to get 

MRo BATTAGL1A: 1 The point system, allegedly. 
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•ASSEMBLYMAN, LaCOR.TE: . Overs ,si:nd unders on your, toll 

.collections? 

MR.. BATTAGLIA: Yes. , I m:i.ght a.dd that all my 

testimony, th~:t· I. ha,ve-. here is all .on .record,, my 

·.·grievances . tha.t • I sulom:i.tted and. a.11 after being. fired, 

, and. to, this• day· I'm.:still. on. probation •. This· is, the 

fourth. time· I've- been pu.t cm proba.tiot\.• .'I only, .make 

that: sta,tement in'. connection -with Mr.' Cleary' s •. testimony 

a.bout ltStay · a,wa.y from ,Unions or.· else,." Th,is _is definitely 

. their a.ttitu.de,, no· qu.estion- a.bou.t it. 

BY· ASSE!e'~~;;;,McDEJWOTT : 
• ,, . , .. ,, ' .. ,, 'J ;--,,,' .''' ':- ' 

• ~, ,a,' m 

::Do, you: want. to. give u.s.-. the· 1:1;a~es of. those people? 
' ' 

•A ._Yes, I.for ori.e, and I; a.m. in. the.tlil..rpe.s now. 0f 

. ha.ndlin.g · a.nether gr·ieva.nce of· Joseph 
{' . 

' Q He 'WS,S fired? . Yes, s:ir:, , under ·th• peint 

A Joe, 1 believe, :Ls 

" 

,He ha.s been .fired; he's -been .o·ff 'the Job .,now a,bou.t .:a, ye.a,r • 

. Wh,a .. t -1.wou.ld ,like .,to1··a,s-k :you. :gen,.tle•men .is ... ·if we, have 

· ,,a,ny .,.me::,re ,-hear:i,;_ngs:, l ·_u,nder·sta:nd•Mr·., Dorr•ll ·wo!J,ld · liJ.<e 
·to· ·tes:tify. 

, Q on, the-,,e •.dis,cha;r•ge·s -.u,ncier· ,the· po.int · ayst;em, ,,do 

, Q :.Do both .. Mr· •. "nn:i,.llo • ·a,nd ·Mr·. , Dorrell grieve,, their 

Mr· •... Dor·rell · I . can ''t s.pe.a,k :of, ... 'but 
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. ,Q .. Which :atep~·a_t:e you:in? . 

-· ·n:.ow. 

Wha:t s:tep g~es _,_to ·arhitra:t:i.on? ./!'he f:ourth -or ·the . . . ' . . 

·fifth? A . 'After ,the .fourth • . . , . I - . , 
'. Q -How long -J:1a.k --this :~riod ·of grievance handling · --

':. ·. ·. . . ! .. '', '\ ., '. 

I thougtit you d-id gjQ. 'to· ·arbitration. ~1 sa.y that in •the 

pas,t ... didn't you· : glo ,to -•arbitpation? A . In the , past, 
. . ' . i. •' ·. . 

.. yes.·, ,bu:t i-.t.mders:tabd ,wi:th ·this. ,new'.wor-k po.licY_ that. is.· . 
I , . 

. . ' . 

. ,coming up .:·shortly_ ;..j .-r ]:hink :in ·•the next few days·.- we 
• , I , .. 

i 
. won;'t have-·.that.,r.i~ht:any._m¢,pe. 

. . . 1· . . . . ' 

-Q You 'Will juat :hav,e -·the f:ourth ·step _-a.nd,·that :will 

· be-it? 
I 

. Q i~:nd who •is· alt ,the four-th :s:te·p? 
I 

, :he ·has. :in.stituted. ·Br inew p;r-ogra:m. ;now':·- -Mr •. Flartagan.. :W,e 
i L. '~t'-

·. ha.ven't been:,hotiff~:d •. ___ Nobody's .bee·n,notified-. ·,, 

..I . dori} t know. 
i 

' .I .rne·a.ri, ,he has -to -~ppcdnt four :men-. 
, I .• 

He ·is .the·. assistant to · 

l - . 
.. Q , · -Now,,Mr. 

-.-grieved 'his?. 

Dti:tt-e IL, , you : don't kn.ow•· whether or ._,not he' 
I . . . 

... ,A· I N '1.• . 1· .. d n' t '. , ._ . 0 , , s: r- , , . 0 . · • 

.. Q _-Mr; ·-A.nnill,o•/· is .:now at the •·fourth .or -final -step/'. · 

· acc,or-d-ing .to••yo~ -t_es:tirnony? · 'A Right. 
. . , I 

. Q _ ·_Do . y0u, , have!· any ,-other ,d .. is:charg~s? : -'A '_Those a.re 
.- . i . . . . 

the,, only::·ones ,I ·ha.ye. right now .. '· .. I do.,know --0£ .. '.others-. ,_ I 
I . 

. . . . .-.: I 
ha.ve -their .-name's.,a-:t·· home. :.r cart,. ~et :yo'ilhave those. 
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Q We wou.ld a.pprecia,te ·it •. •- Do you .. ·ha.ve anything 

.further? A ,Yes, sir, I do. _Yo,u've been ,hea.ring.a.11 

day,. I guess., a_hou.t this. point sys tern and I ju.st wc:1.nt. to 

rea.d one letter· I sent to Mr •.. Lesher relative to the point 
,.. 'I 

system. . It is dated January 18,. Y,&65: 

·• [Rea.ding] . ''Be advised that after .lengthy discu.ssions 
• with -ou.r ·executive board members, . Local 723 -· I .B. T •. is 
ma.king kriown,its opposition to the point system-now 
being•implemented by the Authority • 

. nwe ha.ve conclu.ded .tha.t because of ma.ny .. reasons, which 
we are prepared, to •elaborate on,· we can<Jlot recognize it, 
and accordingly I have enclosed a._ grievance on, this most 
iinpor-ta.n t ma.tter • 

. "For the purpose·. of a.lleviating the indignation,._ dis-
satisfaction, and insecurity c·:t'eated by· this point system, 

-I a.m asking you:r cooperation a.nd indulgence in ·facilitating 
_the processing .of this grievance.n ·· 

Now, I ju,st want to·read, ,gentlemen, ju.st to ·show you. ou.r 

·viewpoint on this·point system. 

Q Did you. get an answer to that le.tter? A No,· l 

didntt- receive any answer; I justsu.bmitted the .grievance. 

I ju.st want to show ·you. what our solution· to this. problem 

would be, to show you. ou.r -contentions here. . we u.ndersta:n.d 

there has :to be some sort of a. . gu.ide ... line, bu.t God !<;nows 

how m~my. times we ha.ve appea,led to the .a.u.thorities, ifpl,ea,se 

sit down with ct.is over su,ch .a.n irnport.a,nt ma.tter 1 · discuss it, 

negotiate this ,orie point, and then. we ca,n •come u,p -with a,n 

equ:itable program~'' This is .a.11 we a.re asking~ . We hg,ve 

a.ppec:1.led. to them a nu.mber of times,. a.nd when we· s1Jbmit a. 

grievance we always ·pu.t what we· think, :the sol..u.tion wou,ld 

-be. .. As a s;olu.t ion - .ttThe immediate rescinding .of the present 

point system now being, employed in -favor -of- a more equ.i table 

plan a.greed upon ,by both the. Union and ma.na.g.ement. 11 Now, by 
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. h. I • God, ge11tlemen,, is t i 1s a.skJ.ng too lllu.ch? 
I 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN DOR,EN: ! 

! 

Q.. What pla.n dd, ·you., suggest in. pla.c;e of the point 
I 

system? A On Ja.n:u.a.ry .Z, . 1965 , we submitted a. pla.n 
. . I 

to the Turnpike Authotjity a.nd · to this da.y Tha.ve. - in fact, 
i • ' ' ,' 

I was, :told by Mr o Cu.llina.ne, .Mr •.. Lesher, J>tr. -Compton and 

Mr •. · Fla.na.ga.n ', tha.t they would· ta.ke it under considera.tion, 

a.nd to this da.y we ha:ven't'hea.rd a. word., Now, a.11 we a.re 

·a.sking for here, gentlemen, istha.t if they d,on't have the 

right to sit ,down a.nd;ba.rga.i.n with.us coll.ectiyely on some-

thing a.s important a.s this, .something a.s impo:r,tant a.s a. ma.n 

la.ying u.p in .the hospita.l destitu,te, I. think they ha.ve a. , . . . .• I , 

mora.l duty, if n·othing else, to sit. down ~.nd ,negotia.te .with 

u.s on items· such · a.s. t?is. I. think they h~1ve a moral - they 
I . . 

prea.ch a.bout mora.l. responsibility that we ha.ve ·to the 

public. Don't they have any llloral obliga.tion to. their 
' ! 

' employees? I .a.sk you./, gentlemen. This i$ where we a.re 
I 

going to need your, help in the passing. of this bill 27. We 

are not asking .for ·a Utopia on· earth. .All we, are· asking f•or 

· is to sit down and ta.lk it over with us in situa.tions such 

a.s this •.. They will 1 1isten to you.; . they' 11 tell you. they 
' 

• i • • • ff will take it under coµsJ.dera.tion; ·•we· appreciate your .·e ·· orts. 
I 

Bu.t 999 times .out of /a. thou.sand, the answer is no. And I 
' ' 

leave tha.t other one iopen very, very reservedly. 
i 

Q Will you.. leia.ve tha.t, • plea.Se? 
I 

A Yes, ., I will. 

.A.11 · the stuff I have 
1
now is all new testimony and I' 11. lea.ve 

a. 11 of it. In c los irlg , gentlemen, I wou. ld like to sa.y this : 
! ' . . 

I 

·I.believe I a.m i.n a.ctjord with Mr.Cleary a.nd I. think tha.t the 

only wa.y to,resolve the problems tha.t I ha.ve-discussed here, 

.. 55 A 



and· I: think you. i realize · they c).re · s•erious. enough ·where 

· you. a.re dealing with• a.n. employalJ:' ·· su.ch · a.s• we ha.ve, .. is 

. the pa.ssa.ge oflegisla.tion, of a.. bill, .which wou.ld give. the 

Authority - or·which would give the. employee orga.niza,tions 

. the right to.• demand that a.n ernp.loyer like the Authority sit 

down ci:l.nd discuss situ.a.tions su.ch .a.s I have outlined here. 

And I'm asking you.r ·indulgence, . gentlernen, when. you. go, back 

to. keep:·wha.t I have said here - in mind. 

Q Thank "you. very mu.ch, Mr •. Battaglia. • 

. F RA N K C .o R O ,L L O, ca.11.ed a.s a. witness,. testified 

e.s follows: 

My .na.me · is Fra.nk'Corollo, .. I am Business R,epresenta.tive 
.. 

for Loca.L 72.3, and I wa.s :a.s,signed specially to the New Jersey 

Turnpike to •take. ca.re. of the members tha.t belonged. to 723 a.nd 

in, their behalf to' see . that they get a. ju.st a.nd fair break, 
I 

·if possible. 

BY'ASSEMBLYMAN·McDERMOTT: 

9 :Where is your of.fice,,Mro .. Oorollo? A Myoffice 

1.s located on ,Ma.in· Street, , Passaic, ,New Je:r:sey. .. We have 
/ 

· a.nether office in,Elizabe.,:t::h, which-is Eliza.beth .on one side 

.of .the street a.nd Linden.on the other.; I don't know whether 

·;it's. Eliza.beth. or. Linden. = l 'm ·not su.re ·anymore. . First of 

· all L want. to apologize for ·the fa.ct that our· attorney, .Mr • 

. Goldberg .was u.na.ble ·to · pre/:ilent the matter you. asked for from 

Wa.shington, -which wa.s dela.yed bu.t. I a.m ·pretty. sure it will be 

here this week or by ·next: week and,. a.s. soon a.s. I get ,it, ,do 

.·you.· wa.nt me to forward -it to you. people? 

,Q yes,, forward it. to ,Mra -. Alitoa 
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I' 11 do• that. . I have a letter· here: wliich was : requeE:ited. by 

Frank .Ho".man at the la~t hearing .when he was telling ,you 

a.bout the week ends they ha.d off •. Well, he· asked for a. 
I 
I . 

letter verifying the · w¢ek. ends that were · ta.ken off by the 
! .. 

, I • , 

people. on, Int.erch"'.nge ~, . down .near Dela:wa.re, a.nd his 

immediate supervii;or r~quested that- this be given to you 

verifying. his sta;t:eme.n/t a.s .to how many. week ends. they ha.d 

· in rota.ting the Shifts! from the first of the year •.. (Hands 
I 

letter to the. Cha.irma.r:I!). 
I -

.Well, gentl~men, as I was going.to say, there isn't 
I 

mu.ch that I cou.1'4 add /to· what you .have heard here on the 
' 

floor. . Some of it might be unbelievable but a lot is: a. 

fa.ct. .. I was assi,gned' to the Turnpike, as I said .. before, 

for ·the pU.rpose of seeing _that the ·people·we repreE:ient on 
• I 

I . 

. the Turnpike are 13t least given a. fair ·shake, c:1.s to·,the 
I 

working. conditions,. hpurs, ,and whatever they a.re. . As fa.r 

· as I am concerne~·, .being. BuE;iness. Representative of the Local, 
' ' ' 

:--r thit\k that the New; CTer~ey: Turnpike ha.s made up its -mind not 
I 
i. 

to·recogni~e•Loca.1 72(3 .as -fa.r·a.s. the.employees a.re concerned .. 
,. 

I'm.a.ware of. that • . . ,,I 

. Shortly, a.ft er· ca.me on ·.the· Turnpike, . there was a. 

meeting .ca.lled betwee;n t_he, Turnpike Authorities a.nd the local 
' 

Unions.-involved for t;he purpose. which· I thought a.t the time 
I 

was going. to• be negotiations. for a. new agreement, . or there-
1 

a.bouts. I sat through the meeting .a.nd I was very mu.ch 

. surpri~ed to ,hear when I mentioned negotiations tha.t I .was 

promptly told that u.r;i,der no circumstances would , there 
j 

be any negotiations ~.t this. point, .bu.t it was ju.st a mere 
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discu.ssion of the Turnpike's work rules_ that were in ·,effect 

or would be put into effect. I asked them what do you mean? 

. Well,, he says,, we. have no right to negotiate with a.ny Union • 

. These a.re work ru.les that we a.re going to present -to you 

people a.nd we want you to listen to·. therno . If you .have a.ny 

comments_ to ma.ke a.s we r.ea.d them, you.can rna.ke· your-cQ!JIIIIlents 

a.nd suggestions a.nd' we will look into ito This ,t1 look into 

it bit" is g.etting to be a great thing. _That's a.11 Ihea.r, 

, "We'll look into it," a.nd th{it's a.lL there is to it. 

At that point 7 . my president · a.nd. the people I wa.s with 

·asked. the Turnpike· authorities - they were talking_ a.1::>ou.t 

recognition or something like tha.t, .and when I· heard that 

I_· ju.st figured that wa.s no· place for me a.s f a.r a.s negot ia.tions 

.•were -concerned. He. asked _the que~tion .. of the Turnpike· Author-

ities,_ how come that the-others.a.re classified a.s.,-I_think:he 

.called them city, employees or-public employees, or·whatever 

.-they ca.l 1 them, .whatever -category -

Q · We a.re·. not certain. A ' Well, the Tu~npike Authority 

is- certainly certain .of the. fa.ct that' these people. a.re not 

-city employees or public• employees o . I'm pretty 1rn.re they 

serve a.s pub lie -employees and under the Pub lie Employees a.ct 

they have no right to negotiate with nobody o .At that point, 

my president· asked Mr._ Compton .. how come the school teachers who 

.a.re' public employees .under -the act a.re orga.nized<a.nd they have 

a grievance procedure, .and so forth? How come· they a.re 

recogni~ed? Mr o_. Postizzi, . and I'm glad he'$ here, ... said IIJ:t' s 

. not legal. lt' s. illegal what they're doing _but. they a.:ir-e doing 

. it until they -catch up with .them." What he rnec1.ns by, that,., I 

. don't know. 
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MRo POSTIZZI; · Those are not my words. . Please 

don't misqu.o te rq.e. 

A According. to my memory, ,that's what you.· said • 

. Will you.· please let me go. on without being interrupted? 

You.were quoted once .before - we asked on wages whether 

there were a.ny moneys to be given to the employees of the 

·Turnpike and Mr. Compton didn't have ·a. chance to ·answer ·a.t 

tha.t point. You bea.t him.to the point a.ndyot.is1;1:id,,,irN.0,,;); .. , 7 

there's none.I! I don't wa.nt to get into cl.ny discussion with 

you. beca.u.se you.'re a. lawyer a.nd I'm: noto .I don't wa.nt to 

get entangled in legal matters with you. . You. ju,s t ta.ke ca.re 

of your business a.nd · I' 11 ta.ke · ca.re of mine. Now I ca.me out 

of tha.t meeting. . We wa.lked out of that meeting because we 

gave, the a.u.thoriti~s .· some of our proposals, which we thought 

would be · something to .. look a.t for consideration of. the people 

. tha,t they employed. We 11, a.nywa.y, the meeting .wa.s broken u.p; 

we wa.lked. out. W'e went ba.ck on -several other meetings which 

I' 11 come to Ja.ter . on, bu.t tha.t 's not re leva.nt right here • 

.. Since tha.t time - tha.t was a.bout a. week a.fter I ca.me 

on the Turnpike - I ha.ve devoted my time - Lam fu.11-time 

on the l'u.rnpike, exclu.sively. I ha.ve no assignments other 

tha.n the Turnpike. Since. th a.t time I ha.ve devoted my time 

on the· Turnpike; . I have been in the La.bor movement for 27 

yea.rs. .. That's been my business all a.long, so being .an old 

bu.ck a.t the- game· I went on .to· something new after I found 

those: two Unions involved in · the Turnpike •. I sa.id tha.t 's 

another problem. The Turnpike is ha.v'ing .a great bellyfull 

a.bout the payment because of the two Unions a,nd they a.re 

pitching . one a.ga.inst the other. . It's a. bec;i.u.tifu.l setup. 
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I.didn't go· c;1.long • too rnu.ch. on .. the· grievance procedure, 

beca.ui:;e a,s. I said, I'm an .old buck at the ga.rne and I'. like to 

· find out for myself. I hear ·a. lot of. things; I hear a. lot 

of beefs; . I negotiate· a. lot. of things but. there's nothing 

like finding out for yourself to get your feet on the ground, 

which I did. A,fter 3 months, gentlemen, I ca.me to the con-

clusion .that it was a. fa.ct that the Turnpike :Authority, as of 

today, has not recognized .. fully_Loca.l 723 in ·anyrespect 

except they' 11 talk to ·you; they're the nicest people I ever 

·met, barring .none. - including .Mr. Postizzi. They pc;1,t you on 

the back, they. sha.ke your hand, want you. to stop by and talk 

to them in your spa.re time, and stuff like that, but when you 

ha.ve a. grievance or ·something .to bring up with them, they say 

they' 11 look -into it. .. That vs . a.s f a.r a.s it goes. 

I wa.s then concerned a.bout the grievance procedure· a.nd. I 

checked with parts of the Turnpike a.dministra.ti.on, the lower 

echelon. I'm .talking a.bout the Maintenance Superintendents 

. on down. . From _the· north end of the Turnpike to the sou.th 

end .of the Turnpike·. is 114 miles a.nd I gathered some informa.-

tion ba.ck cJnd forth, the. people I. r-epresent, a.nd I finally 

ma.de up my mind tha.t it was a.bout time now that I should go 

into this grievance procedure,beca.usethere were a. lot of 

beefs a.nd the boys weretelling.methat nothing.was being 

. done a.bout. the grievances, ,etc •.. So I went· into the 

Administration. Bu.ilding. one day. a.nd •· inquired wha.t ca.n we do 

to• find out how ma.n,y grievances .we got pending and wh,it. is 

the right thing for the employees. . This wa.s strictly cm 

the grievance procedure now, see. And they sa.id they wou.ld 
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look into it and give rne a.n answer •. So not too long after 

tha.t -

BY ASSEMBLYMAN La.CORTE: 

Q When ·wa.s this? 'A Oh, th is was a.bout a. 

month a.go; maybe a. little better •tha.n a m.onth ago, six weeks 

ago. 

Q Whom di.d you:· speak to? Mr. Compton, 

Assistant Director of the Turnpike - assistant to Mr •. Flanagan • 

.. BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q .Well, you mentioned that before. Is that his title? 

'Assistant Director? 

he is • 

As far as I know, tha.t 's what 

. Q Does he have charge of any particular function? 

A He's suppose to have charge - he's the first step in. the 

· grievance procedure. 

A 

Q Well, what is his particular function? 

MR •. POS'l'lZZI: He's assistant to the 

Executive Director. 

MR. KENNEY: He handles most.of the general 

administration in. the Authority. 

So he · says he's. going to look. into it. . .. About a week or so 

later on, I got a call from a.Mr., Ha.yden·who is the Director 

of Maintenance~ . There were some grievances that were going 

.to be discussed according _to Mr. Compton's letter up there 

in Hightstown at the Interchange there, the stat ion, or 

whatever · it is, a.nd they would like to have me there to see 

in a sense how ridicu.lous my boys hand Lad, grieYa.nce procedures. 
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So I go up there. I said I'll come u.p there and I don't 

care who they are if they have grievances to'be taken care 

of, we' 11 straighten. them out if we can •. So I went up and 

we sat down and Mr.. Kenney was. there, Mr •. Compton wa.s . there, 

and Mr. Hayden was there •. So ·we had a. few grievances· come 

u.p at. this stage and we discu.s.sed. them and du.ring the meeting 

I asked them.how many grievances do·we_ have pending in.this 

Turnpike. This was. a direct question of Mr. Compton, in charge 

of the grievances, the .first step. He said, ttAt the present 

time, I don't know. I think. there is one- or tw0,. other 

· than the ones we a.r-e discussing now, whicia wer.e. tb:i:;'cee,..-sb tha.t. 

makes five.n 1·think.he asked.Mr. Kenney if he was aware 

of the hu.mber and he said he didn't know but he was pretty 

sure that's what it was ... Now this was before you. gentlemen 

.ca.me down on this investiga.tiono Bear in mind this was 7 or 

8 · weeks a.go, prior to this investiga.tion. So we dit;;cu.ssed 

that business.and we.went out and that was the end of thatt.. 

_ So I said 1'1 11 come down. to the Administration Bµ.ilding. in 

·. the very near future to pick up•. these grivances and . sort them 

out as. to which is. good and which isn't good. That was my 

thinking. So I went down to the Administration Building a , 

few days later and they told me there were no grievances 

tha.t they knew ·of, pending,.other-than the three we.had 

'discussed. Now, Mr. Battaglia, who is one of the boys a.t 

the Turnpike who·. handles grievances, he's . gqt a briefcase 

_full of grievances •. So.then I found ou.t that the grievance 

procedure is handling. this matter so far as. 723 is concerned 

and they have 4 .copies of a grieva.ncea . The Steward writes 

the grievance. and they-give the whole 4 .copies to the 
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Turnpike Authority.· Well, that's a go9d setu.p.. I don't 

blame the Turnpike Au.thority in .the le~.st. If . they got · 

away with it, more power to. ·them. . ,i\nd I . mean. every word 

I said a I look at it 'in amazement.. I - said,. ''How do 

you expect to have a,: grievance procedure when they've got 
I 

all the copies .. So what.the hell? Wh(:) moves.these 

. grievances? They move. right from here into the waste-

basket •. 11 It's very obvious .. Right? J. said,.''That's a 

nice apple." I went bacl<; and ·r tola tpe boys. I saJd, 

''What the heck we. got her.e?" They sa,:i..d tha.t 's the way 

it's been. . So that's water over· the cia1m .. 

· What I'm. ta.lking;. about, - I'm givitig you, a.n account 

of my time that I've been. on the Turnpi½e to bring you up 

to date. My job as compared to other people's job and 

the wa.y their job should be in. taking. ca.re of the employees 

ina t1ice, decent way,of handling employees, with or without 

a contract •. Tha.t 's what I understand. The State's. got its 

hands in. it.. That's ;.,ha.t makes it tougher for· me. If. it 

weren't for tha.t, I wouldn't have any problem. I'll tell 

you right now, gentlemen, and I don't -ca.re who's in this 

room, that the rnen on the Turnpike do re.spect laws. There's 

no· question. a.bout, -t:fr!;?- law of the land ef this State. If 

they don't do anything else - I know that. I learned that 

a long.time a.go. And if it wasn't for·the fact - pardon 

the expression - · it was loused u.p with politics in. the 

Turnpike , there would have been no prob leq1 on tpe Turnpike 

as.of today. It would have been a one--wa.y street now because 

you. know people like that - you're used to negotiating with 

people like tha.t and a.11 of a sudden you bl;'eak their -back, 
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you. see, then it comes a.11 ohe wa.y so f a.r a.s my Union is 

concerned, - c:my Union I represent. _ When you negotiate with 

a.n employer a.nd he breaks your -back for 10 -or 13. yec;1.rs, a.nd -

finally you.: get·a.brea.k a.nd then it's dog•ea.t dog.and you. 

show him how it looks on the other side ea.ting.the grass -

you. see·wha.t I_mea.n? I pull no bones c;1.bout it. 

I'm sticking to grievance procedures. _ I went off a. 
- -

little bit. So then this investigation ca.me through. we· 

even ha.d ahea.ring. Lo a.nd behold, I get a. telephone ca.11 

·one morning not a.t my home but a.tthe home office,telling 

me to -come down, to Dis_trict 5, that - there were 16, grievances 

a.nd they wanted me to sit down a.nd talk them overo __ They. ha.d 

none a.nd then a.11 of a.sudden they have 16 grievances. So 

I sa.id,well, this only came a.bout because of the investi-

-ga.tion going cm.. It -ha.d to come-_ out. _ So you. know what - I 

did? I didn't go. I figured what the heck. I mean, this 

is a. game. _ Y cm. know what I mean? - After a. _ lapse of 6 or 71 • 

weeks with no grievances-, I got to go down there now? -For 

what? Sol didn'tgo. I would have went, I'll.tell.you. 
I 

a.bout that. I wou.ld.ha.vewent only for the fa.ct that they 

had some problem at the intersection up there, Gate 7. I'm 

not too familiar with the names of the fellows u.p there, 

u.p _a.t Hightstown. , They a.re -resurfacing. there,- the center 

lane, and I was called over-there to look a.t the safety 

purposes_, so I had to be a.t that place a.t 1:30. _ I got the_ 

call at a.bout quarter -to one •. It was a_ question of you. 

couldn't be at 2 places at one time, you see. - I couldn't 

make that over tllere, so I went to the most urgent. . So 
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i 

·· ;r. weat • there. .'Now',): Je been. back 'Ind fol"th a few timeB' • 
. . j 

a_nd'- I let __ .· t:he gr_ -.i.·_eva· .n,i.i-e · d 1 d · · ·t·. · f. ":'- p:r-oce u.re. · ay · orw.an _.as · · a.r as 

thef were coni:,ertied. f'r f i.gured tbeyi d IV\d it for. i' ye~.,; s , 

• · I· had no• grievance , .. aid a.s. f a:r as : I was concerned there was 
I ~- • . ': • : ; . . 

' , ! 
-no grieva.nce until.th. prop~r -time- comes. 

, I . 

I 

BY,AS$EMaLYMAN La.CORT¢:,' 
! 

Q _·When does ·t~e prpper time corne?' "'A . I don't 

knot-.f~·, Mr. LEJ,Corte., . r/_wish-~ ;[ knew. 
;' , . . i' . ·' ··• ·,' . . 'QI 'Well,. T dcmrt u.nd¢rsta.nd yoll:r ppint. : There a .. fe. men 

. . . I . . . '. . : .. I_ ' . 

-. now who· would w~,nt. to! hc:1,ve grievances pr~¢,essed. .. A . So 
·. . . I ·. . . .. . ·. .· . 
the proper- time is. wh~n, they call me a.gari~ · 1' 11 be read¥, a.t 

. I ' .. . . . . . 
. their convenience·, w:hen a:nd· if they c.a,11 ~gain.·. We ha.d. one 

-. here not long a.go~ . Ii haven't heard n?thing. since. 
. . ·,. 

, Q _:They haven't called you.back? · A , Right. 
. ' . 

I 
I 

. Q ·._,Since.the day y0u.!ha.d to go to .. I;Jight_stown. _ Did 
! . 
I ,· 1 

you. contact 1:hein to tell them that: yol!· cp9,ld meet with them · ! . . . 

·. ,' A Well,. r: happened to: be ther~. , They were h.aving 

a grievance rneeting :w~th. 1511 a.nd they b;itought 1:ip. th,is. $afety 

probl.em and. the distr/ict sp;J.:lerintendent cdnta.c'tea---tll~ ot;ner "· 

g~.ys bu.t told them I ¢ou.ldn',t be there ,-,the-'s over-here .now~" 
I 

. . . I . . 

., Well,, I._ tol9-, this. genrtleman· ·1. had td be :th.er~ at. 1:·30 SQ·, he 
i 

conta:cted 

.. Q 

_him· in·my pire$ence that I coulp.n't be there. 
•· - - . I You see wha.t_I'm. trying.to det,-rminenow is when 

I 

•a.re these griev~mces 1going .to.,be· proc~ss~d •. If we're ina. 
. . ; I . \. • • • ·. . 

... positicm•where you•~~w~itia~ for them ~d tbey•re~waiting 

._for·you,-roaybenoth1.ng 1.s going to get d,pne. ··A _· · ;t.l, 
. I· . . . . .· 

L asked them~ alp6uf··1~. . ·1. alrea.dy thought abou.t the grie'vi:i.~ce 
' . ' "'"' 

bu.t_w:hert they .a.:j.d ftjr me to come up-· i. understa.'nd they p.a.d 16~ 

. Q :No,<fraean.:-
·.; '\, 

·A. :.Wel-1, le,t me finish • 
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I'll answer your question the best way I know how. 

Q I'm concerned. A You see, . since that 

call that I couldn't be there, I found out - .and I couldn't 

be· there. pers:pnally at the time, I phoned that I'm sorry 

I couldn't be there for the discussions with you today but 

at.the earliest convenience -according to them was concerned 

I would be available. I'm.available every day, 7 days a week. 

Q •You' re waiting to hear from whom now,.· Mr. Qompton? 

A Right or somebody from the administration building there. 

I have a grievance, see. 

Q And it was a week ago that they communicated with 

you about these 16 grievances. Is that correct? 

A No, this was about many weeks ago. No, no, that's 

.right, rightafter the investigation. 
BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q .Well we had our hearing on June 30th. This was 

before the investigation. A This wits before the 

investigation. The investigation was coming on, you under-

stand? It was called for June 30th. 

MR. KENNEY: It was Thursday the 31st, I 

believe. 

THE WITNESS: Of June, . right? 

MR. KENNEY: Of July. 

THE WITNESS: That we had our meeting up 

there? No. 

MR. KENNEY: The first . 

. THE WITNESS: The first of June? 

· MR .. KENNEY: The first of July. 

THE WITNESS: And our meeting was for the 
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"' 

- 30th of 1 June. _ Is that right? 
i 

BY ASSEMBL YivlAN LaCORTE: 

Q· __ Well,. when w~re you informed that there a.re- 16 _ 

.grievances here after you had been told that there-weren't 
' 

any grievances? When were you ·informed, there are 16 

grievances that we want to go-over with you? ·A Well, 

. let I s say June 1st -I was up there-_ at a grievance -meeting and 

I asked them. at the grievance meeting: if there -was any_. other 

-grievance that.wewouid like to discuss and they told IQ.e, they 

- assured me at that: time :that there -was ,none. 
I 

Q 
I 

_Right. A All right? Now- later on they 

scheduled, the hearing and investigati.on. of the Turnpike and 

1 am. pretty sure now:- it- was a· week before - it could be a 

week,_ maybe lOdays or thereabouts . 
,_ 

Q ,· Before -,June, 30th? .That 1 s right. 

.They called:me· up.and'tOld.me therewere-16.grievances that 

they,- would like to discuss at my leveL with· Mr. Compton: or 

__ -whoever was involved up there, see. 

Q ·Right. Now· -- A And L tpld them, I 

said,.what time do you want me there,, and he said, · 1:30. I 

said I would be there. Right? 
I 

Q ; All right. That very same day, that I was told tci 1 · 

be -up there at 1 :_30, _l got a tele_phone call,. an urgent call 

_ on safe"ty u~ here at interchange 7, which was -Hightstown,_ and_ 

to me that was more important for the safety of the people 

there. 

Q ·-What.you are saying.is, fromsometime around June 

20th,or-June 23d you were to appear t0 discuss 16 grievances 
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you couldn't make it that day ·A 'Right. 

Q •And you haven't heard from June 23d until today 

about getting back together to A That is 

right, and anytime I would be available, .from tomorrow on I 

am available. I havenit heard from.the~. 
' 

. MR .. KENNEY: May I ask, as a.·. point of 

information,. who was this that you were to meet 

with, Mr. Corollo? 

THE WITNESS: Mr. Desimon,. Mr. - Oh,. I 
' don't know the other guy's name, a big.boy, -

. Lorber - this was to be. taking place in District 

.5. Since·· that time we had a few· grievances they 

have instituted at my request. 

BY ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

Q A.re you getting;better relationships now since 

the· investigation commenced? A Well, I think if 

. I went down there, right now and asked fora good.job, I'd.get 

it. MR •. KENNEY: Don't bank on it. 
-

THE WITNESS: I was joking. 

Q A.s a supervisor? A Any kind of a job outside. 

· of Mr •. Postizzi 's job because he's very valuable. I'm. ca 11 ing 

the shots as· I see them. Right.now if I went down after a job 

Pd get it - how long after the· investigation, I don't know. 

Q You would need a politician to endorse you. .Would 

you want Republican endorsement? )Now I'm going to get off 

,the - the procedure, as. I said, was stalemated,' there was none, 

period, and that's it, as of today. In.going up and down the 

Turnpike I found out under no - where's Mr. Doran? 
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Q _··He's outmakinga phone·call. ·. A -.. He shouldn't 

be. It will benefit him. ,_ He should listen to this. 

Q Well,. he's gqing. to the Governor's day - . he' 11 be back •. 
j· 

' 
_ A -By the way·, I see .;you have one newspaper man. here, where's 

I 
i 

- he from? May I · ask? i 
I 

'Q The Jersey Journal. 

the-Jersey Journal? 

Q 
' I 

-Th '· · . ht 1 __ · at s rJ,g -.. 1 

.A 

. A No, re-flection ,ori you, sir . 

I got all the respect -i in the world for newspap~rtn.en·,. believe me. 

We get our stories twisted once in a while but that11·s all ·right 
i 
I 

too, that's all in th~ game .. 

-Q ·All right. Go ahead. A .Ih my going 

up and down the-Turnpike, I mean.finding out for myself, 
I . 

. there's certainly/wit'h;out arty." Gleufut, a lot of favoritism 

. played th~r~ •. 

- Q :· Tnis; favori ti:sm,. it came up before,. what's the 

favoritism based on? A .Well, ,I' 11 tell you what 

I base Jn.Y opinion on. ' The first thing is,. I have gone• up and 

- down the Turnpike during. lunch hours and I see that some. of 

the boys are on the job,. I mean they're sitting_on the grass 

.by- t:h!;,r road, or someth'.ing,. and they ha;ue to wait for somebody 

to bring their lunch ip. Other guys from the same group,.- the 

same gang are up ~-n Howard Johnson's .diner there, either two 
' ·-.miles away,. a half_ mil~ away,. having their coffee there- - I 

f 
mean,_ during the day, see. So I ask some• of these -~uy's,. I 

! 

said,., "How do. you _guys: get off,, I mean, how do you get in here?" 
' Well, they: don't know who I am, see. That's the beauty part 

of this job, see. . A let of guys don't. know, me at all. - They 
! 



~h6'Llti,ht I- was just another guy_ paying my fare and· asking 

questions. . "Well, if you. know· the,. right guys," )t:heyL.say, 

. nthis is 1:he best_ ,job in the world-." Then I go· on. to find_ out -

,with,due respect .to Local 15.,.. some of :these'.guys belong to 

Local 15 - 111.5 - -1511,. and some belong .in_ my local too and 

le.t 1.Ek.not - like I say, I'm calling the shots. That's 

.favoritism . 

. Other ins.tances of favoritism which.I.base it.on:is 

the fact.thflt some-boys are-pret~y good guys·'.""·I mean, the 

'.foreman says~go ahead and- they do it,. and they've got some 

realplum\ jobs. To me they're··not_pltimb,'jobs,_I mean.for 

_ them·. they- are because -they haven't. b~en. ori, the Turnpike long 

. enough to, determine. _ And I come to a final conclusion.· that 

ther,e: is favoritism '"' there. has to be,, otherwise you wouldn!t 

_ work.' I see. some guys cutting. grass. . I se~n 5 lawn mowers 

._on. one side of the ·road there, at_ one time and .. 3 -lawn, m,qwfr·s 
. . ·, ,\ 

. were working and. the other two of them wasn·, t. _ So - I .sto:pped 

by,, I said,. nWh,it 1 s the matter· with the other 2,. just curio.sity, 

. are _the lawn. mowers· down?" He said,. nNo, they're out having 

• a .coffee break.-" I -was there· 45 · minutes and the -guys didn't 

__ come back yet. So'; I said, ~tHow long' s this· coffee break?n 

"Fifteen.minutes~n 151L, That's enough f-or that. 

MR •. POSTIZZI: - Do you have any names? It 

sure would __ help us to ..; -

- THE WI.TNESS: ' What? ·To -give you. the 

favorite sons? No,.you take care of thetn. guys . 

. I 'tn.:not .going to mention any -na_mes here. This · 

: is. what I. observed. 
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MR •. POSTIZZI: . I'm- sure the Commi t;tee would 
i 
I 

like to!, know. . They' re a fact finding body here .• 

THE WITNESS: . Well, if I knew the names I 

would. give it to them but I don't know.·the names. 

I mean, this is what I find .. See,. L don't tell 

them whb I am till I tell themwhat.I'mtalking 

· about,. se•e. Then they' re sl1,rpri.seo - . I didn't 

know _that,,gee,· I'm sorry I shouldn't l:)a,.ve been 

·here, but I didn't~know that. But loq~.,. I'm 

not. here to spy on you guys,. I .. just want to find. 
I 

. out for, myself. 
i 

I 

(c,op.tinuing: answer) Of course, you: heard.\J::h.~1~:ve, been. firing 

employees. with. no recourse, as. far a.s the employee' f:I concerned, 
! 

.recommendation or anything •. That's also a.fact . 

'BY ASSEMBLYMAN•·LaCORTE: . . . . : 
I 

Q ,Do you.have,~ny/reco1:d,. yourself, Mr. Gorollo,.of 
i 

· any gr:ievances directed toward you :to be expressed to. the 
. . . I 

' 
Turnpike-Authority? A Well., I have· 3 grievances 

·presently ·which are instituted. at the first stage which· was · 

.. forwarded. to .the Turnpike ... Another gri~vance •stays behind. 

That's for my-copy. See what I mean? 'Although it's contrary 

to the rules, but that's the way it's going to be. 

Q. ·When were they filed with you? · A Oh, I would say 
. I . 

the •Oldest one must be· four weeks old,. five .weeks old,. maybe 
I 
' 

six weeks old. 

Q ·•· Are they on t'tle basis of favoritism .too? · Are they 

compl~ints about favoritism? A ~o,. no. . They have no· 

grievance brought in as far as.favoritism. . This is what I find . 
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I mean,· I notified. the authorities that. there is favoritism 

in the Tunrtpike. What T 'm telling._ you .right: now.· is :not. some-

thing that they don't.know about. 

Q :Well,. isnft there, another way? .'You. might calL it .Lax 

supervision. 'A . Well,. I cal).' t call_ it, lax supervision. . I 
, 

call it _a.•poor·way of handling an organization. I'm rjot going 

to blame. supervision. .I'm blaming the top, guys. 

-Q How· can you: say that it's .. favoritism be¢ause, a. man is 

45 'minutes 'away from . his machine'.?, :Maybe the supervisor 

doesn't even 'kI)ow th~t he's45 minutes.away. A ·Oh,. he 

knows about it~I've, just told you. 'l?he ,guys who are· working, 
I . 

. . 

. they're-sitting.there for a ha],.f.,.hour Lunch period. Right? 

,Then -you go down. a ,ways and you find a Howard Johnson and some 

of the :·guys are supposed, to be . sitting, there waiting. f,or. their 

lunch hour• but the rest. of the :guys,. I mean, . are still• over _ . 

there- eating, .well over their 30 minutes .. We 're .not· talking 

· about 30 minutes now, we' re .talking· as high as .. an hour or an 

hour and: fifteen minutes while the- guys go t>ack to work except 

... for a few guys who ,are· in, there still drinking Coco-Colas and 

. sitting;down:and·smoking. 

Q . Wouldn't that be· lack af esuper\Tision? 

.'A You can. call.it anything you want, sir,. to me it's 

favoritism.· The supervisor knows the.guy is gone, right? 

· I me·an,. nothing' s being .done· about it. 

·Q _, 'l:'hat 's · the: point. A . Well,· noth;tng.',s 

-being:done ._about.:it. It goes on, right along •. There's only 

· , a· few people tha.t. can do this, not everybody Can- do tl1i s. That's 

why-·· I to".1.d on~ of the supervisors whep I spoke to him,. I. said, 

, "Why can't. everybody-, go-c ;t:o Howard Joh,neon·' . and. come back when 
'f 
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" they pLease?tt 
i 

Q You also mentioned before that there were 5 lawn mqwers, 

3 were in operation and 2 .weren't.for·a.period of 45·minutes. 

A Right. 

Q No supervision around to see that those 

· A Don't you think there's supervision around? They got 

cars to go up and down.this Turnpike. They know where the 

men are working. They.go up anddown. 

Q I'm asking you whether you know. I don't know whether 

it's favoritism or not. How do I know whether that supervisor 

on that particular day' in charge of that ·detail may not have 

been .taken sick. I just want to know what y:ou observed, what 

. you know. A All.right, let me give you another 

instance then. One qf·the boys in a certain gang was a little 

more or less - ain't taking too much stuff off the supervisor -

you know.•what I mean? ;He does his work and everything but he 

ain't the kind of a guy·they could push around~ Let's put.it 

thatway. Right? So, even though this fellow came out of a 

district, a certain district, which they do their work in their 

•Own district before they invade somebody else's, the way I 

understand it, - the foreman didn't like him - . I mean,. he 

•didn't want him in his :gang, so he got him out of there and 

brings another guy dow11, 50 miles away, and brings him up here 

to take his job. I . mean, . what. would you cal 1 that? 
' MR. POSTIZZT: Do you have the specifics on 

that, Mr~ Corollo? 

Q I don't know, Mr. Corollo. A You don't know. 

That's what I thought. See, look, when I say something, before 
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I make a statement I know what. I'm talking about. 

Q I don't want. to argue with. you but .it would seem to 

me you have drawn a con-clusion. .A I said that. I 

said.as I draw-the conclusion beyond any.facts, beyond any 

doubts in my mind. I went as far as my mind. I mean, I'm 

convinced that there is favoritism, I mean, and I brought it 

.to theAuthority's attention,. not the supervisor, to the top . 

. Let them all look into it, see? 

Q Is it favoritism because of politics, do you think? 

A I think.so, yes. 

Q Do you really? Yes. · It's infested with 

politics, from the bottom up to the_t0p. That'swhat makes 

my job that·much harder. I said that.before. Now,. I' 11 tell 

you what happened the day that I couldn't make this grievance 

meeting .. With me they're talking about safety.· There ain't 

enough money in the Turnpike that the Turn.pike Authority 

wouldn't spend for the safety of its employees ... -end quote. 

Money is no object, see? Mopey is no object .. They almost had 

me convinced of that, see, until this one.day when I was 

supposed to go up to tfi.is grievance meeting in District S,~which 

Mr. Bardash happened to be ther~, I was called up here. They 

. were resurfacing the center aisle, 3 lanes on the Turnpike •and 

theywere blacktopping the center aisle •. Th~ inside lane-was 

open, the right side lane was open. .. So you've. got. guys 

spreading the :blacktop,. guys with steamrollers rolling it. down -

I mean, this was hot tar that I'm talking about, see. Naturally, 

after the·· guys get. through laying it down, spreading it for the 

steamroller, they can't stand in front of steamroller, 'you can't 
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. I 
i 

. stand On top 0£ the .. ho~tar, so there's, only. 2 places they 

can. go, step off the· C
01
enteF of. the lane and get. off the. hot 

tar which1wou'l-d be>on~! or two·f~et from the lane, come,off to 
. ! . 

the right if they are ~acing.sou:th or to the.left if they are . I 
I . 

facing.south.or to_.the!northif· they go-off on the other side· 
f 

· of the la.ne •. Now,. they:tve. got signs posted beiow~ sl,ow down 
• I • to .35 miles per hour, y-ou see. So when. I got there,, after· I 
• I 

• I 

·found out.what the sco~e was, I said,. "This ·is rough.n So I 
i 

. called the supervisor.[ . I said,. "What ·-are these .. guys doing here? 
.. ·· . ·• , I . 

The. guys are: ·going thI'\ugh pot 35 miles an hour, 65 miles. an 

hour .. " Tha,t' s true. II 1·m .talking to the·se, guys and. my:• pants . 

· are blowing: all- over t:ti,e · joint. - I'm .2. feet frem. the car.. . So .. : 

· I said- .to the Supervispr,, tfHow de you work under ~hese co·n-
i 

ditions?'' · I said,. "l\'.Ii[ster, lo0k, they could be the best drivers 
. 1 

in .. the w0rid, . see .tt 

·. guys - 8: er 10 guys 

· Suppose somebody gets a flat tire? These 
I 

atl. a .. time.,. they just can't run alL over the 

. ·.Turnpike, these·. guys h~.ve · to go back to· wo.rk. . So· I said, 

ur don't care how good: you are,.a guy·that gets a fiat tire 
I • ', :1 

at this.speed.he's goihg··to kill so~body-.: He'~ going.to ram 
' 

somebody' iri' a. few minutes. or a•, few.· seconds· he's going to ! . 

lose.control of that. car, .. I ,,don't._give,a darn who _it is.It See? 

· ''I understand but th~r!e's noth.ing you ca.n. do· about ft~tt; he said. 

I ,aid,. nWhat do yQ.4.-~~an, there:' s nothing; yot1 can do about it?" 
. .,. '· . 

'I . sai<i,••• "I 'm tel li'ng , yp11 right now if. I were these men" - . I put 
1. r· 

it: to him .the best way!.I know how. You can't te.11 ·people. how 
, .. · I ' . 

to clo anything,. you'vej just g0t to ,suggest. I. s'\id; nrf I 
I 

r • • I . : 

were these-peeple,. I :wpuld,not :work under.:tti.ese conditions if you 

gave. me $'50. 00 an. hour;. ft · So I guess· at· that. point the boys must 
-i 
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have .got wind. of what I had. in my mind and they just. didn't 
·.,. 

want to·work anymorea . So I.was ·trying. 'ta, get a hold of the 

·Superintendent, the,riirector 9~ the·Superifitendent, that's 
. . . . · in. .- _ . 

. Mr •. Hayden, who happened to be/a.grievance me~ting in,gate 7; 

. at that; pd.int. . Finally we , loc~ted him by radio· and I- went 

. .down - this location is about· II).B.ybe -7 · or 8 _miles-,. because 

·some of the men were· around ~nd said 0 Let 's. gq, down and see. him. ft 

. I told the.· Secretary that. it -was very• important that. I _-see· Mr. 

Hayden. She went in: and. came back. and said,. "Well, Mra Hayden's· 
'' . . ·.· ' . . 

in a conterence·now,with grievances with Local 1511. n So I said, 

"Will you please· tell Mr. Hayden that -this wi{L only ·take me 

- a .few minutes. People· are endangering. their -lives out there • 

. I'll only be:a few minutes/' I said, u_r wanttObring:itto 

·. his attention. what's· going on and. we.,'ve -got to do something_ . 

about ita n The secretary went: back ·and she came- out and. she. said, 

. uwe11 ;. r 1m sorry, but_ he' 11 come-- out, wheri he 1-s through; with the 

grievance. 11 ' I was already -bu-rne.d up;,. I mean. a -- little bit, and 
. , 

.you know that made me feel real great, you .kn.ow ·what Lmean? 

. So I told her'. I said, YiNow·,. you ,go. back and tell him that 

people I s lives depend. on. this thing,. otherwise. I wouldn,'t be 

, here.- If I didn't - think it was that dangerous I wouldn''t be 

.here.n •So-she went in.for the third.time·andtold, him. She . . . 

''f;ai,4,', HWell, _he' 11 be .. right. out .t? Well,. he came· out about 1.5 

minutes later~ . So I told him.- what the. problem W~S-~ 0 we1i.," he 

said, "look 9 ,you're a new guy, you're-an.outsider·to come in 

here. ir He said,- uThis is nothing •. People -.work: w6rse risks 

than these/' he' said. nrf you w~re · fa~iliar with 1:he Turn;i'.ke 

you'd-know what I was talking apeut . But you:' re an ,outsider 
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! 
looking in and not kn~wing the risks involved in this job., you 1 

I 

think it'~ a big. dealJ you know what L mean, about these guys 
I 
I 

why they get hurt .and that stuff.'' And he's laughing, see .. He's 

got that big grin on his face -:·· you know what I mean, .and I 
I 
I 

told him, ''Mr. Hayden; are you serious? Are you for real . or 

· are you,'' you .. know wh4t I mean·;. ttjust make believe." He said, 
I 

. "What do you mean, I'm. telling.· you the truth. 11 So then he 
I 

said to me, "What do _iou suggest?n So·I said, nThe immediate 
. I 

• problem I· could sugge~t right now which. I .figure might relieve 
: - ' ' _' ;..,______ . 

i 

the situation is get - you've got ,a flag man there already, 

a guy's_fLagging everybody down and instead of decreasing their 

speed, they're increa~ing. it. They don't ];)other about that 
I 
I 

flag. man, nr said,. ''Get, a trooper down there. and get him down 
I j 

there where the sign s:ays 35 miles an hour.u I said, uThey'Tl 
I 

get down to 35 miles. a:n hour or less when they s.ee'.a trooper 
I 

there.u· ··nNo,11 he said], 11wewent through that before., It''s 
' .. ' ·,: 

I 

0 t . t f t • H r· • d· uy .· t Ot · .JUS a was e :o . 1me. , . .sa:i , .. ou mean you re TI·· . even 

going to make• an attempt?" He said, "Positively not. n J. 

said, nMr. Hayden,th·ey:'.:re not w.orking over there,n II said, 11 1!::ttey're 

not working over there 

they're not working?n 

now. u · He said, nWhat. do you mean 7; 

··I said, 0 The.y' re .not working. n So he 

.didn't k110w what to say: · At" that point the heavens_ opened.up 
I . 

i and there must have been millions of barrels of ra"in came dow:n 
I 

. I 

so when I got back to _-j:he Job .everything was knocked off. So 

that alleviated that ptobletll. . See, that's how. we all:eviated 
I 

that part of the safety problem. ·. All right? 

Q A little rain. A The good Lord took care of 

it, right? 
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Q : Right. A . Right. So, I went down to Mr. 

Flanagan two d;ays later and told him what took.place •. Mr. 

Flana.gan being the gentleman he is, he just shook his head. 

He said, nThat 's ridiculo:us. That's· the most, fantastic thing 

I ever heard. n He said,. nNothing was done• about it?n I said, 

nA/bsolutely n.ot.n He said, nr'll see that.something's done 

about it." So I said, 11 Take your time, Mr. Flanagan, I mean, 

it's not raining now,- I mean, I think the job,was going to 

be finished the next day,. probahly the job is all over with 

now anyhow so forget about it.ft ~rI'll see that it's corrected.n 

It was corrected. all right because .. I haven't seen anybody working 

on a blacktop yet since that day so maybe·it is corrected in 

the meantime. But they tell me that they stop at nothing to 

see. that the safety program, which I don '.t. know what it 's .all 

about -· they tell me about a safety. pragram - I believa:l them 

till Ifound.0ut different.-· that they have a safety program. 

The.y'~e spending nothing. Money is no problem. They wktll have 

to take the last cie.nt out of the bank to pay these guys for the 

program. They can't even get a State Trooper to flag the guys 

down, see. I'm.down to Gate 1, 4th of July, Sunday, they got 

a.problem, they got a lot of accidents down there, you see, 

. They got a bunch of people who most of their cars ain't running 

so they have to herd :them all into this - where these guys dress 

and wash and have their dinner, , I mean these booths, not the 

booths but the wash rooms and stuff Like that •. So they asked 

there were too many people in the.re. You. couldn't even give a 

hand in ther.e because there were. so many accidents - this is 

Sunday, July.the 4th. Don't tell me I didn't have no-place to 
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I 

'' I 

go, I had places togo but.I had to ·go.down:there too and 
; 

J v$:ent .down there. : I. said to these. guys, ''Why don't.. you 

get a cou.ple'. of benches and put these guys outside. I.t' s 

nice,weather .. u I said, "I thinkthese:people·would .appreciate 

·sitting outs~de whfle they're waiting-for transportation." 

· 11Who 0.are·you? Lgot my,:problems without talking.to.you .• '' 

He said, "What. do you mean?" Now the. guys w~re c·oming: off, 
I 

, , 

they got their.· lunch break .. 'Where. ar(= they g~ing to eat 

their lunch? They go into.the locker rooms. They can't 

e,ven _get in there. : They' re··. loaded with people, see. . Then 

1:hey busted the cigarette Itlachine, 1:hey cleaned.it out,. they 

.• .toek. the: candy out. "." they really. messed that; joint. µp. So 

I said·/'why, don't you get a couple of benches and put these 

peopl~ _:out, of here] They're waiting. for transportation. Let, 

the. peQple that;/:work he.re. ge in. there and wash. up. and -do 

something .. "' •:Nb<l;hing. doing •. So· I. figured - ·well,. while I ' 

was the~e, Bhat day they showe .. d me around :the lavoratories • 

. See~/I· very, seldom go in the lavoratories,. only.when: I have to. 

BY As $EMBL YMAN' .DO.REN: 

Q. _:That's the·-usual time, isn't it? 

· A Right~ . And :theY 1're telling·,me to, ceme · in there. Why 

· should I, come in there and .smell this place? You know what 

I mean? · ~o I. went. arid I smelled'. iti.· That was· enough for me . 

. I said, "How. long' s 'this been going: on?" ·He· said,. ''Well, this 

has gone- on for· months and :mon::ths.u I said,. "Well,. who does 

the cleaning-here?": I thought that our men.do the .cleaning, you 

,know·what·I mean, :th~- Tu.rnp,ike, ma:int:enance guys,. I figured 

.. they·,must ,have .some janitors working .. The>7. said, ftNo,. this is 



done by a contractor out.of New Brunswick, the window cleaning 

company. · But there's no disinfectant in the.u:rinals, nothing. 

I mean, they don't even .. wash the floors. So the guy,' s ·got. a 

contract and.he's getting.a lot of money f~om them. 

Q .- This has all been. gone through and rather· than be 

repitious - I know the girls want to get 'back to, Trenton -

couldwe limit it to things.that haven't been brought.out. 

A- Well, what hasn't been brought out? I mean, I'm .just 

elaborating on some stuff that I find. If you don't have the 

._time, I mean, it's all right·with me but--

Q ·unless you want to come back to.the next.session 
' ' 

because it.is getting lat~. 

BY. ASSEMBLYMAN•· McDERMOTT-: 

Q How ·lcmg:are you going to be, Mr •. Corollo? 

A I'm going to be a little-. while. 

BYASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Q _,Do you have any, other specific complaints? I. mean, 

, what Mr. Doren is. saying, is that we heard about the conditions 

of the lavoratories and booths concerning the New Brunswick 

Window Cleanin.g, ,1 is there anything; else you could pinpoint. 

, A . I just want to convince you. people that what you heard 

"off the floor,. they're-facts. 

Q Well we don't question that. A I know. But 

I am,verifying.what I am confronted with, yoµ see .. And.when 

· I.asked.themto do something about these .things, nobody does 

.nothing< about it •. That's the point I'm trying to bring .. in, 

as a representative•of the union. ,Whether it's a coloredor 

· a white .. guy,• whether they recognize.it or not, they are employees. 



• 

Q ·Does yout union now represent a majority of 
I 

employees by an ele1ction that's been conducted? 
I 

·A There's no question about it. 

Q However, ,there's no contract between you and the --

A Well, they tell me there's a contract consumated.between 

1511 which is in effect up to -the time --

Q Well, what I'm driving at is, I am trying to determine 

your official position with respect to the Turnpike.Authority 

and the men in your union~ The Turnpike Authority at this 
. 

moment does not recognize 723? A I said they 

recognize us to,pat:you on the back.and say hello, but when 

it comes to business, we'll Look into it,and that's. as far 

as it goes. 

Q Well, now,; if they have a contract with 1511; are 

they not obligated i:o negotiate or to·work grievance procedures 

through representatives of 1511? A 1511 has no 

contract. The contract had expired two years ago. 

Q Well, that's. what my point is. A They're 

telling me and they're telling 1511 that the present agreement 

which had expired 2 years ago will be in effect in full 

entirety up to the point that they bring out these work rules 

which they, the Turnpike themselves haven't negotiated. 

Q With whom?I A Wjth themselves. They 

just tell us what they're going to do and like it or not that's 
I 

what they,'re going to do, see. When I said collective bargaining 

I.almost got thrown.out of the joint. See. They said, "Rush 

them out because we don't do no bargaining with anybody here. 

These are work rules _and we want you to listen to• them. If 
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ydµ have any ideas. or suggestio"9s, you te 11 us and we' 11 see 

what • .we . can .. .do about. it • 

Q ·This is.what·the management.told you? .,That's 

right. 

BY MR. DOREN: 

Q :\{ho tells you1;:his, Mr. Corollo? 'A •.Well, 

. the fi'rst meeting,. I went' there and. everybody and his uncle 

· was 1;:here,. I mean. as. far· as - 0utside ·• of Mr •. Flanagan - from 

· Mr. Com,pton · on down to the. supervisors or the .toll· collectors 

or· maintenance or what~have~you. , +here was. about 27· people 

in.the room .. plus Mr. Kenney ... who is the-personnel manager, I 

think,. plus.Mr. Postizzi who is-the:Attorney. for the Turnpike 

• J\uthority. I. feel,. Mr. McDermott,. if. you want to adjourn, now, 

. if you want to go some, .place,. look,. I . mean,. in or1der to 

get my point across 

Q You would need a little' time. A .I need 

some time. It might be boresome to you guys but that', 'the. 

way it.has to be. 

BY.· ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: 

. Q. . No,, we've, accepted the fact 1::hat what these- men 
,· 

, ha:ve, testified. to is fact in each. cas,e. What. we would like 

to know·is whetheror not any.election has ever been held 

. ,cm the · Turnpike • .A .Well,,as far as I know, I think 

that Mr. Goldberg gave you the history of '!;he. union since 

it's been in there for a couple. of ,ye,ars. 

Q ·Yes. ·A I'm tt:l.king. about the teamsters now. 

· Q · ·Yes •.. Have the. teamsters ever had an electien? 

· A Well, I haven't been t;here. long, enough .to know. . Not 
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• 
• 

' 
I 
I 
I 

•while I was there :the} haventt. 
I MR. POSTIZZI: There hasn't been.an election 

, , I , . 

I 

I woul4 say in the past 8 years,. particularly so 
. I . . . I . 

since Judge Wick's decision. 
I 
i 

. ·. BY ASSEMBLYMAN:. LaCORTE: 
' 

Q Let me folldw through. As of this moment, legally, 

either by. con.tract or !law,. the- Turnpike Authority can completely 
r 

ignore·. Mr. Corollo · or !whoever else represents · 723. 
·1 

I 

' .correct? 
I ' 

i-
A Not according to us, sir •. They say 

i 

due to they-are·publici employees, I can represent any employee 
• . ! 

. ' . I 

here, even. one at a tiime. In. other words,. there's 400 employees 
' 
I 

working there, 200 emp1loyees can·· represent them, including 
. I 

themselves,.whether th~y're-union members, union officials or 
i nQt •. Now you take thall: for an interpretation. 

. . I 

Q Well,. I am t~ying to find out -- Mr. ;Postizzi may be 
I 
I 

able to help me on thi~. A The pleasure is all his. 

MR. POSTIZZI: In accordance·with Judge 

Wick's decision,. employees of the Authori;ty 
I 

' have been. considered as public employees. Judge 
I 

Wick,,i~ his ·opinion, referred to the provisions 
I 
I 
I 

-. of the State Constitution and stated that as 
I 

public employees they may submit proposals and 
I 

• . . I . • . • 

gr1e.vanqes to this Author1 ty .. As such, we have 
' I 

•. proceed~d i-n accordance· with this opinion. The 

Authorit;y recognizes both unions, treats both 

unions t':airly, and we h?ve sat down with the 

unions alnd other represe_ntative bodies on. the 

Authorit1y because there are· other groups beside: 
I 
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the t:wo• unions--, there are other· repre-~entative, 

,groups t;here. W~-have satdownwith-all of 
' ·,, 

these representative groups whenlwehave dis-

cussed the :.propo~ed work rules "that will be ·· 

· issued. shortly • 

. ·. Does :that answer your question? 

.. ·A,SSEMBLYMAN:I,.aCORTE:-, Yes. _ -Mr. Postizzi, 

. then you are· requ:i.re-d,. under Judged~'icki s 
- . 

decision,to.recognize'whomever 723orl51L 
' . . 

sends up ·.to sit down_ and. talk with ,.you. 

MR •. -POSTIZZ~: .. To, present grievances. and 

make·known·their proposals,.yes. Judge 

· Wick merely; reaffirmed 'their constitutional \ 

·.rights. 

ASSEMBLYMAN:-LaCORTE: .How·~ould you kµow 

·whether i'I:: was Mr. CerpLlo or Mr. Smith.or 

Mr. Jones :that you were to talk to? 

MR •. FOSTIZZI: Under what. situation? 

'ASSEMBLYMAN;_LaCORTE: · In. a- situation,. let's 

say,. to-,discuss grievances. How·would you know 

,, whether it· was Mr.: Corollo or Mr •. Smith or Mr. 

·· Jones with.whom you were-to discu1uii a grievanc~? 

Is there any document.that says that he is the 

representative.of the organiie;ation? 

·MR •. l?OSTIZZI: .. We were advised who were the 

, business._ age~ts for :l.511. and the Teamsters. 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: They have an election 
ey~x;y_sear · ef o:f:ficers_, __ J?_~t? 

\ 



. I 

I 
I 
I . . .· .·. 

MR.i .· POSTIZZI:. , That's .. right. 
I ' V ' ••. • "· 

AS~E'.MBLYMA_N: LaCORTE: So that if Mr. 
i ' . 

. ·. Corollo \comes in. to ·discuss a g.rie.vanc·e then· it 
I\.·. 

, is .·prope(r · f:0r you, for the Turnpike· Authority· 
·• •. I• . • • , ,, ·i , ' \ . 

to sit down and discuss the matter with.him. 
I •• • • • •• ·• •• ' • 

; .. · 

MR.l POSTIZZI: - Oh, yes. 
. . i . . . . . . . 
. ASSEMBLYMAN: LaCORTE:. l'o try; to negotiate ' -- .. ! . -~ . . ·,. 

i 

it. or wo,rk it. out. · 
. ; •, I· . 

--MR.;· POST•IZZI: Yes. 
! 

ASSp1:BLYMAN LaC(?RTE: • All right.. Thank;you. 
i'· 

THE:W~TNESS: Well, let me -give you an 
i .. , 

-\ instance': .• 
• I 

I ' 
So-,they have·: a bidding: procedur~'. which they -

their, wotk rules hay.en '·t. come· out. yet,. right? 
' [ . 

. . I . . . . .· . . . . • 
So they ~ay the present cont:ra.ct applies,. the 

J0b_, come$ out ~nd a .fellow.'bids on. the job. 

· Right? ~ow the job bidding says that seniority .. 
. . 

' . . 
and quali~ications .wi 11 determine, who. g·ets the 

•, i . . . .· . .' : . . 
. job •.. Right? -So, we_ have a fellow.·. down: here, the · 

south,e':r•n:end of. the Tur,npike,. who will bid the , 

- job. Th~re 's other, -people who will bid the job.· 
I 

So· this. ~ne. fellow was .awarded the job and he 
i I 

. happened :to be- a stew-a~. They, didn't know that, 
I ! 

I 

~ee, whe~ they awarded the· job but they found out_ 

he was· a !steward so?. 1 mean, - so they awarded i , . 
• • ·1 h. . . . this.- Job [to t is gentlement, ri.ght?' . He .. had. the 

I 
I 

qualifica:tions,. he had the ability,.· he. also had 
• • 1 . : ' . ··. I . 

,.-the--.sen.~:id ty o R~? ~-the gt;iy gets t:he jolL 



I Lo a~d behold, 7 days later they tell this guy 

that.he don't belong on this job that somebody 

at the other end .forget to put his name on that 

bid and.he's entitled to the job. Arbitrarily 

they take this guy off the job.and put this guy 

down from the other end to take his job. 

ASSEMBLYl\1AN:LaCORTE: Favoritism. 

THE WITNESS: That's favoritism? That's 

bullism. That's taking the bull by the horn with 

respect to· - you're talking about respect for the 

· unions. So I go up there like a gentleman to find 

out what makes people tick that way. I mean, you 

got a contract, you got an agreement whether you 

follow the work rules or what, but under what would 

any decent human being do a thing like that after 

the guy was awarded the job on his seniority,.on 

the qualifications and eve~ything else like that. 

They. ain't g~t no answer for you. They say that's 

the way it has to be. Somebody down the line made 

a mh!take. At whose expense? At these people's 

expense over there? Is it their fault because 

somebody else made a mistake? 

B.Y ASSEMBLYMAN LaCORTE: 

Q ·Can you recall what that job was? l think 

it was - no, I don't. I have it somewhere in the briefcase but 

I have a grievance written in. I put in a formaI grievance. 

This only happened two we~ks ago. 

· Q .. The next time you come back will you bring the 
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.... 

. I 

I 

I 
I 

grievance number on th~t? A Yes, sure. I'm just 

trying to point out :th~·reception. I don'tcare whether they 
i . i . . 

·· recognize you or not, ~here '.s notliing being done abou;t these 
I. 

things. I mean,_ let's 1assume they .don't want to-do oth~r things 
I 

but. at least I'm there ifor one reason, to see that the peopl-_e. 
i 
I 

that we represent at le:ast try to get a fair shake. . Under the 

pr¢sent condition, they1'r,e not. They ain't getting nothing • 

ASS:EMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Mr. Corollo, 

what we :Will do is, we will schedule a meeting 
I 

. for Sept!ember - the exact date we do not have 

right. notv - because we wish to call at.the next 
I 

meeting pertain officials of the Turnpike 

Autho:ri ty so that they tnay present their position 
I 

in this. i And you are-"cordia1ly invited to 

attend this meeting. It will be. a public hearing 

and we w~ll announce the date and place sometime 

later on~ 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN DOREN: And you will permit 

him to continue his testimony at that meeting. 
I 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: I certainly. will. 

I. invited him to come to the meeting. 
i; 

.MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: Will 723 be notified 
I 

• when thi~ meeting. will be held? 
. I . . . 

ASS~MBLYMJ\N'McDEID'.'(OTT: Oh, certainly. It 

will be ~nnounced publicJ_y. 
I 

MR. :KENNEY: When do you anticipate that 

will take place? 
I 

A,SSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT:. Well 9_ I would like to 
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I 

i 

talk /to· you_ peop+e ._ abou_t convenient days for 
/ 

certain of your officials to,attend. I.don't 

:. want to disrupt. your. 0perations · and we·. will . 

make arrangements so that we will have a definite 

• date .and. bring everypQdy in: at_ one time. . It 

.will be,much easier •. Is this agreeable to you? 

MR. KENNEY: Yes,. fine._ 

'!'HE WITNESS: See,., outside· of the fact. that 

these,people.here -,--I mean,.how much can,a guy 

take? 

ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: Ye.s. 

MEMBER OF AUDIENGE:. _Pardo:cf me, will this 

be. a final hearing,. o.ne· more? 

· ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: - Well, we. won't be 

able to determine, that. until. we -hea:r the 

testimony of the Turnptke officials. 

MEMBER OF· AUDIENCE: May I interject. something;' 

here that-Mr. Postizzi testified.to here about 

Judge-Wick's decision? .·He left .out.one important 

item and I would like ·to•read.from the deoi:id·on. 

- ''Although -the Turnp.ike is not oblige~ to engage in 

. col-lective bargaining,. it ts under an. aff.irmative 

·' duty to meet w1th its employees or their chosen 

representative and.consider in good faith 

grievances and proposals-. n In· good.faith,. that's 

. what I wanted. to. bring out • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN McDERMOTT: The meeting is 

adjourned. 
(H~ari ng._. concluded) 
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